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factual determination without considering these things, and

they're quite thick, so I
record. I've just provided Mr. McCarthy a copy of these

1 e 3 R e

records that 1 received

L
x

Additionally, Karen Welsh from the Nevada State

o

i

THE COURT: Why don't you mark what you want to

MR. EDWARDS: Certainly. Your Honor, I've never

and I don't think

Mr. McCarthy has, either. 5o what I'd be requesting is that

file. And review it, and if necessary, set this matter for

t factual matters in the medical records,

which are now Exhibit A,

Exhibit B is the disciplinary records.

Mr. McCarthy has been provided a copy of those.

THE COURT: Okay, so let's start with the medical

file. Mr. McCarthy, are you going to stipulate to its
authenticity?
MR. McCARTHY: Sure.

THE COURT: Okay. And you're offering it for
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i—purposesof support—for your motion for psychological

2{ evaluation?

3 MR. EDWARDS: Yes, your Honor

4 THE COURT: Mr. McCarthy, any objection?

g ME. McCARTHY: Yes, your Honor. It's irrelevant.
6 t goes to the merits of the motion. And my position is --

71 my response to the suggestion that he is incompetent is: &o
8{ what. So --

N THE COURT: Overruled. Exhibit A is admitted.

10| cCounsel, we'll get to the argument --

11 MR. McCARTHY: We'll discuss that later.

12 THE COURT: Right, we'*ll get to the argument. 5o
13l Exhibit A is admitted, and the clerk will provide you with

14] copies of the exhibit. It will probably take about 10 days
15} to get those,

16 (Exhibit A admitted.)

17 MR. EDWARDS: Thank vyou, your Honor. I think our
18] motion raises the 1ssue --

19 THE COURT: Wha=t about Exhibit B?
20 MR. EDWARDS:; Exhibit B, I'd move for admission
21| of that, as well, your Homor.
22 THE COURT: Okay, with a continuing objection as
23] to relevancy, Mr. McCarthy, any other objection to Exhibit B?
24 MR. McCARTHY: I agree they're authentic, your
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THE COURT: Exhibit B is admitted for purposes of

2

3| today's hearing.

4 (Exhibit A admitted.)

5 MR, EDWARDS: — Thank you

6 THE COURT: Now, was there any evidence that you
"—wanted—to—toput—on?

8 MR. EDWARDS: Not at this time, your Honor. In

ol addition to these records, you have the affidavits from

10] myself and Mr. Qualls that were attached as exhibits to the
11| —original motion. —According to the Rchan precedent, as far as
12} we can determine that was the type of evidence that was

13| presented to the federal court at the district court level as
14 a basis for their motion.

15 This is a novel legal issue here in Nevada, for
16] sure. And Mr. Qualls has done much of the legal research and
11 will talk to you about the case law and respond to the

18! state's position on that, but I think we need to set --

1ol determine what you need to do at this point.

20| .. We cannot proceed on the merits of the habeas

21l petition without a determination on this motion. Agéméiééﬁm_m“____
22l the novelty, the newness of this issue, I think an adverse

23] yuling would compel interlocCutory review as a duty on our
24| behalf. So we need to make a record so yoa can find out
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1} whether or not, number one, Mr. Vanisi does have a competency
2f 1issue or not.
3 Whetheror not factually thereis a competency
4| issue with him T don't think has been established. It's
s} —certainly been placed in the record and alleged by Mr. Qualls
6l and myself. The medical records, the disciplinary records
3} are corroboration of the allegations that we've made in the
g affidavit.
) So-you need to determine, first of all, whether
18] or not there is factually a competency issue, and whether or
1 not the appropriate way to handle this is by granting a stay,
12l and evaluation and treatment pending a return to competency.
13 Now, I would submit to you, and that's the
14] purpose of our motion, that adopting the Rohan precedent is
35} the reasonable and appropriate precedent that should be set
16{ here ‘n Nevadz. And we'd ask you to follow that.
171 Mr., McCarthy and the State disagree, cbviocusly, and have
18] martialed authorities that we received Friday contrary to the
19] Rchan analysis What you won't find in there is anything
) _wgpwmf;gpwggygggi“QEmEﬁﬁ Ninth Circuit, contrary to our position.
21 So we in this hearing ask to you foii;;”ﬁﬁgmégﬁggmm
221 precedent. Find that when competency is not there with the
23] habeas petitioner in a capital proceeding, that the
24| proceedings should be stayed, andfthe petitioner should be

=
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2| return to competency, then we can resume substantive
I}—decision-making regarding his habeas claims-

4 THE COURT: Okay, tkrank you. Did you want to

sl —wait, Mr. Qualls, and just respond to Mr. McCarthy?

6 MR. QUALLS: Yes, your Honor.

! THE COURT: Okay, Mr_  McCarthy

8 MR. McCARTHY: Your Honor, let me preface ny

3} remarks by saying that I am not suggesting that the guestion |
10] of competency 1s wholly irrelevant to this Court. I'm

11 suggesting it is not relevant to this proceeding, to this

12| habeas corpus action. If and when the State seeks a warrant
13 for the execution of Mr, Vanisi, then this Court should

14] properly ingquire into the competency of Mr. Vanisi to be

15 execluted.

16 This action, though, that this plaintiff

17] initiated, should go on.

18 Your Honor, the question of whether an alleged
1% incompetent person can proceed to maintain the habeas corpus
20| action presents a broader question of whether he is allowed
21] to petition the Court. ”ﬂhether a pérson“;iiéégé“gg“ge" o
22] incompetent or shown to be incompetent may seek relief.

23 I suggest to you there are two reasons --
24] actually there are several reasons, for this Court to hold
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+—that thereis neobar to proceeding, evenwith the allegation
2| that Mr. Vanisi 1s incompetent.
3 I try generally to reduce things to a simple
4| level, so that I can understand it. Here is my simple
[ argument An inr-nmpmf-.:\nt person has the same 'ngﬁﬂ status as
6f a child. A child can petition for writ of habeas corpus. 1
7 conclude, therefore, that an incompetent person also can.
8 In Calambro, we might get a little better vision.
9] The Court may recall the case Calambro, by and through
10| Calambro. The court said ~- it was alleged in there that
11] Calambro was incompetent, and his next friend wished to
12| proceed on his behalf.
13 The court said upon a proper showing, yes, you
14| can proceed, if you show that the prisoner is incompelent,
15} then you can proceed. You can dispose of the habeas corpus
16] petition.
17 Now, we don't need a next friend in this case
18] because Mr. Vanisi was able to invdke the jurisdiction of the
i9] court on his own. In a timely fashion, too. And we also
20 don't need to protect his interest, because we have two
21l lawvers charged by law with protecting his interést. -
221 Although if there were some volunteer to step forward, that's
23] another guesticn.
24 But I think the basic ruling of Calambro is you
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g il—can go forward and dispose of the habeas corpus claim without
" 2! the participation of the priscner. Otherwise, there would be
il no reason to inguire all those things that the Calambro court
4] inguired.
5 I agree with this much, the Rchan decision is
6| properly cited to you. That the Ninth Circuit said just what
7 Mr. Edwards says it says. I also suggest it's wrong and has
8] no application here,
9 It's very clear from Rohan, and more specifically
100 by the subseguent case of Laws -- did your Honor get the
11 additicnal authority that T sent today?
12 THE CQURT: Yes.
13 MR. McCARTHY: Thank you. In Laws, the Ninth
14] Circuit said they were not establishing a general
15 constitutional right to be competent during habeas corpus
16} proceedings. Sc it's clear to me that Rohan was
17| _established -- we were talking federal procedural law, that
18] has no bearing here. I think the Rohan court had two
19 concerns; neither is applicable here.
20 First, in the context of rejecting the analysis
211 of another court, an Oklahoma court, the Ninth Circuit said
221 they would reach a different result if state law allowed for
23] a successive position when someone achieves competency.
24f Well, in Pellegrini and other cases - which one was it --

D

2
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g il Pellegrini and Ford, our supreme court has sald yes, that is
- 2| in fact our law. That a showing of incompetency will
3 —overcone a procedural bar
1 So that concern of the Ninth Circuit has no
[ application here, because our state law would allow
6] successive petition.
7 And the second concern —— and T agree, this is a
g} legitimate concern -- they wanted to avoid the risk of the
ol execution of an incompetent person. A concern, your Honhor,
10| is not the same as the existence of a law. A concern is
11 something for the legislature to consider when establishing
12] procedures governing this action. And they have.
13 our legislature has enacted 176.425, and that was
14] interpreted in Calambro, and the upshot of those two is that
15 this Court can ingquire into the competency of 2 person when
16] the State proposes to execute that person.
17 That day isr't here yvet. 1 suggest that when
18] that day comes, the Court will still have the affidavit of
19| Mr. BEdwards, and Mr. Qualls, and all this other evidence, and
20| can then make a proper inguiry. But that doesn't mean that
21! this habeas corpus acticn can't go forwéfd-..lf.;éﬁl .We 1
22| learned that from Calambre, and their facts, that do allow
23] for a petition for writ of habeas corpus.
24 T also think that the Rohan reasoning is

i
1]
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2| precedent didn't support its conclusion, but also didn't
st—preclude ts conclusion, and then used the lack of an
4] absolute prohibition as though it were a command.
5 Your Honor;—that reasoningis wrong-Even—though
6| they're only interpreting federal law, and we don't have to
7t follow that, T suggest you ocught not to because their
8| reasoning is wrong.
9 Oneof the courts relied on by Rohan was a
10 Florida decision, Carter vs. State, in which the court held
~11{ that the post-conviction court should inguire into the
12| competency of the prisoner only if the pleaded claims involve
13 specific factuval matters that require the testimony of the
14] prisoner. I am going to get into that in a few minutes,
15 because there are no such claims before this Court.
16 In Wisconsin, the Rohan court relied on the
17} Wisconsin decision, State vs, Debra E. 2And that court saad |} =
18] there should not be a stay of the proceedings. But this
19 court may inguire into the competency of the prisoner kind of
) 20 “a§ﬂggwgéqmt9 future proceedings, but they should not stay the
21} habeas corpus action. Why the Rohan court found that to be
22| authority for issuing a stay, I don't know.
23 Commonwealth vs. Haag, a Pennsylvania court,
24] indicated there is no right to ke competent in

[
Ny
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2t next friend to initiate the proceedings, but as I indicated,
3—Mr.—Vanisi himself initiated the proceedingsin a timely

4f manner.

5 Ex—Parte Mines, the Texas criminal appeals court
6] reached the same conclusion. We now have O.K. vs., George

7 Bush, et al. And it's interesting, it involwves one of the

8] prisoners in Guantanamo Bay who was taken in Afghanistan.

9l And among cother things, he claimed the right to be competent
10] in order to assist in his habeas corpus action to inquire

11 inte the cause of his confinement in Guantanamo Bay., And the
12| District Court of D.C. said no, there is no such right to be
13} competent. And they reviewed Rohan, and rejected it, said
14] Rohan 1is wrong.

15 There i1s the Washington case, vour Honor, I

16] already cited to the Court, indicating there is no right to
17] be competent. The right at stake, when we're talking about
18] competency, 1s the right to defend oneself against a criminal
19} charge. That's done. The Washington court T think said it
20} most clearly, it would be unfair. If these proceedings have
21] to be stayed because of the allegation of incompetence, the
22l conclusion one reaches 1s that another incompetent prisoner
23] is prohibited from seeking relief. And the Washington court
24{ said that just can’'t be. I suggest the Washington court was

H
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= 2 Your Honor, I would mention this action has been
3] pending for years, now. The original petition has no claimsg.
4] There are no claims pending before this Court in this habeas
5] corpus action. Today is the date for a hearing. There still
6| hasn't been a supplement. Sc¢ there are ne claims pending
7i before this Court. In the original petition Mr. Vanisi said
g| three or four times in part 20 of his petition, "I don't know
9] what my claims are.”
10 That was three znd a half years agoe. There's
11| been lawyers appointed since then, and we still don't know
12 what the claims azre. The judgment and conviction was five
13] vyears ago, the order of affirmance was three and a half years
14] ago. The petiticon was filed January 18th, 2002, coming up on
15] three years. Mr, Edwards and Mr. Picker were appointed May
16y 1lth, 2302, two and a halfl years ago. Additicnal time was
17} allowed for the supplement until October 1, 2002, more than
18] two years ago.
19 Three weeks after that deadline, counsel sought
Z0

another exten51on. This Court granted tTime to April lst,

2003, two vyears ago. That time has come and gone. On

2z December 2Z3rd oOf 2003 this Court appointed Mr. Quallis —-- this
23] Court hacd previously authorized Mr. Edwards to associate with
Z4l Mr. Qualls, then his status changed. Congratulations, Tom.

14
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2 Since then, nothing. Ncthing. Since this case

41 weeks ago, when we have this motion.

5 Your Honor may notice in the affidavit supporting

6| the motion, Mr, Qualls and Mr. Edwards said the last thing

7} they did was in June.

B In June they went to the prison. In June they

saw the behavior of their client, and still did nothing until

L)

10| two weeks ago, when they suggested that perhaps he's

11 incompetent, and that the hearing ought to be staved.

12 I suggest that there is no need for a hearing,

13} and this case ought to be deone, and it ought to be done now.

14] This Court ought to recognize -- this Court ought to deny the

15] motion for a stay, because there is no meaning teo the claim

lef that Mr, Vanisl is incompetent., We're ready to go forward,

17 Upon doing that, the Court ought to recognize

18] that the pleadings are closed. The time to supplement has

191 long since passed. The Court ought to recognize there are no

20t claims to rule upon, and dismiss the petition.

21 The Court can then take up the question of the

22| competency of Mr. Vanisl if and when the State applies for a

23] warrant for his execution, whether by application of the

2df warden or the State or sua sponte. I believe Calambro says
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1} this Court can do it sua sponte I further suggest that vou
2} ought to.

3 But as for today, today this Court ought to deny
4} this motion for a stay because 1t has no legal significance,
s} move on to the habeas corpus petition, and dismiss it,

6| because there are no claims before this Court. Thank you.

7 TEE COURT: Thank you. Mr. Qualls.

8 MR. QUALLS: Yecur Honor, I'11l take a cue from

9{ counsel for the State and start by trying to simplify this.
10 We are relying upon federal constitutional rights
11} in the instant motion, and it's base upon Rohan. Rochan

12| recognizes a number of overlapping rights in this instance,
131 including due process rights under the Fifth and Fourteenth
14 Amendments; the right to counsel under the Sixth Amendment;
15| and the right not to be executed under the Eighth Amendment.
16 I don't think in this instance those can really
17| be parsed out. 1 know the State has spent a lot of time

18} talking about, well, there's no execution order pending, but
194 I don't think you can look at that in a vacuum. The reality
20l 1s, jumping a little bit forward, if this were to be

21] dismissed right now, today, then there would be an execution |
22| order, and then it would be in viclaticon of the Eighth
23} Amendment, and other case law says you can't execute somebody
24 that's possibly or is incompetent. Indeed, Rohan recognizes

14
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2} fundamental breakdown in the processes here, in his
2 Anlarantroasd ~Aanetr i Pt 1Tl 1o
=4 \:«'IUQJ—(JLJ-LCC\.A. LTSRN R AT ) W U S A RN S N O A e R J.J.\jj:.l.n)
4 Significantly, the Roharn court discusses not only
5l the importance of Mr. Vanisi's right to understand the
6] proceedings that we are in, and the clrcumstances in which he

o s he deat] hich is ) . nis head. 1

8] 1t also recognizes his right to be able to ratioconally

¢l communicate with Mr. Fdwards and myself, and to raticnally

109y understand where he is. Not just In decislion-making, but in
11! communication with us in the preparation of the materials to
12| be filed, the claims to be brought before this Court.

13 Rohan explains that the rights that it is talking
141 about -- even though we have discussed that this is kind of a
15] new issue for the Nevada Supreme Court or in the Nevada

16] courts -- the rights that are discussed, and the right to

17] competency that extends after trial, go all the way back to
18] the writings of Blackstone in the 1700s. So this is not a

18] new right., I mean, the State at cne point in its response

20f cCites to Blackstone, but only cites a portion of the quote,
21 saving that, vou know, he has a right to be competent at
22f trial.
232 Rohan goes Into an extensive analysig, saying,
24y vyou know, that the entire proceedings, from the arrest

-tJ
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1} through and the trial, through the execution of the

2| Jjudgment, there has to be -- there's a competency

3 reguirement— And it talks sbout the incorporation of the ——
41 into the common law, and now into our Constitution.

S Briefly, as for some of the authorities relied

6} upon by the State. The Ninth Circuit case of Laws v.

7 Mamargue It's not exactly on point, but what it actually

8] has to do with is the tolling of the one year time period

9 under a DEPA

10 However, interestingly, it does cite Rohan as

11 recognizing a due process right to competfency proceedings

12| Specifically, 1f I can read into the record. "The firmly

13 entrenched common law right to competence persisting bevond
14y trial is a strong indicator ©f the constitutional due process
15/ right. Competency in post-conviction proceedings or to stay
16 of proceedings until competence is regained."™ 1It's citing
17{ Rohan at page 813.

ig The Florida and Wisconsin cases that the State
19] discusses, Carter v. State and State v. Debra E., thev're

200 actually in accord with Rchan and cited favorably therein.
21] Hews, the Washington case, is -~ it's a 1987 case, out of an
221 equal state court. I don’'t think it's -~ it may be
23] persuasive on this score, certainly not ceontrelling.
24} Certainly not controlling over a recent Ninth Circuit case

[Hry
o
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2l what we are alleging.
3 As for Commonwealth v. Haag, the Pennsylvania
4] case; Fisher v. State, the Oklahoma case; and Ex Parte Mires,
st—the Texas case; the Rohan court—consideredall-thoseand
6] expressly rejected the reasoning, or sald they were in
H—apposite tothe issvwe at hand:
8 Interestingly, the State brings up the very new
3] case of O.K. v. Bush, a D.C. circuit case which, as counsel
10} for the State explained, does deal with detainees in
131} Guantanamo. —Interestingly, it has only to do a detainee's
12{ right to competency -- a detainee who has not been charged
13 with any crime, and that person's right to a competency
14] proceeding.
15 So it's not on point at all, as far as that
16} concerns. But in footnote 14 -- and I can read this into the
17l record as well == that court expressly recognizes, "There are
18] three narrow excepticns to the general rule that a habeas
18 petitioner does not have a right to determinaticon of mental
. 20 EEQ@P?EGFPXQ m?}{g?, the Ninth Circuit has recognized &
21l statutory right to a determination of mental competency in
22] the habeas review of a death penalty conviction.” That's in
231 Gates v. Woodford, which is Rohan. "The court indicated that
24| a determination of mental incompetency in this context will

e
w
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g 1] stay any ongoing habeas proceeding and delay the petitioner’s
=g ;
2| execution.™
3 That's the case that the State relies upon there.
4 As for the Calambro decision, again, I think
5] Calambro is in apposite, and doesn't really inform the
6l decision of the Court, here. It involves a mother pursuing
7l habeas relief as a next friend. Rohan, for one, specifically
8| addresses the need for a next friend in an instance where a
9] petitioner is incompetent. The next friend isn't dgoing to do
10] any good, for one thing, because if the next friend is not
11{ able to communicate with the petitioner any more than the
12| attorneys were, we're right back where we're started from.
13 Additionally, Calambro involved competency to
14] waive the right to an appeal, which 1s again in apposite to
15{ this case, anc in apposite to the precise holdings of Rohan.
16 Calambro did also deal with, as the 5State
17{ mentioned, NRS 176.42%. The problem with that, as it regards
18] a stay, Is it only stays the execution, and also 1t requires
193] that the director of the department of prisons petition for
20l that.
21 Again, that's not the Instance here, and that's
22y not on polint with Rohan, and that's nol whal we're dolrlg.
23 There are other statutes that provide for stays,
24] again, only of execution, 1n Nevada. NES 176.415 sub 3, as

20
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6 prison records, for the purposes of today's argument, I think
H—any argument over whether he meets any standard of competence
88 must be reserved for another day.
o TP [ S P, I Y PR | - 2 a1 Al 2 Pl e e Al e
= AT ToNIarly, Qllill oo 1o 1o oo Lo T e iedeat
10] records provided today, we have an issue perhaps of forced
11—medication which may become a bigger issue at ancther time.
12| It should be noted for the record that Riggins v. Nevada, out
13} of U.S. Supreme Court 1992, held that the 3SixXth ana
14} Fourteenth Amendments may be violated if a petitioner or a
i is f ; ] ¥y - ; ni
16] competence.
17 The bottom line is that even if the State says
18] Rohan makes no sense, I think Rohan makes perfect sense. I
19l think what doesn't make sense is to follow the State's
position in this case, which 1s that this Court should just

21 dismiss the petition, and then again, we're in a position
22] where an incompetent prisoner 1s going to be executed.

23 Not to mention all of the exhaustion problems
241 that that would create. As this Court is aware, if and

2T
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g i probably when this case would end up in a federal court, it
- 2] would end up right back here to actually address the
3l competence issues once again So we're wasting time,
4| resources, and whatnot, from that standpoint.
5 Simply dismissing at this point has absclutely no
6] value, and is counterproductive.
7 With regards to Mr. Edwards® and my decision not
8] to file the supplement at this time -- let me back up a
9] little bit. He commented on the fact that we went to visit
10l Mr. Vanisi in June, that's correct. After that time, we have
11! been trving to -- we wrote letters to try to get certain
12| records from the prison, and got no response there. BAnd so
13 then resorted to subpoenas to trv to bring those. Some of
14| them didn't get there until today, so we haven’t been able to
15{ review those.
16 Additionally, again, this kind of has been kind
17} of a complex legal issue that we‘vé been trying to sort out.
18] Our position at this point is that filing a supplement would
19| be counterproductive and counterintuitive to the motion that
20 we have today. It might alsoc foreclose the ability for us to
21] either expand upon claims that we already have, based upon |
22{ our interaction with Mr. Vanisi. It would alsc prevent us
23] from perhaps adding additional claims that might arise from
24l rational communication with Mr. Vanisi.

22
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2] the State brings up, that's cne of the reasons why we're
+—seeking a stay right now Sowe don't have to fall into the
4| procedural default situation of a successive petition or of,
sl as I mentioned, a state exhaustion problem at federal
6| court.
7 ME _ EDWRARDS: Your Honor, may I be heard on one
8} collateral aspect of this?
g TEE CCOURT Yo ==
10 MR. EDWARDS: I'‘m not going to discuss the law, I
11l left that to Mr, -—-
12 THE CQURT: It's not really fair to Mr. McCarthy
13 if you have dcuble Time.
14 MR. EDWARDS: It just relates to this impression,
15| perhaps, that maybe Mr. Qualls and myself have not been
16] diligent in our efforts to represent Mr. Vanisi in this
17] proceeding. And I don't think that’s what the Court's
18| perception is, but to dispel that notion, we will submit a
13| memorandum pursuant to Supreme Court Rule 250 that will
(20| detail each and every action that weve taken in this case.
21] Our billings up to this peoint in time have been the framework
22 for that 250 memorandum, and we'll do that.
23 But this relates to the fact that we
24] intentionally did not file that supplement. This isn't some

Ny
[ 94]
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2|l decision is tactically wrong and procedurally incorrect or
3t —the basis for a dismissal of the petition; then we'lreat
4] fault. But that was a deliberate determination made after
s—much research by Mr. Quails and I.
6 There have been a lot of attorney hours expended
7—on—the developmentof the substantive claims—that—will
8] eventually be presented to this Court in the event we're
s] required to go forward. But this as a preliminary matter has
100 to be addressed, this Rohan issue.

- n} And I don't know whether you have everything you |
12! need in front of vyou to do that right now. I know you
13 certainly haven't had the opportunity to consider some of the
14} factual record that is now just being presented to vou

- 15} relating to Lhe competence issue

16 But I wanted to make a record on that, as

17 counsel -- you will be presented soon with the basis for the
18 250 memorandum, so you can see that it's not like we haven't
19 done anything in this case.

21 Mr, —-— were you through, Mr, Qualls?

22 MR. QUALLS: I would just conclude as I started
23} by reminding the Court that our motion is based upon the

24} overlapping federal constizutional rights, Fifth, Sixth,

3]
NN
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2| standing by. And we're saying the Rochan court's
s interpretation of those ts controlling on the courts in the
4} State of Nevada.
5 THE COURT:— Pid vou have anything further;
6] Mr. McCarthy?
7 MR McCARTHY—If I may-
8 THE COURT: You may.
9 MR McCARTHY:—Ir—the law of the case subsedgaent
18] to Rohan, the Ninth Circuit specifically denied they created
1t —a general coastitutional right to be competent in a
12| post-conviction action. They denied it. The only concern
131 that court had was the possibility of the execution of an
14] incompetent person. Our law, our state law, provides a
15l different means for addressing that concern.
16 There is no general constitutional right to be
17 competent. Calambro says, state law says, Jo forward Even
18] with an incompetent petitioner. 1'd ask the Court to do just
18| that.
20 THE COURT: With regard to the motion to stay the
0000 7] habeas ang transfer the defendant to Lakes Crossing for 0}
22] evaluation and treatment, I'm going to deny that in part,
23 grant it in part I am goling to stay the proceedings to find
24| out if Mr. Vanisi is incompetent. Only for an evaluvation. I
25
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% 1} am not ordering him transferred to Lakes Crossing or anywhere
- 2l else:; the evaluation will take place at the Nevada Department
3l—of Prisons
4 And I am reserving any ruling with regard to the
o) remainder of your reguest, whether or not a permanent stay
6] pending competency, et cetera. That's very premature, and
7 I'm not willing to do that.
8 If —- if T deny your request, we still have to
ol ¥now if Mr, Vanisi was competent Because, as Mr, McCarthy
10] alleges, if he was incompetent there may be a right to
11 successive petitions But we don't know he's incompetent.
12 I am familiar with Mr. vVanisi, and I'm very
13! familiar with his activities at the trial time, and he was
14| evaluated and competent. So I'm not convinced that
5] Mr, Vanisi is incompetent. I think you've made a lot of a
161 record, but I'm not convinced that he's incompetent to
17} proceed, and I think we need to know that. And any courtz
18| reviewing this needs to know that. So it is appropriate to
13l make that determinatiocon.
20 I also want to find cut if he's competent to
21 serve as a witness, that was an issue raised by the State.
22] We might as well have one evaluation. One whether or not
23F he's competent to assist counsel, and assist with his habeas;
24] and two, is he competent to be z witness. Then we know.
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2{ depending on my ruling, we'll still have that determination
3] from a psychologist or psychiatrist. We need two people to
4] evaluate him. TI'1ll enter that order, ordering that two
5] people proceed to evaluate Mr, Vanisi, and we will get a date
6| for that return of evaluation.
7 The long—term issues, we aren't even close to. T
8l know that the defense has argued that we would be back here
9| immediately. The State somewhat argued that, tcoo, that I'd
16] be back here immediately, depending on what happens here with
11] the writ. I want to resclve the writ on any merits that
12] exist. So I'm inclined to probably not stay, even if
13] Mr., Vanisi is incompetent, but order the successive petition
14] be filed. I'm inclined to do that, I haven't decided for
15f sure, but that is my inclination.
16 MR. QUALLS: Your Honor, again, supplemental
17] petition? I apologize, you said --
18 THE COURT: Supplemental.
19 MR. QUALLS: You said successive petition.
20 THE COURT: There's two things we're concerned
21] with. One, if you were unsuccessful on the petition or the
22} supplement, and then later want to come back with a
231 successive petition.
24 Two, whether or neot you're going to be allowed to

A
=]
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2| either unwillingness to cooperate with you or inability. I'm

33
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6] or not it's an inability, or an unwillingness.
7 So-rcounsel for Mr Vanisi wiilil Mranarasa an order
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8| ordering pych evaluations, ordering they take place at the

10| for return on those evaluations only. Does your client wish

11 to waive his appearance at the hparing on the psych evals?

12 MR. EDWARDS: I have not addressed that with him,

13 your Honor

14 THE COURT: Then we'll just keep him on a

15] schedule unless you waive jt.

16 MR. EDWARDS: Yes.

17 THE CLERK: January 27th at 2:00 p.m.

18 MR. EDWARDS: Your Honor, I'1l draft this order
13| and present it to Mr. McCarthy for his review. I should have

20l it to you by tomorrow.

21 THE COURT: So I'm not granting any of the parts

22| of your motion with regard to the permanent stay or transfer

23] or anvthing of that. Mr. McCarthv, any questions?

24 MR. McCARTHY: I do, your Honor. I would ask

N2
s ¢]
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2{ that are not dependent on the incompetency of Mr. Vanisi, any
3l —of those that have been available without his cooperation, be
4] filed now. 1It's been years. How about next week,
5 MR, QUALLS: Your Honor, T can address that as I
6/ believe Rohan addresses that, which is it would be purely
7] speculative, uvnder our argument and under the reasoning of
8] our argument, to decide which cones are -- which ones he is orx
9 is not able to assist us with.
10 In the Rohan case, as a matter of fact, the
11y district court had the next friend submit a brief under seal
12| explaining exactly that, which c¢laims the next friend neeced
13] additional assistance from the petitioner on.
14 And the Ninth Circuit said that's ridiculous,
15) it's completely speculative as to what the petitioner would
16} or would not, if they were competent, be able to assist with.
17 So I'm going to oppose the State's motion.
18 THE COURT: I'm not going to make you file
18] anything, but I'm ordering vou to prepare it, sco that
201 depending on my ruling at the next hearing you'd be prepared
21] to file it immediately.
22 MR. EDWARDS: Very good, your Honor.
23 MR. QUALLS: Thank vyou.
24 THE COURT: Counsel, anything further?

3N
O
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THE COQURT: All right, c¢ourt is in recess.

{Proceedings concluded.)
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6 I, MARCIA L. FERRELL, Certified Court Reporter of the
71 Second Judicial District Court of the State of Nevada, in and
8] for the County of Washoe, do hereby certify:

<) That I was present in Department No. 4 of the

10| above-entitled Court and took stenotype notes of the

11| proceedings entitled herein, and thereafter transcribed the
12| same Into typewriting as herein appears;

13 That the foregoing transcript is a full, true and

14| correct transcription of my stencotype notes of said

15f proceedings.

16 Dated at PFernley, Nevada, this 33?4 day of

vl Wogondse , 2004.
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s 4 THE CLERK: Gentlemen, this is Marcie, the Court
— 54— Clerk. How are you today?
6 MR, EDWARDS: Hi, Marcie.
? MR, McCARTHY: Fine.
8 THE CLERK: I think I have Mr. Edwards and
9 Mr. McCarthy; is that correct?
10 MR. McCARTHY: Yes, ma‘am.
It THE CLERK: Is that everybody?
12 MR. EDWARDS: That is us.
13 THE CLERK: Here is the Judge.
14 THE COURT: Gentlemen, we are convened in chambers
15 with a court reporter to discuss logistics issues with regard
16 || to Siaosi Vanisi.
17 MR. EDWARDS: Uh-huh.
i8 MR. McCARTHY: Uh-huh.
19 THE COURT: I received a faxed letter from
20 Dr. Amazaga who is doing one of the psychological evaluations,
2% and he’s requesting access to Siaosi Vanisi’s medical record
22 for about an hour at the prisomn. But before I granted that and
23 issued an Order, I wanted to be sure neither of you had any
24 objection.
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R MR. EDWARDS: . ——First

S

g 2 of all, I don’t have any objection to it. And you did in fact

=

E 3 put—that in your Order of December 27th. I went back and

)

i 4 looked at that.
5 THE COURT: Okay.
6 MR. EDWARDS: It says pursuant to this Order, the

~ 7| experts appointed pursuant to this Order should be given access
8 to review all medical records of the Petitioner held by the

— 9| Department of Corrections.
10 THE COURT: Well then--
11 MR. EDWARDS: When I spoke to Dr. Bittker, he called
12 day before yesterday, he was down there, they were
13 cooperating. They were providing him all the medical records.
14 THE COURT: Okay. We’ll just make sure Dr. Amazaga
15 has that Order in hand.
16 I will direct the clerk to fax a copy of the Order to
17 Dr. Amazaga s0 he has another copy of it and make sure that he
18 has it in hand when he goes down to do the evaluation.
19 MR, EDWARDS: Great.
20 MR. McCARTHY: By the way, the State has no interest
21 in this.
22 MR. EDWARDS: No dog in this hunt.
23 THE COURT: The other issue is, I just wanted to let
24 you both know, although I ordered the medical records be copied
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g 2 happened yet, but the clerk will get then to you very soon.
o] . .
& 3 MR- McCARTHY: I have every confidence in the court
) .
% 4 clerk.
5 MR, ED : u, Your Honor.
6 THE COURT: The last thirng that has come to my
7 attention, Dr. Bittker has communicated with the court clezk
8 and asked her if I am requiring his attendance at the hearing
9 that is scheduled next week.
10 MR. EDWARDS: I told him that it would most likely be
— 11 | required, Your Honor,
12 MR. McCARTHY: I think, from my standpoint, it kind
13 of depends on what he says in the report. If he says the gquy
14 is nuts, I am going to want to cross him.
15 MR. EDWARDS: 1If he sald he isn’t, I will probably
16 want to cross him..
- 17 THE COURT: Do one of you want to subpoena him, or do
18 you want or are you reguesting that I enter an Order that he
19 appear?
20 MR. EDWARDS: Again, Your'Honor, your Order before
21 sald, "And appear at the hearing om January 27th at 2:00 P.M.,
22 and testify to the findings if requested by the Court or one of
23 the parties.”
24 THE COURT: So that is my gquestion.
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e 3 MR. EDWARDS: I request it.
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g 2 THE COURT: Okay.
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“ e MR. McCARTHY: Sure. Sure.

—— 55— THE COURT: You want Dr. Amazaga and Dr. Bittker at
6 the hearing?

— 7 ;o ; here is kin
8 part of my beef here is the repofts are going to be provided
9 right on the eve of the hearing.
10 ' THE COURT: Right.
1t MR, EDWARDS: So I will kind of have to digest them
12 on the run. I might miss something that I can address at the

— 13| hearing if they are there.
14 THE COURT: Okay. What I am going to do then is we

— 15| will let the doctors know that they are needed, and I am going
16 to stagger them by an hour.
17 MR. EDWARDS: Great.
18 THE COURT: Then if we end up having to recess for a

— 19| few minutes, because it doesn’'t take that'long, that is fine.
20 It is better than having somebody sit out there for an hour,
21 | hour and a half.
22 MR. EDWARDS: That is great, Your Homor. Good idea.
23 THE COURT: Okay. Now the doctors are going to be
24

submitting reguests for payment on that.

SA01959

2JDCO5937



n
=
0y
]
E_l.
)
R : : ah.
S
g 2 THE COURT: Which is the issue. If you are asking
=
fﬁgggf}*‘Agforgit748cott, on both of them, then it comes out of the
)
0 4 Court ‘s budget ultimately, because you have to do an
5 application for the court to pay for it.
6 If Mr. McCarthy is asking for it, it gets to come out
7 of==
8 MR, McCARTHY: The County.
9 THE COURT: Both places i1t comes from the County. It
10 is just whether it comes out of Dick Gammick‘’s budget or the
11 Court’s budget.
12 MR. EDWARDS: Judge, I think--
13 THE COURT: Are you post conviction?
14 MR. EDWARDS: I think it comes out of the State
15 Public Defender’s budget, because they are the ones that pay me
16 for it. BAnd this is a post conviction proceeding, and they
17 have the budgetary responsibility for it. I have had him paid
18 out of that before, Dr. Bittker, in another case.
19 THE COURT: Okay. Just make sure when Dr. Bittker
20 submits his bill to you, that you submit an.order that
21 reflects it should be paid from the $tate Public Defender’s
22 office.
23 MR. EDWARDS: Okay.
24

THE COURT: Then it won’t be a problem.
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e 4 quicker if you faxed that over to Dr. Amazaqga.
5 MR, EDWARDS: Sure, I camdo that. ]
6 THE COURT: Okay. And then we will notify Dr. Amaaga
7| ~and Dr. Bittker they do need to be at the hearing next week.
8 And I think that is all the _bu.s.;i.ness except for at
““‘ﬂ?*“*thE‘CUHCiuSi6H‘Uf‘tﬁE‘hEﬁTiﬁqT4HfT‘EdWEfd??‘Yﬁﬁ‘Wiii‘?ﬁﬁﬁit the
10 application for payment for Dr. Bittker and Dr. Amazaga and an
— 11 Order directing that it be paid by the State Public Defender. |
12 MR. EDWARDS: On the hearing on the 26th?
13 THE COURT: That’s correct, or after that hearing
14 when it comes due.
15 MR. EDWARDS: Will do. Let’s see what his fax number
16 is.
17 THE COURT: Doctor Amazaga?
18 MR. EDWARDS: Yeah. 826-2743; is that right?
19 THE COURT: 1 think so.
20 MR. EDWARDS: Doctor Bittker’s I am sure I can find.
21 THE COURT: I don’t have that. I just have a éopy-of
22 the letter from Dr. Amazaga in front of me.
23 MR. EDWARDS: But this Order doesn’t need to be faxed
24

to Dr. Bittker, so it is no problem, right?
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= 1 THE COURT:No. What I am going to do is the faxed
B
=
g 2 letter we received from Dr. Amazaga I am going to direct the
o] e - .
i 3 elerk to put this in the file as an exhibit next in order
WO
E 2 sealed.
——— 55— MR- EDWARDS: Okay-
6 THE COURT: I don‘t know what that letter will be,
— 7 —but-it will be in the minutes of the Court.
8 MR. EDWARDS: Great.
9 THE COURT: Thank you, counsel. Is there anything
10 further for today?'
11 MR. EDWARDST None from me, Your Honor, Scott
12 Edwards.
13 MR, McCARTHY: I am oKay.
14 THE COURT: Okay. Thank you, gentlemen.
— 15| MR, EDWARDS: Thank you.
16 MR. McCARTHY: Thank you.
17 MR. EDWARDS: See you, Terry.
18 {Whereupon, the proceedings were concluded.)
19 --oo—~
20
21
22
23
24
9
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o 3 I; Judith Ann Schonlau, Official Reporter of the
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E 4 Second Judicial District Court of the State of Nevada, in and
— 5| for the County of Washoe, DO BEREBY CERTIFY:
6 That as such reporter I was present in Department No.
— 7|4 of the above-entitled court on January 19, 2005, at the hour
8 of 3:45 o’clock p.m., of said day and that I then and there
9 took verbatim stenotype notes of the proceedings had in the
10 matter of THE STATE OF NEVADA vs. SIAOSI VANISI, Case Number
11 CR98-P0516.
12 That the foregoing tramscript, comnsisting of pages
13 numbered 1= 7 inclusive, is a full, true and correct
14 transcription of my said stenotypy notes, so taken as
— 15 aforesaid, and is a full, true and correct statement of the
i6 proceedings had and testimony given upon the trial of the
17 above-entitled action to the best of my knowledge, skill and
18 ability.
1% DATED: At Reno, Nevada this 1lst day of February, 2005.
20
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e 4 THE COURT: I asked for this in-chambers

Sy
5 meeting because we have our hearing tomorrow, and
6 - Dr. Amezaga -- Thursday, and Dr. Amezaga could not
7 get in to see Vanigl because Vanigi would not come
8 in.
9 And I guess we should note that present in

10 chambers with the court c¢lerk is Mr. Qualls and

11 Mr. Edwards and Mr. McCarthy.

i2 So, gentlemen, my concern is how are we going
13 to get Mr. Vanisi evaluated by Dr. Amezaga?

14 | MR. QUALLS: Do you want to field that?

15 MR. EDWARDS: Go ahéad

16 MR. QUALLS: Well, Scott and I have talked:
17 about == since we're on the record, I suppose I

18 should call you Mr. Edwards -- have talked about that
18 relative to -- did you receive Dr. Bittker's

20 evaluation?

21 THE COURT: Yes, I have received

22 |  Dr, Bittker's evaluation.

23 MR. QUALLS: And at the end of his evaluation

3

- - _
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o 3 inclined to follow that recommendation, we could see
5 4 at the end of 90 days if he wouldrr't be more
Hs
5 cooperative with both medical professionals.
6 MR. EDWARDS: And I mean his finding now is
7 that Mr. Vanisi is not competent by the standard that
8 you asked him to evaluate him by. So if we had
g ™' AMmaZacis  ano =N 33 A Al ffFferont Aaninion rhen we
- LA .r:uu\...l_.-u:’u A L LA e A AL A A L T S SR SRS S - e uy.l.i.{_l_ul.l.’ L ST S R S L A
10 would have the split of the experts anyway, and we
11 would have to get a third evaluation, I guess, tie
12 breaker.
13 ~ THE COURT: Not necessarily.
14 MR. McCARTHY: They can be unanimous. It's
15 - to the Court
= —_ My S kL S A e
16 MR. QUALLS: Sure.
17 THE COURT: Sowe cases we ask for the third,
18 but I'm not sure we would in this case, because it
19 has been very difficult to just get doctors willing
20 to go do this.
21 MR. EDWARDS: I understand.
3 THRE ONLTRT - act nevecholooiare and
e L L LYy TR L S S S A AN LJHI \ri-\-\.—l-l-\..l:’-l.h—l‘ —rt LT & o s 4
23 peychiatriste don't want to be involved with
24 Mr. Vanisi. ©So we have Dr. Amezaga.
4
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ﬂ 1 Have you talked to your client at all

b

E 2 since -- and I don't want your content of your

(2 . . :

> 3 conversationg, but have you discussed his

0]

S 4 unwillingness to visit with Dr. Amezaga, or you do
5 vou know what the basis of that was?
6 MR. EDWARDS: Not with Dr. Amezaga, I don't.
7 I talked to Dr. Bittker on the day that he examined
8 Mr. Vanisi, and there was initial uncooperativeness
9 there, toO.
i0 THE COURT: But at least he got out of hisg
11 cell apparently. He didn't leave his cell for
12 Dr. Amezaga.

Het
0D

MR. EDWARDS: Right. When I last spoke to

14 Mr. Vanisi before the hearing, not here in the

15 courtroom, but I had a telephone contact with him, T
16 emphasized the importance of cooperating with the

17 doctors that would come as a result of this. And he
i8 didn't indicate to me that he wasn't going to

19 cooperate.

I
Q>

When we initially met with him, this was

21 before Tom Qualls was co-counsel, but I was on this
22 with Mr. Picker, if you recall.

23 THE COURT: Yes.

24 _ MR. EDWARDS: One of our first meetings with

5
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E 1 Mr. Vanisi was to do some psychological workup,
g 2 mitigation-type analysis; and he was very reluctant,
; 3 outright refused to do that at that time. We tried
§ 4 on our own to do that. And at every turn he turned
5 us down, so as time passed, you know, I was just
6 hoping that this would get better.
7 And it did, at least with Dr. Bittker, but it
8 hasn't. Now I think within two days he was back to
9 thig == and what you'll see in Dr. Bittker's report
10 is he's injected with Haldol, and when he -- and his
11 behavior goes through a cycle, depending -- T think
12 it's 1ike a 20- or 30-day cycle.
13 MR. QUATIS: T think he gets that once a
14 month.
15 . MR. EDWARDS: Once a wonth with this Haldol
16 The day he appeared here in court last was a day or
17 two days after the injection, and he was -- 1L don't
18 know if you noticed that, but he was mute, he was
19 flat.
20 MR. QUALLS: He almost fell out of his chair.
21 He was very different from when we interviewed him.

time when Scott and I went to Ely.

23
24 MR. EDWARDS: When we went Lo Ely and saw
6
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b 1 him, he was just the opposite of that.
I_!-
b 2 THE COURT: Okay S0 what ﬁﬂ}l were you last
-
i
g 3 in court?
0 4 MR EDWARDS:— November
3
-1
5 THE CLERK: 22nd.
6 MR. BDWARDS: Yes. And I think he had been
7 injected on the 20th or 21st. And Dr. Bittker --
8 MR. QUALLS: That's in Bittker's report.
9 MR. EDWARDS: -- gaid that So that kind of
10 explained his behavior.
11 THECOURT Did bBr-—Bittker indicate whemn he

12 was -- when he received his Haldol injection in

13 January?

14 MR. EDWARDS: I don't think he did, did he
15 Tom? I don't think so.

16 MR, QUALLS: 1I'm looking to see if he

17 addressed it.

18 MR. EDWARDS: I might be able to find it in

— 19 | the medical informatiomn.

20 THE COURT: Do you have current for January?
21 MR. EDWARDS: You know, I really haven't
22 mastered this vet, Your Honor, so I'm not sure if
23 I --
— 24— MR QUALLS: Is that what was presented at
7
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b 1 the November hearing?
E 2 THE CLERK: Do you want to lock through thig?
E 3 MR. EDWARDS: Maybe that's easgier.
§ 4 THE COURT:  But that is all the old -- it
> 5 woni't tell us when his injection is.
6 THE CLERK: But 1t might tell you if he got
7 it on the same day every month.
8 MR. EDWARDS: You mean January of this year?
] THE COURT: Yes, I'd like to see how it
10 relates to the interview Dr. Bittker had of Mr.
Tt Vanisi on January 14th, if that was right before
12 Haldol injection or right after, to see what the
13 difference would be between January 14th, when he met
14 with Dr. Bittker, and January 18th, was it, when
15 Dr. Amezaga tried to visit with him?  January 20th
16 So that's a space of six days.
17 MR QUALLS: I dom't know if -- certainly
18 this can address whether he was given another
19 injection prior to Dr. Amezaga, but Dr. Bittker
20 reports that he xeceived the Haldol two days prior to
21 hig court presentation here, 50 milligrams of Haldol,
22 and in contrast his interview with me ocecurred 14
23 days following the Haldol injection. So when
— 24 | Dr. Bittker interviewed him, it was two weeks past
8
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ﬂ 1 the injection.
g 2 THE COURT: Okay. So within a third week
; 3 after the injection, he wouldn't meet with
§ 4 Dr. Amezaga, S0 we could maybe get stme -- arraide
5 aome time with Dr. Amezaga right after the injection
6 or within that first two-week period, and he might be
7 more willing to meet with Dr. Amezaga
8 MR. EDWARDS: Sounds as good as any idea,
9 Your Honor. I really --
10 MR. QUALLS: Here it ig. Every two weeks.
11 Haldol every two weeks.
12 THE COURT: Every two weeks. Not once a
13 month?
14 MR. QUALLS No, every two weeks
15 MR.—EDWARDS T£ seems Like it's being
16 administered at the beginning and end of the month.
17 7th of August, 27th of August, 4th of June, 2nd of
18 July, 21st of July.
19 MR. QUALLS: So it seems that Dr. Bittker
20 | must have interviewed him right before his next = |
21 injection.
22 MR. EDWARDS: And then if he got injected
23 let's say on the 18th, we could probably find this
24 out, or 17th, he would be like he was 1n court.
o
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" 1 THE COURT: Which doesn't make sense that he
b
= 2 would refuse to come out of his cell.
Q)
o 3 MR. McCARTHY: Perhaps he just doesn't wish
0]
H 4 Co.
)
5 THE COURT: I mean if the rationale is that
6 it has something to do with the Haldol injections,
7 thep it doesn't make sense for him to refuse the
8 medical treatment.
44444494744444444“ﬂﬁRT‘EBWﬁRBST“HE‘5&YS‘iﬁ‘h&fe—i%—makes—hiﬁk—————
10 feel stupid and flat. And Dr. Bittker, my
11 understanding, said that he's on the wrong medicine
12 for his diagnosis, and he thinks he's playing a role
13 in the behaviors he's manifesting in his mental
i4 state.
i5 THE COURT:Okay—So; Mr—McCarthy, do-you
i6 have a position on what you think we -- the action
17 should be taken at this point?
18 MR. McCARTHY: I think there is a presumption
19 of competence, and if he's unable to gather evidence
20 of incompetence for whatever reason, whether it's
21 vanisi just doesn't wish to play or any other reason,
22 en ne
23 don't think Bittker's report, contrary to its
24 conclusion, establishes incompetence.

10
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In fact, I think he's used inappropriate
2 standard. And finally T think it's legally

irrelevant. And I think I mentioned before the

1.
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incompetent, we proceed anyway. But I don't -- as a

practical matter, there 18 no way to force someone to

cooperate with a psychiatric or pavchological

9 +  THE COURT: That's true.

examination.

MR. McCARTHY: Another lesgson from Calambro.

T™IT T T

o B | m F ] g T . . | |
1ah UAVURLS oL dlid L dyrcte WILID YOU LIIeres,

there's no way to force him. And it's his motion

that's been brought. It's to benefit him. If he

refuses to cooperate, he refuses to cooperate.

We have Dr. Bittker, we'll bring him, you

[
h

guys can try to establish that you think he's

8]
~]

=
(w0}

Mr. McCarthy can establish whatever he wants to, and

we'll Tule on whether or not we Ccan move forward or

not.

I think I made it pretty clear I probably

would move forward with the post conviction, that I

23 was really trying to figure out where I was going

A Wit ham and any Faotrdmenmiry e maoabhds eedare 11 A fF o

o v L UL I T Dol L L e JL IR R B LS N N LI ll‘-&:’&l‘.— BJ. i KL - % e
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" 1 did give us testiwony in the post conviction. SO
g 2 this is kind of a new and unigue area that we're
§ 3 going to. I don't think Calambro solves the problem.
E 4 MR . MCCARTHY: It gives clues:
5 THE COURT: Calambro itself has plenty of
6 problems in that decision.
7 MR . EDWARDS: You know, we mentioned, Your
8 Honor, that we were going to seek some clarification
“““?F*“‘fromgthe—supfeme—eeu%%—ii—thatgmasgit+4bgg§g324§2§244447
10 varies a little bit from the Rohan decision itself by
444441147447§6Iﬁ@‘f6fW5fﬁ‘iﬁ‘ff‘weiirgfgguess—if—yeu—say—he's not
12 incompetent, that's an intermediate -- I don't think
13 we have an interlocutory appeal. I dom't know.
14 MR. QUALLS: Well, I guess the standard based
15 upon the evidence presented whether the evidenbe
16 supports that decision is kind of odd because we only
17 have half of the evidence we were seeking, we only
i8 have one doctor's report, but -- and obviously our
19 opinion differs from Mr. McCarthy's opinion as €0
20 what Dr. Bittker's recommendation and evaluation
21 says. But -- which is simply why I was trying UO
95} gplit it to begin with and say since.we have this
23 recommendation for a change in medication and the
“““‘?@‘*‘"90?63?‘reeva}uatieﬁ7—pefhaps—we—eguld4g¢ntinu64444444444
12
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b 1 Thursday's hearing until such time as we have a
E 2 reevaluation when there's new meds and, you know, in
E 3 another attempt to get him to cooperate with the
E 4 second psychiatrist. I understand that we are asking
N 5 the Court's indulgence gsomewhat regarding that, but
6 since it is only 90 --
7 THE COURT: But I don't have any authority to
8 order the prison to change his medical treatment. I
g can't order the prigson to stop giving him Haldol,
10 absent a lawsuit that -- and it wouldn't be in here,
11 it—would be filed in Bly, where he'ls being housed and
12 where it's being administered. And you could on his
13 | behalf get his medication changed, but I don't have
14 the authority to tell the prison to do it, and I
15 don't know that they would voluntarily take
16 Dr. Bittker's word.
17 You know, Haldol, just Haldol presents in a
18 prison setting and does things other than just deal
19 with competency and bipolar activity; and with
20 Mr. Vanisi, I'm sure there's other concerns, which
21 you may at some polnt want to deal with with the
22 prigon, but T don't have the authority at this point
23 to order the prison to stop giving him Haldol.
24 Sc Haldol wasn't an early-on medication for

13
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b 1 bipolar, and I know they don't use Haldol anymore for
% 2 bipolar, but Mr. Vanisi may have other issues that
; 3 the prison authorities believe Haldol is the
E 4 appropriate medication.
5 If you want the prison to stop giving him
6 Haldol, unless they veluntarily do it, you're going
7 to have to file a lawsuit in Ely to deal with his
8 medication issue, and it's not going to be me to be
S able to resgolve that, unless we get much further down
10 the road.
11 I mean, we would have to be im a situatiom im
12 dealing with an execution date before I would get
13 involved in that piece with regard to the medication.
14 So I'm inclined for you to contact your
15 client and remind him that this is in hig best
16 interest to have Dr. Amezaga, because absent
17 Dr. Amezaga you're not going to be in a very good
18 position on Thursday to prove up hisg incompetence and
19 ultimate continuation of his case 1f that's what you
20 are going to go for.
21 MR. QUALLS: Could we then seek é brief
22 continuance and perhaps try to get the timing right
23 with the Haldel shot and see if we can't get him in

" SA01977
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E i MR. McCARTHY: May I make a suggestion?
g 2 THE COURT: Yes
&
2 3 MR. MCCARTHY: Ask Dr. Amezaga to be here on
E 4 Thursday, make whatever observations he can, maybe --
5 THE COURT: Do the evaluation here?
6 MR. McCARTHY: Just observe. 1t's going €o
7 be in court.
8 THE COURT: He has to do more than cbserve.
9 He has to try to ask him questions.
10 MR. McCARTHY: And if he says, "I have no
11 bagis to reach a conclusion," then the Court can act
12 on that; although I'm suggesting you don't act,
13 but --
14 THE COURT: We don't really have a guarantee
15 that Mr. Vanisi will voluntarily come LO court.
16 Mr. Vanisi could refuse to come to cdurt.
17 MR. McCARTHY: I think generally the guys
18 with the keys pretty much insist on it.
19 THE COURT: I assume they do-
20 MR. McCARTHY: I have never had a -- I have
21 never heard of transport officers just saying okay
22 when a prisoner doesn’'t want Lo come to court.
23 MR. EDWARDS: I don't know how useful that
24 would be, Your Honor, just to ocbgserve him. I mean, I
15
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s:
b 1 would like to have Dr. Amezaga do his best to
E 2 interview him and do what Dr. Bittker did, review the
E 3 medical records.
E 4 MR QUALLS: Tt's got to be interactive.
> 5 THE COURT: Why don't you contact Dr. Amezaga
6 and see 1f he has some time to go see Mr. vVanisi.
7 Even if he doesn't prepare a written report, he just
8 comes and testifies at the hearing that's set on
9 | Thursday as to his conclusions, and contact
10 Mr. Vanisi and encourage him to cooperate with this
11 because you believe it's in his best interest to
12 establish this record.
13 If he refuses to do that, I'm going to move
14 forward with whatever I have, because one of the |
15 objections, as you both know, that the State had was
16 this was a malingering or an effort to continue the
17 | case and stop it from moving forward with finality.
18 And we can't allow, and I will not allow Mr. Vanisi
19 to voluntarily refuse to cooperate with you all and
20 the doctors so that we can continue it forever.
21 That's not what I ordered, and that's not what I'm
22 willing to do.
23 So I guess my bottom line is contact
24 } Mr. Vanisi, see if he'll cooperate, if Dr. Amezaga |
16
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b 1 goes again, see if Dr. Amezaga can go visit with him
E 2 again before the hearing on Thursday, we'll keep the
é 3 hearing on échedule.
E 4 If Dr. Amezaga can make an oral report and
A 5 testify at the hearing, then it's fine; if he can't
6 get in between now and Thursday, then I'll eatertain
7 a motion to bifurcate the hearing on Thursday, we'll
8 hear Dr. Bittker, cross-examine him and allow -- if
9 i dt's a short like a week or two that Dr. Amezaga ¢can [ =
10 put it back on calendar to get down to see Vanisi,
—11 + then T will allow for the hearing to be continued for ———
12 Dr. Amezaga's report, but not beyond that.
13 I'm not going past two weeks. 1It's got to be
14 done on Thursday or two weeks from then. We're not
15 going to drag this out forever. And I'd rather not
16 have Mr. Vanisi transported more times than
7 necessary-
18 So if, in fact, you find out from Dr. Amezaga
19 that he isn't available and you call Dr. Bittker and
20 he says, well, I could be available in two weeks from
21 now, too, to testify, and you call Mr. McCarthy and
22 he says it's okay with me set it out for two weeks
23 rather than bifurcate the hearing on Thursday, then

s . . 111
H&ﬁ@ﬁa&@ﬁ&&&t—m&baémnfsera&w%as%aﬂt—aﬂdwe, 1
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Sl reschedule it. But we have to do it very soon
g 2 because Mr. Vanisi will be transported scon.
% 3 MR. EDWARDS: In a way you werec going to
E 4 bifurcate the hearing, anyway; ¥ight, Your Honor, at
5 ljeast stagger the witnesses?
6 THE COURT: Well, we nad arr anged for
2 | pr, Bittker, we said to be here at 2:00.
8 MR . McCARTHY: Dr. Bittker was 2:00, and
9 Dr. Amezaga was 3:00-
10 THE COURT: Because I didn't want the
11 physicians sitting and waiting while you all crossed
12 and have them testify anyway. But that certainly is
13 a little different than staying it for two weeks.—So
14 does that give you some idea of where I am?
15 MR. EDWARDS: I think so. Did Dr. Ameézaga
16 say anything when he called? Did he write you?
17 THE COURT: He hasn't said anything to me. I
18 do have hig letter that he sent on January 20th.
19 MR. EDWARDS: That was the ‘one we had the
20 phone conference about when he wanted to make sure he
21 would have access to medical records?
22 THE COURT: NO.
23 THE CLERK: This is a new one.
24 THE COURT: This is something else. Go ahead

18
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U 1 and read it. It's just his telling me.
I_!-
b0 -
E 2 THE CLERK: I'm sorry. I thought everybody
(2 . .
= 3 had received 1t.
&
= 4 MR. EDWARDS: Okay.
O
5 THE COURT: The record should reflect that
6 we're showing the letter from Dr. Amezaga to counsel
7 for Mr. Vanisi and the State that was dated January
8 20th.
9 MR. McCARTHY: Thank you, Judge.
10 THE COURT: Okay. Any guestions about --
444411474444444444%55‘EBW%RBS%——S@PWE'll try to get a hold of
12 Amezaga. You know him, right?
13 MR. QUALLS: Well, I have worked with him
14 sone .
15 MR. McCARTHY: Given the difficulties in
16 getting physicians in court just generally, if we
17 already got it l1ined up, my inclination is to not try
18 to move 1it.
19 444““““THE‘COURTT“That*s—kiﬁd—e%—my—iﬂelinatigﬂ+444447
20 £00.
21 MR. MCCARTHY: It could be years, you Know.
22 THE COURT: He's scheduled to be here at 2:00
23 on Thursday. Dr. Amezaga was acheduled to be here --
2 q: MR . EDIAI.:LL.R.DS = 3 - n 0
19
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E 1 THE COURT: At 3:00. We need to let him know
%iifIfwestiilneeéhimeveﬂthough*hemasn'tabletCl
% 3 meet with him. Bﬁt if he can get in to see Vanisi
§ 4 between now and then, or if you can arrange and
5 My . Vanisi will cooperate with him, I'll give it one
6 more shpt of Dr. Amezaga tO go down there.
7 MR . McCARTHY: Maybe they could even weet
8 here in the holding cell.
g THE COURT: I don't know -- we would have to
10 talk to the sheriff and the transport team from the
11 444§fI§5ﬁ4E646étéfmiﬂE‘if‘theY‘feei—tha%—%hey—eguld—haue44*
12 a gsecure enough location for an interview.
13 MR. McCARTHY: I don't kmow where it would be
14 off the top of my head.
15 THE COURT: Well, there's ongolng issues with
16 Mr. Vanisi, so it would be whether or not they could
17 vaﬁe—}ocaﬁeﬁ—feﬂﬂaﬂismuith
18 Dr. Amezaga and whether they could provide -- be
19 close encugh, and vet I don't know how much privacy
20 the prison gives in a psychiatric evaluation.
21 MR. McCARTHY: Sowme of them I have noticed
22 cock place at the cell doox, some of the periodic
23 evaluations.
24 THE COURT From the prison

20
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11 | see if the warden is comfortable with that. And the

»UJ .
=
W)
s
o 1 MR. MCCARTHY: Yes. Of course, that's a
I_!-
g 2 different purpose
2
S THE COURT: They won't even let him out when
E A . 1 11 = i Ly
B 43 L.IICY Lalhk LU 1ELTH.
I_‘ .
5 MR. McCARTHY: I got the impression it might
6 be just somebody stopping by and saying how you
7 doing, you know.
8 THE COURT: So I'm not sure if you want to
9 try to do it here on premises. We can do that in an
10 oral report. But we have to talk to the warden and

12 sheriff.

13 MR. EDWARDS: Is it possible, do you know, 1is
14 it possible for you guys arrange it here?

15 THE BAILIFF: 1 think we can do it.

16 MR. EDWARDS: 8o 1f I got the doctor here
17 eariy --

18 THE BAILIFF: Normally what we can do --

19 first of all, just to let you guys know, we already
20 contacted NSP, and they are going £o have their DRT
21 team, they call it SRT, but they are going TO be

22 transporting him. It's geing to be a four-man team.
23

BJ
f1ay

So we could put him in the holding cell. BAnd
h

ey just- put the food slot down, and they

21
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E 1 can talk through the food slot.
g 2 That's what they do at the jail. They don't
; 3 even go in the cell. They can just talk through the
% 4 food slot. He can refuse to talk or he can talk
5 MR. QUALLS: What do you think about the
6 effectiveness oL that?
7 MR, EDWARDS: I don't know how well you're
8 going to get in Mr. Vanisi's mind through a focd
9 slot. Is that because of physical danger?
10 THE RAILIFF: Right.
11l MR. EDWARDS: But in NSP I got the impression
12 that Dr. Bittker had an actual personal meeting with
13 him. T don't know what kind of supervision there
14 was.
15 THE COURT: Well, I'm not sure how -- 1if
16 there's a -- if there's someone present at all times,
17 if Mr. Vanisi is somehow restrained to a table
18 MR. EDWARDS: That would be fine with me. T
19 would rather have him restrained with others present
20 than talking through a food slot.
21 THE BAILIFF: Depending on your privacy

22 |  issue, we would just set him in the jury room with

23

the SRT team in there.

o4 | MR. EDWARDS: That's fine with me. I'm not

22
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E 1 conicerned about somebody from law enforcement, you
g 2 know, violating some privilege.
§ 3 THE BAILIFF: He's going to be in a lock box,
§ 4 so his hands will be T don't see them having é
5 problem.
6 THE COURT: But we cam'‘t put himina Jury
7 +oom with nobody in there but the doctor.
8 MR. EDWARDS: That's fine, Judge.
9 THE COURT: So there would be prisorn guards
10 present. And the jury room is such that they would
11 be withinm ten feetof Mr- Vanisi; so it's not 1ike
12 they could be far enough away that they would not be
13 able to hear.
14 MR. EDWARDS: That's okay with me.
15 MR. McCARTHY: 1 have some experience dealing
16 with recalcitrant prisoners, long ago, and I found
17 Ihaviﬁg someone that far away seemed like adequate
18 safety for everybody, and he's still able to
19 communicate.
20 MR. EDWARDS: Yeah.
21 THE COURT: So if you want to do that; you
22 would have to contact Dr. Amezaga and see 1f he's
23 available to be here earlier, because he would
24 cbviously have to interview Mr. Vanisi before the

23
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E 1 hearing starts at 2:00. But then we would also have
g > to contact the prison and do an order to produce him
; 3 to get him here earlier.
%%“‘ﬁ‘*‘4‘4‘44————MRT—MeG%RTH¥+——Lethgspe if we can do it with
" 5 a phone call.
6 MR. QUALLS: Let's also see if it's possible
7 to get Amezaga back down to NSP before we do this,
8 too.
9 MR. EDWARDS: We only have a day really or
10 two days.
171 THE COURT: Yes. You are very short on time.
12 Thig is Monday. And sO --
13 MR. EDWARDS: It1l give it a shot
14 THE COURT: And, please, once you have --
15 defense and prosecutors have communicated, if it is
16 going to happen you think here at a particular time,
17 you need to communicate with my bailiff, who will
18 coordinate with the prison and the sheriff to open up
19 the jury room.
290 MR. EDWARDS: Will do.
21 THE COURT: Okay. Thank you, gentlemen:
22 MR. EDWARDS: Thank you, Your Honor.
23 MR. QUALLS: Thank you, Your HONor. .

N
W

(Proceedinga concluded.)
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RENO, NEVADA, THURSDAY, JANUARY 27, 2005, 2:15 P.M.

~-QQ0-

20T IETUEA

ks

THE COURT: Let the record reflect we are

ml. &
L

convened in court on Case No. CR98POS16.

set for report on psychiatric evaluation. It's ny

. s
his—a3s—theTx

understanding that Dr. Bittker 1s present To discuss hils

report with us.

10

Dr. Bittker?

Counsel for Mr. Vanisi, are you going to call

11

[
2k

MR. EDWARDS: Yes, your Honor, I would.

£

HE COURT: Dr. Bittker, please come forward

and be sworn by the court clerk.

14

bR—BI

15

THE COURT: Good afternoon.

ig

THE CLERK: Please raise your right hand.

7

(Whereupon the witness was duly sworn.)

18

THE CLERK: Thank you. Please be seated at the

1%

witness stand.

20

THE COUGRT: At this time I'm directing the

21

clerk to mark Dr. Bittker's report as an exhibit for

23

1 .
=

THE CLERK: FExhibit C marked -- I'm sorry,

D

23

25

1 -
Hd L RTUWU .

THE COURT: Any obljection to the admission?

4
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MR. EDWARDS: No, your Honor. I1I'd move for

admission.

Y. 1 MCCARTPHY i\ Fa oYy Honor

AZ860TETURBASR

i ]
Liiv» .38 ) LT - [ ¥ ¥ =3

THE COURT: It's admitted under seal.

{ExXhibit D marked and admitted;

THE COURT: You may proceed.

DIRECT EXAMINATION

10

BY MR. EDWARDS:

Q 3ir, could you please state your name and spell

11

your last name?

A Sur i i i ? me 1s |

i3

Dr. Tom Bittker. Last name is spelled B- as in boy, i-,

14

1 1.7 -1
aouble L=rE—o— L,

15

Q Dr. Bittker, could you tell us a little bit

16

about your credentials?

17

A T am a board certified psychiatrist also board

18

certified in forensic psychiatry. I'm a -- referred to as a

15

Distinguished Life Fellow in the American Psychiatric

Z0

Association. I'm a professor at the University of Nevada

21

School of Medicine. I'm on the faculty and am a lecturer at

23

in a

number of cases for the court, also for the prosecution and

27 for the defense; many of them related to homicide.
25 Q And do you have a practice here in Reno?
5
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1 .Y Yes, I do

2 o And you've testified before in Nevada district
3 courts?

4 A Yes, I have.

5 0] And you related that you've testified for both

sides of the litigation; is that right?

A That's accurate.

o In this case, Dr. Bittker, you were appointed

14

by the Court to do a psychological evaluation of an

individual named Siaosi Vanisi; 1s that correct?

11 A A psychiatric assessment, yes.

12 Q Okay And what was the competency question you
13 ware requested to render an opinion on?

14 FAY Judge Steinheimer commanded me to examine the

15

incarcerant, Mr. Vanisi, regarding his present competence,

16

specifically to participate in a capital post conviction

17

habeas proceeding. And I needed to also assess his ability

18

to assist and communicate with counsel, understand and

19

knowingly participate in the habeas proceedings as a

litigant and witness and understand the difference between

21

the truth and a lie and the consequence of lying as a

23

—witnessin courts

Q Were you able to formulate an opinion as to

24

25

Mr. Vanisi's mental competence to assist and communicate

with counsel, understand and participate in habeas

6
CAPTIONS UNLIMITED (775)746-3534

SA01994

TQUALLS0O9888



o
b

=iy

[

proceedings as a litigant and a witness?

A Yes, I have.

6238607

o What is your opinion?

A I do not believe that Mr. Vanisi is currently

competent to participate im trial proceedings or to best

assist counsel.

Q What information did you rely on in reaching

that conclusion?

10

A  The information was relatively limited. I did

speak with you and your co-counsel to get some background

11

-
[

material from you as to what your concerns were about your

13

I reviewed the medical records, but the medical

oo A e e ey s o wm =

14

records were Timited to Unly his—encountersat—the N

15

State Penitentiary. They did not incorporate those records

16

while he was housed at Ely nor were there records of his

17

previous encounters at Washoe Detention Center. I had

ig

referenced to the report of Dr. Thienhaus, but I had never

19

seen that report. Specifically the reference came from the

20

sN i in the Supreme Court proceedings regarding

21

his appeal. And of course I interviewed Mr. Vanisi over

23

| about a two~hour period at the time of my assessment, which

was approximately 1-14-05, January l4th of this year.

24

25

-y T . = a
Q In the course of your assessment and review of

the records and your interview of Mr. Vanisi, were you able

-
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with him?

06260TETURAR

yiy Well, I saw inm the record that Mr. Vanisi had =

prior diagnosis of bipolar disorder and polysubstance

dependence and was considered to suffer an antisocial

perscnality disorder. I also saw reference to

Dr. Thienhaus' diagnosis of what was summarized in the

Supreme Court proceedings as a relatively mild to moderate

bipolar disorder., I think his term was it wasn't "severe or

extreme.,." I did not have that same conclusion

11

On the basis of my assessment I believe that

h i SEPY 4 gy

12

aA E E Y | 4= h | = g 3= ~ & 2N gy e 3 J xr = o
1L o vAadillol 1o IDIICUIRPLTCLELY LoalTild, ML O L aTIrry tid o

13

residual evidence of psychosis. 1 would agree that he has a

14

history of alcohol abuse and cannabis abuse. There was some

15

other medical problems that were reflected in his lab

16

studies. His laboratory studies also indicated that he was

17

experiencing or had a relatively low level of one of the

18

medications that he was taking called valproic acid. 1In

1%

addition, as he explained to me he was having substantial

21

> Fe . ] ' . ] ] o

He didn't feel spontaneous; He didn't feel like he could

g

23

. s I | o I =
concentrate,; and he didn'*t feelas if hecould best

represent himself as how he was. And I agreed with him, I

24

23

felt that the medications were incompleting treating him,

and the choice of medications left his treating psychiatrist

8
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and alsc left Mr. Vanisi in something of a bind. 2As we

0360TETUEBA

increase the dosages of those traditional medicines such as

i

1

o

" ' : : -1 £ L] 1 4+
ha oly MroVanisi will tend to feel suppressed, not

e
¢
o)
b
i
'-J

spontanecus, may not be able to concentrate. In addition,

he 1is subject to significant medication side effects. Also

haloperidol in higher doses has been associated with some

lowering in mocod. There are newer agents available that I

think would -- I believe would warrant a trial in

10

Mr. Vanisi's case where he could both have some of his

| psychotic thinking controlled while at the same time be able

11

to access his spontaneity, his memory and teo be able to

concentrate better

[in)
ma

13 3 -

13

Q What is the psychotic thinking that you're

13

W . i ~y
LTlerlring Lor

15

A Well, Mr. Vanisi is extremely guarded. He is

i6

very protective of any information regarding the crime of

17

course, but he's particularly protective -- at least as you

18

disclosed to me -- to you and to your co-counsel, which I

19

would imagine would render it difficult for you to at least

20

advance an appeal It certainly would make it difficult for

21

any expert to evaluate him to understand what his mental

state was at the time of th

O
o

23

& 3 ===y L

He's guite ambivalent. His thoughts,

L)

25

he—wilt make statements tike = If I could quote from my

report. I'd asked him, for example, how he felt about what

9
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he confronts, specifically the death penalty And I should

say in fairness to the State that he is aware that he is

2626 0TETURBAR

1+ 1 PR WE SN TIN e | IS ST Y 1
Il b l..lf - 3 Bl (BB R LW Ly Ma ) Sy e 3§ AW ) WJX}F p.y L= =]

confronting the death penalty, and he understands to some

Sense ©f what 1t means to die. On the other hand, he's

markedly ambivalent about it. He makes statements like he's

not sure if life goes on or if it doesn't go on. He quoted

to me, "It's like you have this c¢raving to smoke or craving

10

to have sex, but you can’t do anything about it because you

don't bhave a body anymore.” It's a very relatively naive

1l

extension of himself.

5

e
[

toyraon T ir
L= L | vy

!

o
E T

13

constricted, slowed thinking, non~spontanecus to during my

14

interview == ultimately when he was able to establish a

15

modest rapport with me -- wvery fluid, expansive, grandicse

16

thinking, Iots of fragmentation in that thought, which does

17

itself during the thought process indicate somebody who's

18

having some difficulty feocusing his thoughts. BAnd that is a

19

sign of psychosls, that rambling, expansive gquality that's

20

21

. mixed with a level of grandiosity that he displaved to me

Although he denies perceptual distortions -- he

23

he dc e} h he d . hi hat

aren't there -- I'm not so sure about that. I think his

24

25

Yevel of suspiciousness and paranoia Is suchh that 1o an

effort to represent himself as best as he can as a man of

10
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me in rit he m feel v vulnerable about

kinds of perceptual distortions and may not be very

B

26 260TETURBASR

W

of them H3 tuda Ffoward me and
X e~ 13 o age wara—me anda

78
b

AdAicrloci
QI SCI0S

14}

terms of what you had explained to me over the phone is one

e
=
(a0

of guardedness, suspiciousness, distrust and parancia.

of this, I think, represents a flavor of psychosis that

would warrant treatment.

The other concern I had was because of the

190

medicines he's recelving -- let's go at this from a little

different directicon. The traditional old-line medicines

11

12

that he's receiving, haloperidel, in order for us to give

him F\nnngh medication to contain the pqyr*hnq'iq' he would

13

have sc many side effects as to not be able to represent

b SN S + PO ETT i BT S I Sk O o pm g e e e e ey i Tiamed oo oo e g p e e e
LR DLJU Ioa ICUUDJ_Y JH I B O I - Y ) B O S W AL L) N1 F Y B L B R~ L1 Ew oo

13

even be able to access information from the past. There is

is

a suppression of tluid thinking with these traditicnal

17

antipsychotic agents.

18

Q Is that what "blunted affect” means in your

19

report? What is that?

25

20 A Blunted affect can spring from a disease, his

21 disorder. It can also spring from excessive medication.
2} How does that appear to a layperson? What's a

23 blunted affect?

24 A Like voutre not there—Just a lack of feelinyg;

lack of responsiveness, very limited range in how he's

11
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1 responding. If I could mimia it, iL would be "1'm pleased
2 to be here today.™ Just very slowed, no reactivity. It's

THEEO0TETURBASR

almost as i1f there's a wooden guality to the individual;

which he displayed t¢ me £or the first portion of ocur

interview. And from what you told me over the phone, you

had seen that gquality also in your interviews with him.

g Doctor, are you familiar with the term

"malingering®"?

A Of course.,

0O Apd -how do-you-understand that term to mean?

11

A You attempt in an effort to gain something,

12

whether it means to avoid the consequences of a criminal

i3

charge or to gain something from an insurance company, you

14

represent a physical or psychological problem in an effort

15

to manipulate authorities or manipulate others or manipulate

16

observers in behalf ¢of gain. But those represgentations may

17

not accurately reflect either what is going en in your mind

18

or geing on in your body.

19

Q Did you detect any malingering in your

21

. In my initial assessment of Mr. Vanisi when

T

22

22

first requested by the Court, I most certainly did:

Q And this was years ago; is that correct?

24

25

A I believe this was at the time of his initial

trial, vyes.

12
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0
T2
p 3 We heard the definition of malingering. Malingering is like
E. 4 vou're faking an illness. Malingering means someone who
E 5 projects symptoms of mental illness to avoid punishment, to
% 6 avold responsibility, to avoid consequences. That's
7 malingering. If that's malirngering, then how can you
8 explain why Siaosli Vanisi would manifest these symptoms
9 years before this event? Is he malingering to lose the love
10 of his wife? That doesn't fit the definition of
11 malingering. Is he malingering so his wife is going to take
12 the two children that he loves away from him? That doesn't
13 fit the definition of malingering.
14 If he's malingering, then why, after Dr.
15 Thienhaus finally gets his medication set at the proper
16 II levels of lithium, Elavil, Risperdal, if he's malingering
17 I why has his behavior changed so he's not an instituticnal
18 problem? Because ladies and gentlemen, 1f you believe he
19 was malingering, he would be malingering today, because this
20 i is the time that he would need to malinger to avoid a
21 ll punishment. You don't get better before your trial. If
22 you're trying to malinger, you stay sick through the trial
23 in hopes that the jury is going to understand that.
24 It's not malingering. Not only because so many
25 people have, Dr. Thierhaus' diagnosis and I believe two or

SIERRA NEVADA REPORTERS (775} 3292-6560
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"

E 1 three of the other psychologists also agreed to that

% 2 diagnosis—of bipolar.diSHrdﬂr. The malingering aspectis,

§ 3 unfortunately whenever you have a mentally ill person in

% 4 Jail, the first thing people the firstthings people

E 5 think about is, is he faking 1t? He's in jail. He has

% 6 consequences he may reed to suffer or to face. Is he faking
7 it? It's really in that context that all these people
8 pelieve he's malingering. But ladies and gentlemen, the
2 symptoms occur well before that would even come into play.
10 and that deesn't fit the definition. And the fact that he's
11 now healthy when he would most need to be mentally ill isn't
12 going to aid him.
13 So I would just hope when you hear the argument
14 which I anticipate from the State that there is no mental
15 illness, you look at the facts. You look at the State's own
16 witnesses. The witnesses the State brought up here and
17 'I offered them as credible vessels to carry Siaosi Vanisi's
18 statement to you about what he had done, and the trial, that
19 I the State brought them up here and asked you to believe them
20 for the trial, then it's going to bea tittle bit
21 disingenuous for them to say, well, this stuff about mental
22 illness you hear from them, it's not to beLelieved because
23 they're family members.
24 Well, the state's already offered they re not
25 biased in this case and they have two important things to
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E 1 bring to you. One was in the trial phase. And now let's
o0
o 2 Ve ) hem when he 2 Pz Yalalal=" 3 3 P
| & ] G ooty ShER S Sttty S
'11 r
E 3 Vanisi, when he showed up in Reno wearing a wig, a different
S i L -, . - L L L W o L - ¥y Wl LW
8 5 | that Gecorge Tafuna, when he went to his sister's wedding, a
o . :
-._] 0 I Cconmplately O e el S0, Ade WoOLllid ay Up 4 (A
-
7 I talking. No one would understand a word he was saying.
38 1 He would wear wigs and stand in front of the
9 \ mirror and talk to himself for hours. He would dress up as
10 | a2 superhero, walk out to the street, walk to Chuck E. Cheese
11 where other people were, and pretend he was a superhero. If
12 that's not a symptom of mental illness, what is? How else
13 do you prove mental illness? None other than from the
14 behavior of the persor who is suffering that mental illness.
15 I think that you can find many mitigators in
16 | hat fact, not onl i he fa ha i aosi anisi wa
17 ‘ diagnosed as being mentally ill and that in some sense, I
18 l - 1+ 17y s s " =g B L TaYa BT Y- ) & ) Al
L A L o 4 g - A 3 =g =
19 | tragedy. It's mitigating, the fact he's finally been
20 diagnosed, —Unlike the earliier time in the jail when he was
21 just getting medication, he's finally been diagnosed and
22 they have him at a level where he is Siaosi Vanisi that you
23 heard through all these witnesses. It's mitigating
24 evidence. Not only that he's been diagnosed, recelves
25 medication, it's mitigating evidence the fact that this can
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% 1804
"
E 1 be given in an institutional setting. There's ways to keep
% 2 Mr. Vanisi from being the manic, essentially crazed person
,1"
E 3 that wculd try to crawl under a fence in broad daylight,
% 4 with people with shotguns standing over himand actually go
E 5 under one fence intoc another secure area.
o At N et ——— e N
:L-:.] [ ALTNOUdri The oLale Walllts LO OLLSLl Lhal do d
,
7 reason why they think you should kill Siacsi Vanisi, I think
8 what it proves is that he's mentally ill, because no
9 rational person would think to crawl under a fence in broad
10 daylight with shotgun armed guards over nls head and crawl
11 into another area that's even more secure. 1T can't tell you
12 # how many bits and pieces of testimony that you have that
13 support Siacsi Vanisi's mental health. Most notably Dr.
14 Thienhaus.
15 The State, although they reference reports from
16 What
17 we have is the diagnosis agreed upon even by some of the
18 State's doctors, even some of the pecople who suspect
19 malingering but aren't going to refute the diagnosis of
20 bipotar disorder:
21 The use of alcohol, drugs, I think everybody
22 krows how alcohol and drugs affect a normal rational person;
23 and how the normal rational person, under the influence of
24 alcohol and drugs, loses important, I dom't kmow if it's a
25 conscience or whatever thing we have, superege that controls
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"p
E 1 our behavior, that raticnal people lose that under the
T 2 inflaence of alconcl and drugs.
,1"
E 3 What do we know about Siacsi Vanisi? It's an
% 4 unfortunate part of this illness —— when it occurs later in
E 5 life, a lot of people think by doing drugs I'm going to
g 6 medicate myself, make myself feel better. What it does Is
7 the exact opposite. It makes that illness worse. And,
3 again, the same witnesses who testified for the State at the
9 trial, the same witnesses they ask you to believe in order
10 to find Siaosi Vanisi guilty of first degree murder, are the
11 same witnesses who are going to say that Siaosi Vanisi never
12 drank as a teenager, avoided parties. He starts to
13 experiment with drugs later in his marriage. And we know
14 how that affected the bipelar disorder that had just begun
15 1 in two years of that marriage. It's the Siaosi Vanisi who
4 I sutside of Renee Peaua's house, smokes laced mariijuana
17 l snorts methamphetamine. It's the same Siaosi Vanisi we see
19 Sullivan's tragic death.
20 - !
21 going to ask you to consider that as mitigation is because
22 in the sense that we voluntarily take drugs, that isn't
23 mitigation. And I'm not trying to arque that someone forced
24 these drugs down Siacsi Vanisi's throat. But the reason why
25 the law considers this mitigation is because pecple who take
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SA01841

TQUALLS01672




a 1806
"p
E 1 drugs and alcohol aren’t the same people who show up in
% 2 court to be sentenced, because they're at g different state
§ 3 of mind when they commit these acts, and really it's the
% 4 person you nesd to look abt who isn't strung out on
E 5 methamphetamine, who hasn’'t slept in a week, who is smoking
a 6 tacedmarituana, whois drunk onaltcohol That isn't the
" 7 person you ultimately sentence. It's the sober, reasonable
8 perscon you sSernterce.
5 The law says if you think that those acts were
10 involved, involved or exXacercated, influenced by controlled
11 I substances, then that's not really something you hold
12 against them, because that's not the same person you get to
13 sentence.
i4 For that'reason, evidence, 1'd ask you to
15 consider, when you think, well, they've shown me some
16 aggravators and I'm not convinced all four are there, what
17 mitigates this offense. When you start to think about it,
18 there's going to be more things than I could ever tell you,
19 more things than I could ever sit up here and say are
26 cason hy—veou shouldn! ao an han UmED
21 ‘ possible.,
27 | o) ese oWl as & styhot—because AT
23 ‘ those are the only ones you should consider, the
24 | instructio ay there are going to be I1Ig at—occu 0
25 ' you that are more important. And it's up to you to decide
|
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"p
E 1 in your mind is this a mitigating factor to me. If it is,
T 2 it*s personal to me.  How does thisaffecthow I
§ 3 individually weigh it whether Siaosi Vanisi should live or
% 4 die? It can be something, maybe some people would feel 1t's
E 5 so insignificant as Mr. Vanisi's statement at the end of the
E 6 trial, that I want to express my grief to the Sullivan
7 family, o my own family. It can be that display of
8 humanity that can be reason for you not te kill Siaosi
9 Vanisi.
10 i It could be something so obscure —— and I'm
11 sure the State will disagree with this —— something sco
12 obscure as the fact that -- and T think two things: After
13 i this manic episcde was over and George Sullivan was dead and
14 Sisosi Vanisi decides he needs to go to see David Kinikini,
15 a close friend, someone who has always been a confidante to
16 him,—and Siacsi Vanisi decides to rob two stores— Fsthis:
17 Siaosi Vanisi doesn't hurt those pecople. He has a loaded
18 firearm. He actually almost seems overly polite for a
1% robber. The young man says you're robbing the store, take
20 my money. No, go ahead and keep that; that's not when I'm
21 after. That display I think is more, although it's a
22 criminal act, it's more in character with the Siacsi Vanisl
23 knowing that he's already killed somebody and how drastic,
24 how terrible that is, besides the only way he can get to
25 Salt Lake Citvy is by, one, to take a car that's not his, and
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E 1 by getting mcney to get him here. That's Siaosi Vanisi when
?\ 2 he rebs those stores and decides I'm not going to hurt these
§ 3 people. I have a leaded gun. They're Caucasian. I suppose
% 4 they hate Caucasians. I need-the money.That's all T need:
E 5 I'm not going to pistol whip anybedy, crder them around;
E 6 just give me the money, please, thank you, and leaves.
7 Even something that may seem so illogical to
8 you, I don't know if that's going to be the thing that is
9 L important to you, but you need to look through this whole
10 case and cdecide are there things like that that I've heard
11 that are important things before I declde whether somecone
12 I has to die to, and again I'l)l submit to you, it's not going
13 ﬂ to accomplish anything.
14 I thought about this and this is again maybe
15 not something that's important to you. When Siaosi Vanisi
16 ig ipn David Kinikini's house and he started the fire as kind
17 of a diversion, the SWAT team walks in, the first SWAT
18 l o - s walkinadewn—the hallway ., ‘&' he second
19 officer who is probably the meore astute and sees what's
20 | going on. As the fiz officer walks by, the second office
21 is behind him. He sees that Siaosi Vanisi i1s there with a
22
23 officers. Could have easily shot. Again, white officers.
24 If he wanted to xill them, the first guy would have beemn &
25 target, never would have sSeen it coming. Siaosi Vanisi
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E 1 raises the gun, gets shot, puts it down, is taken into
T 2 ! custody, later walks out, is shot with a beanbag
§ 3 Again, ladies and gentlemen, I'm not trying to
% 4 say that Siaosi Vanisi is a saint for being involved in the
E S fire, having the SWAT team kick down the deor, essentially
g 6 causing David Kinikini to move to a different residence.
7 He's noct a saint for that. But I think the fact that when
8 he had an opportunity, agalin this 1s the guy who i1s cut To
9 xill white police officers, the fact that he showed that
10 humanifty that he didn't want to shoot these people, he
11 wanted to get shot. He knew he would be taken into custody,
12 that is a display of humanity. It may not be important for
13 you, but this whole case is just so full of, when Siaosi
14 ]F——vani5l4isggutggﬁghisgmanicgstaga+4fullggigﬁggmgnyggigpL@ygggf
i5 of humanity that when you lock at whether this person needs
16 o Hive or die,there's Just so many reasons, so many
il
17 displays of humanity other than -- what happened to George
18 sgttivan is terrible— 'm not trying todeny that—— I 'mnot
19 u trying to minimize 1it.
20 Siaosi Vanisi has been convicted of first
21 degree murder. In some sense you're getting an instruction
22 that that really isn't an issue today, whether he's been
23 convicted of first degree murder. The issue 1s do we as a
24 group of pecple and as individuals feel that really the only
25 appropriate way to punish him is to kill him? And I can't
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E 1 tell you how many reasons there are, because it's humanly
% 2 impossible for me to list-all the reasons. There's just too
3
E 3 many. My mind isn't going to be able to retain them all or
% 4 tell you about them, but I only ask you when you sit and
E 5 sift through what is two weeks' testimony, a lot of it
g 6 difficult, a lot of it emotionally challenging, gut
7 wrenching, decide is this person who sits at this table so
8 deprived of humanity, so bereft, so lacking in any human
9 quality? Has his life been so empty and so bad that really
10 the only thing you need to do, the only thing that's
11 possible, the only appropriate punishment is death?
12 There may be people out there who fit that bill
13 of goods. And I'm not here to say there isn’t. But I think
14 when you look at the case and the reasons that the death
15 penalty is asked for, what we think it accomplishes for us
16 £
17 of life he's led, it can be the fact that -- another small
18 episode, I think it shows his humanity, is what does his
19 wife say that when he goes to the Chuck E. Cheese dressed as
20 u<asupérhéro,fmeansuchbizarrebehavior,iteaﬁitmaﬁifest
21 anything but mental illness. When he goes to Chuck E.
22 Cheese, how does he get nis high? He gets his high by
23 II playing with the little kids. The same Siaosi Vanisi that
24 at the group, the family picnics, wants to spend his time
25 gossiping with the older ladies and playing with the
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E 1 children. Those displays of humanity, they're not statutory
?: 2 mitigators. They may not amount toa lot for the States
3
E 3 They may not amount to a lot for the family of George
% 4 gullivan. But those dispiays are the types of humanity that
1a
= 5 we need to consider before we decide does this person
g 6 actually need to die. Are we accomplishing anything by
7 putting him to death?
8 I have some other things I'd like to show you.
9 If I could, I'd just like to depart from my presentation for
10 a moment and talk about things the State had said.
11 Detective Jenkins was their last witness. And
12 a lot of statements through Detective Jenkins and Vainga
13 Kinikini are in the big scheme of things -- I mean, if
14 rhev're taken out of context, these statements would help
15 support your decision to put Siaosi Vanisi to death. But
16 what do we know about the illness from Dr. Thienhaus? That
17 people in their manic episodes exaggerate, are boisterous,
18 can actually lose touch with reality.
19 Ladies and gentlemen of the jury, when
20 Il Detective Jenkins takes those statements from Siaosi Vanisi;
21 jsn't that exactly what's going on? Is it not delusional
22 that Siaosi Vanisi, as ne's handcuffed and in belly chains
23 || and ankle chains, believes he's a Lamanite warrior? Is it
24 not delusional that Siaosi Vanisl actually belleves he's
25 going to become later a Robinhood? Things Siacsi Vanisi
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"

E 1 says about I don't feel anything anymore. I don't care

o0

T‘ 2 anymore I'm having fun

,1"

E 3 What else do we know? What lets us know that

p . . :

: 4 this—isreallythe manic episode,—the manic depressive

1a

O 5 person speaking, what does Vainga Kinikini say about this?

|_l

L . 17 : T r v v : P

~ 6 And again Vainga Kinikini is their witness He'ts—excited

L
7 while he's saying this.
8 1 Ladies and gentlemen, the key symptom for
9 bipolar disorder is that manic hyperexcitement that happens
10 and in that hyperexcitement 15 when all these statements
i1l || come out. And so in some sense I'm not disagreeing that
12 these aren't statements that come from Siacsi Vanisi. But
13 are they the statements of Siacsi Vanisi, the Siaosi Vanisi
14 || who is not in the throes of a manic episode? No, they're
15 exactly that. And that's from the State's witnesses.
16 The State also asked you to consider if Siaosi
17 Vanisi didn't intend to mutilate George Sullivan, why choose
18 a hatchet. Well, check your own notes My understanding is
19 that Siaosi Varnisi actually wanted to buy a weapon first.
20 Then when he's told you need a license opts for the hatchet.
21 So those don't prove an intent to mutilate. It's proof of a
24 fact that maybe Staosi Vanisi didn't have the money to buy—=
23 weapon, but it doesn't mean in the end that he was trying to
24 mutilate somecone SO
25 an intent to kill, wnich you already found in the first
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"
E 1 degree murder case, but it doesn't prove an intent to
o0
?‘ 2 mutilate
'11 x
E 3 The State also asks you to consider the fact
o . :
- 4 that-Siacsi Vanisi was laughing while he was being shet
L
1a
O 5 while trying to escape from the Nevada State Prison. I'm
|_l
o - + 1 1 I (11 e e
0 6 using the word "escape" pretty loosely, because he's
-
7 actually going to escape into a more secure area of the
5] prison.
9 Ladies and gentlemen, 1f someone does that in
10 broad daylight, does that show they're a danger? It shows
11 they're in the danger of being manic again or they're
12 suffering from a manic episcde at that point. B3But it
13 doesn't prove a dangerousness, because we know that ever
14 since -—- Dr. Thienhaus and Dr. Lynn have talked about their
15 co-diagnosis of Siaosi Vanisi, and after they've bequn to
16 medicate him in order to keep his manic episodes and
17 depressive episodes level, he's not been a problem at the
18 facility. $So¢ it dcesn't demconstrate danger. It
19 demonstrates mental illness. Now that we know that the
20 mental itlness has been taken care of;, it's a reason notto
21 kill Siacsi Vanisi.
22 If we could, I'‘d like to talk to you again
23 about what is accomplished by the death penalty. We have --
24 MR, STANTON: May counsel approach?
25 (Bench conference between Court and counsel
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i 1 outside the presence of the jury as follows:)
% 2 MR. GREGORY: Maybe we should take a break to
,1"
E 3 do this, Judge?
% 4 MR STANTON: —That's the exhibit that counsel
E 5 had presented in front of the jury. This was not shown to
g 6 the State. I briefly saw it. It's entirely inappropriate.
7 THE COURT: I was going to take the break at
8 11:15, but now is fine.
9 MR. BOSLER: I'm almost done.
10 THE COURT: I1'm sorry. You said this is
11 “ entirely inappropriate?
12 MR. STANTON: Yes. I believe the portions that
13 |I I've read is arguments by, may the record reflect counsel
14 has a blown up exhibit, statements of Coretta Scott King and
15 || Kerry Kennedy Comeau, and they're statements in opposition
16 to the death penalty It's inappropriate argument. The
17 death penalty is a law in the state of Nevada.
18 MR, BOSLER: Your Honor, my authority is Ybarra
19 versus State, 103 Nevada, at page eight. And the quotation
20 is:
21 | "Factual matters outside the record are not
22 generally proper subjects for argument at penalty unless
23 i counsel is discussing general theories of penology,
24 punishment, deterrence and the death penalty.”
25 THE COURT: Let me see.
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E 1 MR. BOSLER: That's exactly what I'm doing.
% 2 MR, GREGORY: Not only that, the U.S. Supreme
§ 3 ] Court has many times said that counsel can argue the values
% 4 of western civiltization which these people obviously
E 5 I represent.
o e e o - - . 1
g % MR, BOSLERT  &s & reasornr not Lo pose e
7 i death penalty.
8 h MR. STANTON: What you're asking, the problem
9 with it, if the Court wants Lo read that section, is that
10 they're arguing to the jury not to follow the law. You can
11 argue that the death penalty isn't appropriate based upon
12 i facts in this case, bul you can't argue that the death
13 penalty is not appropriate. It's the law. So thelr
14 argument is that the jury not follow the jury instructions.
15 MR, BOSLER: Your Honor =--
16 THE COURT:  Just a minute
17 Was this Mills lLane's case?
18 MR. STANTON: I think so
19 THE COURT: '877
20 MR STANTON:— I think so-
21 THE COURT: I think so.
22 MR. GREGORY: Your Homor, IiIr responsg ——
23 |I MR. BOSLER: Maybe it would be better to take a
24 break, Your Honor.
25 THE COURT: No. Just wait a minute.
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E 1 MR. GREGORY: I1If I might respond to counsel's
% 2 last statement, Your Honor. We're not arguing the law,
§ 3 we're arguing the philosophy of western civilization. It
% 4 has nothing to do with the law
E 5 THE CCOURT: If you are arguing why the death
% 3 penalty should not be imposed in this case; because of
7 II circumstances involved in this case, you're entitled to do
8 that. You're not entitled to bring in evidence that certain
9 Il people in the community believe that the death penalty is
10 inappropriate. What this says is that, and I don’'t Know wny
11 you intended to use it, but you've got a gquote here saying
12 the death penalty is not the proper ocutcome, ever, in any
13 case. So then you really are arguing for nullification of
14 the law that allows the death penalty be imposed.
15 MR. BOSLER: I'm not going to argue that. I'm
16 arguing that in general, theories of penology and
17 deterrence, Your Honor.
18 PHE COURT:  You can argue general theories that
19 some people should not receive the death penalty. But using
20 the quote would be inappropriate:
21 MR. BOSLER: Am I allowed to -- I'm not allowed
22 I to quote people, historical characters?
23 THE COURT: I allow a certain amount of leeway
24 i there, but I mean 1've allowed people to guote historical
25 figures in the past. I don't know exactly what you want tO
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N

E 1 do here.

o0

T2 MR- STANTON: —Your Honor, my additional

§ 3 objection is that neither of these people -- this isn't

% 4 evidernce. He's bringing quotes from people that aren't

E 5 examined and sworn witnesses in this case.

E 6 MR. GREGORY: Quoctes Irom Ifamous people are
7 used all the time and has been approved by the U.S. Supreme
8 Court.
9 THE COURT: This exhibit is not appropriate and
10 the use of the exhibit will not be allowed.
11 u MR. GREGORY: So we can quote those people but
12 we just can't show it as an exhibit?
13 THE COURT: I don't understand how you can
14 quote these people and still fulfill the requirements of
15 || Ybarra. When I read the Ybarra case, it seemed clear that
16 what the Supreme Court was talking about was an error, error
17 that was committed both by the prosecution and the defense.
18 The general statementof the law inthe Ybarra case does not
19 || open the door for this kind of argument. It was deemed in
20 the Ybarra case improper. Not proper. That's my reading of
21 Ybarra itself.
22 MR. STANTON: 1I'd specifically ask that the
23 Court order that that exhibit not be shown in any way, shape
24 cr form to the Jury, nor any contents read or referred To Dy
25 Mr. Bosler. There's nothing in those comments that's
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E 1 appropriate.
% 2 THE COURT: Has this even been marked?
§ 3 MR. GREGORY: No. You can keep the exhibit up
% 4 there, Judge-
E S THE COURT: We'll have the clerk mark it.
gtg 6 (Exhiibit 54 was marked)
£5
7 THE COURT: The exhibit is marked 54. It's the
8 next in order. 2And SO we can Keep a record, 1'm going to
9 grant Mr. Stanton's motion, but we'll have a record of the
10 exhibit. It will be in the record. If you believe my
11 decision is improper, it can be a subject of appeal.
i2 MR. GREGORY: Thank vyou, Your Honor.
13 i MR. STANTON: Your Honor, additionally, do you
14 have any more of these little gems?
15 MR. BOSLER: (Showing document) This has been
16 | pretty commonly used
17 MR. GREGORY: This is used in capital
18 punishment—seminars—that we've all attended.
19 MR. STANTON: Counsel understands he's not to
20 read anything from that docurent to this jury?
21 THE COURT: That's my ruling.
22 MR. BOSLERT 1 cbject, but—=
23 THE COURT: That document being the exhibit
24 that's been marked.
25 (Whereupon, the following proceedings were held

in open court, in the presence of the jury.)
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E 1 MR. BOSLER: The way in which our society says
% 2 people from the communlby <an be drawn at random and decide
§ 3 whether someone lives or dies 1s a difficult concept. Not
% 4 only morally, but legally.— What I've done is hopefully
E 5 present a little chart so you guys could understand how the
% 6 process works. And I think what the chart will show you is
o
7 again, like I said many days ago, there are many more
8 reasons not to kill than there are reasons to kill.
9 As it was explained, the first step is to find
10 does an aggravating factor exist, has it been proven beyond
11 a reasonable doubt. If it hasn’'t, then the only choice is
i2 life imprisenment. If yvou find an aggravating circumstance
13 does exist and has been proven beyond a reasonable doubt --
14 death eligibility, the legal term for it -- you go to the
15 next step: Has there been any evidence of mitigating
16 circumstances? And again the law says there's many more
17 reasons not to kill than there are to kill. The way the law
18 Il works is that the State has the burden of proof for
19 aggravating circumstances. If any of you as individuals
20 find any evidence of mitigating circumstance; then you can
21 find in your mind that that's been established.
22 The proof beyond a reasonable doubt isn't a
23 burden that's imposed upon the defendant. It's only the
24 fact that some of you would find any evidence of mitigating
25 circumstance. Hopefully that's pretty relevant or
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E 1 understandable.
70
?‘ 2 If vou find mitigating clrcumstances, then you
| . | |
< 3 have to go the next step: Do they outweigh the aggravating
P]: 4 circumstances?  Well, I've givenr you eight, 10,12 difful’c"lt
E 5 ii mitigating circumstances. I know you, as intelligent,
% 6 rational members of our community, will e able to Ilook at
7 this evidence and see many more that I'm not going to be
8 able to pull out or show you. Things are going to be more
9 important to you. They may be things that I may not find
10 important. But again, the process, as you look through all
11 this evidence, decide, well, this juror finds these two
12 aggravators but I find these six mitigators. Talk to me
13 about why you think the aggravators are more important than
14 my mitigators, convince me why, even 1f I believe these are
15 found, that death is the appropriate punishment. That's the
16 type of process that's supposed to go on
17 I1f you were to find that the aggravators, the
18 mitigation does not outweigh the aggravation mitigation
19 does outweigh the aggravatior, the next step, life in
20 prison. You define the aggravators outweigh the mitigation
21 in order to even consider death. Even then we come to this
22 point right here. Like I said when we selected the jury, if
23 you found 12 aggravators and didn't find any mitigators, you
24 never have to impose death. That is a moral, awesome,
25 judgment decision you need to make as a group and as
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>

= 1 individuals, and the law deoesn't force you to do anything.

% 2 There is no magical mathematical formula that

§ 3 says we can put these four volumes of paper over here and

% 4 these three volumes over here and we're magically told

E 5 whether somecne lives or dies. That's not how the law

g % works. That's not how society works.

€0
7 The weighing process, all the way through the
8 process, Ggives you all the opportunities to say I'm not
9 going to accomplish anything by killing this person. There
1G- are more reascons to not kill than there are to kill, and the
11 instructions are going to tell you that. The diagram tells
12 you that. I've told you that. The State said it. T just
13 don't want there to be any confusion.
14 This may be hard to believe, but I'm usually a
15 man of very few words. I heard Mrs. Sullivan -- I sat
16 | through her victim impact statement. One can't help but to

!

17 be moved by the quality of life that she shared with Gecrge
18 Sullivan and how it's impacted their family. You can't help
19 put be moved by that. But she said one thing. It kind of
AV | JCTK OU o Mme. Te Was e DL Wha o lad harnrnen hen
21 | her children seem to act out or get angry and she believed
22 l 1t was due o what [ad dpperned O IIe Tushanc. he—te
23 l the children to stay away from the anger, go away from the
24 | anger. &nd it seemed so again ironi o Mme tha ESe
25 ‘ lessons we give to children sometimes seem to be lost on the
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- 1 adults.
o0
?\ 2 There's reasons to pbe angry about what happened
'11 3 . 1
E 3 in our community. There's reason to be angry about the
E 4 death of George Sullivan. But in the end, if we follow
L
i1 . .
O 5 Mrs. Sullivan's advice and stay away from that, there's many
|_l
o - . . .
0 & more reasons not to kill Siacsi Vanisi; for you nette
L
7 sentence him to death than are actually used for him to
8 sentence you to death. If you look at really what's goling
9 to be accomplished by doing what the State asked you to do,
10 you have just made, you've doubled one tragedy intc two.
H
11 and if that's some sense of justice, then I'm not going to
12 understand it. Bub I'1ll abide by your decision. I just
13 would ask you to consider what I've said before you
14 undertake what is an awesome responsibility.
15 Thank you.
16 THE COURT: Okay. The State is allowed to make
17 a rebuttal argument, but I am going to take our morning
18 recess now. The bailiff will provide you with some menus.
19 I'm going to ask you order a meal for your lunch, because
3y
A
21
22 about—the fact that you are not—geoing to beavailable o
23 talk to anyone in a little while and throughout the rest of
24 the deliberations, I'd ask that you make those calls on this
25 morning's break.
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= 1 During this break do not discuss among
o0
o Faal
| £
5
c 3 this case. It is your further duty not to form or express
o
E 4 any opinion regarding the ultimate punishment in this
1a
O
o 5 matter.
o L
I 6 YoU are not to read, look at or view any News
-
7 media accounts regarding the case. And should any person
8 attempt to influence you in any manner with regard to this
9 case, you must report such an attempt to the Court
i0 immediately.
11 | Court's in recess.
12 {Recess taken.)
13 Il THE COURT: Counsel, will you stipulate to the
14 presence of the jury’?‘
15 MR. STANTON Yes, Your Honor.
16 MR, GREGCORY: VYes, Your Honor
17 THE COURT: The State may conclude your closing
18 arguments,
15 MR. STANTON: Thank you, Your Honor.
20 Ladies and gentlemen, I'm going to speak
22 | primarily to the comments, facts and analysis that
22 Mr. Bosler just gave you. The first thing I'd like to start
23 II off with is his analysis of the aggravator of mutilation.
24 He's got a primary defect in his argument nere. Fatally
25 flawed.
" SIERRA NEVADA REPOQRTERS (775) 329-6560
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E
E 1 There's nothing in this instruction that says
?\ 2 I that the mutilation has to take place when somecne is dead.
§ 3 and that was the entirety of his argument tc you about
% 4 disfiguring the body once somebody has died. The statute
E 5 says that a portion of mutilation, one way to find it —- and
E 6 fhere's several up there == is that it is an act beyond the
7 killing itself, not that the person is dead, but that the
8 murder in the fashion it was committed was more than was
9 necessary to commit the murder.
10 He argues that Andrew Ciocca found the officer
11 breathing; that he was still alive. That flies in the face
12 of that definition. He argues by analogy the State says
13 lock at the weapon that he used, a hatchet. He wanted to
14 i buy a gun. Okay. Let's use that analogy that Mr. Bosler
15 gives you. A gun. If Siaosl Vanisi had walked up to
16 I crageant S ivan. knocked him on the ground and shot one
17 l round into his head and it was a high caliber weapon, 12
i8 | caudge shotgun, caused S ant disfiguremen that would
19 l not be mutilation. But if he took that same shotgun, that
20 | Same handgull —— reremoe = testimonyof BPr—Ellen ark,
21 minimum of 20 blows to the head. So instead of one shot to
22 || the head to kill, he shot that gum or shotgun 28 times;
23 that's evidence of mutilation.
24 Il It doesn't trigger itself on whemn death occurs.
25 Do you think Siaosi Vanisi was making that assessment? Do
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E 1 you think he checked Sergeant Sullivan's pulse? No. That's
o0
T‘ 2 not what that instruction means It is the act beyond the
§ 3 killing itself is mutilation, coupled with it the state of
% 4 mind. What's he doing? Why is he doing i1t? Why is he
E 5 hitting George Sullivan in the face? Wounds to the face are
$ 6 to disfigure, the anger and the hatred.—Why? —1It's inhis
| )
7 mind. The State didn't make up that evidence. He's the cne
8 that stated 1t.
5 Mr. Bosler talks to you about mental illness.
10 Ladies and gentlemen, I know you will very carefully
11 consider the evidence in this case. One thing I ask you is
12 be very, very careful about the evidence that you've heard
13 about mental illness.
14 Where have you seen that evidence and what kind
15 of evidence is it? first of all, Dr. Thienhaus, their
16 witness, comes in and says the primary source of information
17 for him to make a diagnosis almost exclusively is from one
i8 source and one source only. Who is that? Where is that
15 source from? From the defendant himself. In what situation
20 is Siaosi Vanisi i whern he makes the statements to Dr.
21 Thienhaus that draws him to the, quote, diagnosis that he's
22 mentally 1117
23 Pirst of all, he never diagnosed him as being
24 mentally i1l. He diagnosed him as beling possibly manic
25 depressive.
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"

E 1 Once again, from him. What evidence do you

T‘ 5 have in this case that would suggest that anything from

,1"

E 3 Siaosi Vanisi might be structured purposely to manipulate

% 4 | the system for his own good? At least two doctors,a

1a

B 5 psychiatrist and a psychologist, had previously concluded

o

g 9] conclusively that that mamn was malingering, a conscious
7 fabrication to benefit one's self.
8 "Mr. Vanisi does not believe that he's mentally
9 ill, but he is smart and motivated. Therefore, he's
10 attempting to manipulate us 1nto belleving he's psychotic
11 with a short-term goal of avoiding responsibility for recent
12 behavior. Digqging under a fence, setting fires, refusing
13 direct orders. This will produce a future forensic problem.
14 Mr. Vanisi is motivated to avoid a death sentence and is
15 i smart and manipulative. I am required by ethics to educate
16 him regarding his mental illness. This results in his
17 | increased ability to fake and exaggerate symptoms. For
18 exanmple; he tried to tell me today that his manic depression
19 makes him unaware -- equals not responsible -- for what he's
20 doing. I told him he was not telling me the truth and
21 it explained that bipolar disorder could result in a decreased
22 ability to make rational, reasonable decisionsto control
23 his impulses. He understood the difference immediately and
24 applied 1it.”
25 That's what he did regarding mental illness.
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E 1 He's learning. He's learning the right things to say and do
o0
T 2 to benefit himself.
'11 I3
E 3 Sc when any of you sit there and consider
o
ntall
L
1a
8 5 | i1l, think very carefully about what evidence you get that
o |
%) 6 from and the weight and the credibility you should lend to
e
7 ’I it. I suggest none. Unless it's independently
8 sorroborated. ©Oh, we have independent correboration,
9 accordirg to Mr. Bosler. What is it? His pre-murder
10 behavior.
11 The entirety of the evidence presented by the
It
12 defense penalty witnesses in this case boils down to a
i . . .
13 couple categories. One category 1 refer to is the high
14 | school witnesses. I think that testimony can be fairly
15 surmised as follows: 10, 11, 12 years agc a person by the
16 name of George Tafuna attended Cappuchino High School in the
17 greater San Francisco area. He was a nice guy. Good
18 student. No problems. That's it.
19 Next we have a series of family witnesses that
20 have said he was raised in a loving, caring environment. He
21 wasn't abused. That's also offered as mitigating evidence
22 that somecne has an abusive childhood. Was Lt in this case?
24 T think it can fairly be represented that the
25 family of the defendant generally were loving, caring
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1 | people, that gave him an environment to grow 1in, healthy
2 environment to grow in In fact, Mr. Vanisi even tells
3 Detective Jenkins that. Concedes 1t.

Ge9 TOET TS L9 SINF/A S

5 There's a huge gap in what they presented to you. It's as
6 glaring as the daylight sun. ALl the evidence comesup to
7 what I'll refer to as the royal wedding that we heard so

8 much about, and behavior that disrespected the royal Zamily.
9 Was there any other instances that showed mental illness as
10 Dr. Thienhaus described? Anything that was severe manie

11 depression or even mild manic depression?

12 The only testimony about Mr. Vanisi's behavior
13 prior to getting to Reno in January 1998 was from Deanne

14 VYanacey, his wife. What did she tell us? Some shocking

15 information, actually. That this person, as Mr. Bosler

16 said -— let me get his guote -- "he's a decent human being
17 before the murder."” Really? Siaosi Vanisi is a decent

i8 human being before the murder?

19 The definition of decency must be obviously a
20 distorted one if that's indeed-a claim to be made to you, |
21 ladies and gentlemen. Because it is uncontroverted

22 festimony that the Deanne Vanacey left the defendant a year
23 before she made the January 29th, 1998 telephone call to

24 Sergeant Jeff partyka. By her sworn Lestimony, a year

25 before, she had left him because he was physically and
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E 1 verbally abusive; that he didn’'t care for the children
T\ 2 because he didn'tworkand she had to work two jobs to care
§ 3 for the children; that he wanted to go out to clubs and be
% 4 single, live the single life. That he wore wigs. He was
E 5 the center of attention.
§ 6 Ladies and gentlemen, that's not mental
7 illness, that's selfishness. That's being self-centered.
8 And what he's running away from when he comes to Reno is a
2 lifestyle he'd rather forget. It's not love for his
10 children, it's not love for his wife, it's an abrogation of
11 his responsibility as a human being. He comes to Reno not
12 in a drug-induced manic state of mind, dressed as a
13 superhero, he comes up here wearing his wig and a racist
14 view of life that he's gn'ing to be a Tongan man and take
15 back from the whites.
16 Renee Peaua said that the defendant,—who she
17 idolized, were her words to the police, was obsessed with
i8 money. Cbsessed with money.  This is this manic depressive
19 person? It boils débwn to a very simple thing, ladies and
20 gentlemen, this quote mental illness -- he didn't Iike, as
21 he got into his 20s, living the lifestyle he had previously
22 led in Los Angeles as an actor. He wanted a completely
23 different lifestyle. And his, quote, mental illness was now
24 a racist viewpoint that he had thought about and researched
25 for months. His hatred towards whites.
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E 1 Be very careful about the evidence of mental
T 2 itiness—in this case, where it comes from and the
3
E 3 | credibility and the veracity of any of that information.
E 4 l Dea o Vanacey, a coupie SEmats 3 afs 21
1a
8 5 that I'd just point out to you to view with suspicions, some
E 6 of ter testimony - her motivatiomn: 1e'stestifving at—e
7 || penalty phase where the death penalty is an option. And she
8 still loves the defendant.
9 She says that in 1996 the defendant takes a
10 trip to China and buys bottles of Phen Fen. What's odd
11 f' about that was her earlier testimony on direct examination:
12 They had no money. How does he get to China to purchase
13 drugs, to smuggle back into the United States?
14 He's a superhero. Remember her testimony about
15 wearing a wig and women's leggings standing in front of the
16 mirror? —She left the witness stand, sounded like odd
17 behavior, until we have the Public Defender investigator who
18 sheds some Lighton what really that wasall about
15 And Mr. Bosler mentioned it to you; that he's
20 dressed up as this superhero at & Chuck E-~ Cheese with
21 | children, and he says if that's not evidence of mental
22 jillness, I don't know what is.
23 1'11 leave it to you, ladies and gentlemen of
24 the jury, if that's any evidence ol mental illness to youy
25 that a man dresses up to entertain children at a Chuck E.

STERRA NEVADA REPORTERS (775) 329-6560

SA01866

TQUALLS01697




0
= 1831
>
i 1 Cheese,
o0
?‘ 2 Kathy Peaua: This is the person that lives at
'11 L} " L} . 0
E 3 Sterling who testified primarily to the aberrant behavior of
o
E 4 Mr.—Vanisi; that he was using drugs And—she previously
1a
O 5 hadn't told the truth that indeed there was drug usage gcing
= _
m £~ | L3 hl L1 . 1 LI = L. 3
Xu] ] o at cCerilng, ard CLlldlL 3ShNe Wd3S dll eYyewllraess Lo 10 alia 4dll
L
7 eyewitness to the defendant using drugs. What did she tell
8 you, when you look closely at her testimony? She said she
9 sees the defendant using drugs, marijuana, and white pills.
10 There's no evidence what those white pills are. None
11 whatsoever.
12 But let's go further with what she testifies
13 to. What was his demeancor like? "He was withdrawn and
14 antisocial." All the other witnesses in the case say that's
15 [[ the exact opposite of what Mr. Vanisi was. In fact, it
16 directly contradicts the symptoms of methamphetamine, which
17 is an accelerant to someone's behavior, and it flies
18 directlv—inthe face of Manaocul Peaua, who testified in the
19 quilt phase. Remember, he's the gentleman that sees the
20 defendant sleeping just before he watches the movie;a time
21 of which after Mr. Vanisi gets up, wakes from his sleep,
22 goes and murders Sergeant Sullivan, comes back to the
23 Sterling Way house and asks for a ride over to Losa's house
24 over on Rock Boulevard. That's who Manaoul 15. SO her
25 testimony that she's never seen him sleep and saw him using
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"
E 1 drugs at 10:30 at night is in direct contravention to
T 2 Manaoui Peaua's—testimony, who saw him-sleeping
,1"
E 3 And remember Mr. Peaua said that on the way
% 4 over to Rock Boulevard the defendant had several things
E 5 different. He wasn't wearing his wig anymore. He was quiet
g 6 Wwhen he drove over. Other than that, he scemed mormal. and
7 yet the aggravating or the mitigating circumstance that
8 Mr. Bosler tells you exists 1n this case 1s that the
9 defendant was operating under an extreme emotional
Il
10 disturbance. When? It has to be at the time of the murder.
11 Dr. Thienhaus said on cross—examination by
12 |  Mr. Gammick that in order to be in an extreme episode of
13 l manic depression, the person wouldn't know and be able to
14 | operate mental o plan and organize. Is there evidence
15 I that the murder of Sergeant Sullivan was planned and
16 l organized? bbsolutely. Where is i om? om-tne
17 defendant's own relatives. Out of his own mouth. "I want
18 to kill a cop." "I want to kill a cop ena coffee break.”™
19 "T want to kill a cop when I sneak up, creep up on him from
20 ehind. m goin o] ; u=3
21 acts as cover." I'm going to wear a Jamaican disguise so no
22 one will ever know it's me."”
23 Yet, according to the defense's own expert
24 f witness about manic depression, if 1t's an extreme Dout O
25 manic depression, he couldn't even think that way, let alone
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o
E 1 what he does after the murder: throws the wig and the beanie
m 0
T 2 " into the creek. Why? If he's manic depressive, he wouldn't
= T s
0 3 care one way or another. No, he did it because he's the
c
.m. 4 Tongan warrior
| - =
L
g 3 This mentally disturbed man afterwards sports
|_l
~] & Fhia oo = vmes11A Frarhigy afrar he BWlIndAdesned Sarmvasant Syl lisran
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7 to death

8 | R. BO R he record should re . ha

9 Mr. Stanton is wearing the belt.

10 I AR COURT The record wi O e =

11 MR. STANTON: That is the evidence of this

12 II deranged man. It entirely fits with his racist views of

13 whites and his views of cops.

14 We had a witness say that Mr. Vanisi hated

15 white police officers because his wife, Deanne Vanacey, left

16 him for a white police cofficer. Ms. Vanacey denies that

17 under oath on the stand. Whether it's true or not, who

18 knows.,

19 The question is, what effect did it have in his

20 mind? The effect was disastrous

21 Mr. Bosler tells you that, get this cne

ols] P MEdot b prme o Faarry e~ Sy pmmmatransas Fast Fhe mesl 3 s e

— \JV_J_(S\._,L.’ LY g ue Ay Sy [= == WY LA S T4 \-J—‘-—A\jd— E o= T AL 3 LYY 3 ar ay wy L=y oy 3w r/ [ S W)

23 officer that Siacsi Vanisl killed was white."” Tragic?

24 Coincidence? PBesides the two witnesses, and I understand

25 Mele Maveni has recounted her testimony, but we had two
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"
E 1 witnesses who swore under oath in the guilt phase,
o0
T 2 | ancontested in the ¢ ohase hat he wanted to kill a
'11 T . "
E 3 white cop. But we have two prevalling comments about hating
fo . . . .
» 4 whites and hatineg po a o ers. So what' he leap
» |
1a
0 5 between white and cop? There i1s none. We know for sure
|_l
é 0 that Sateki Teki Taukiuvea and this man stalked a Sparks
o
7 pelice officer the night before Sergeant Sullivan's murder.
g Guess what, he's white, too. That's what Mr. Taukiuvea's
9 testimony was.
10 Coincidence? The defense would Like you to
11 think so. It certainly wasn't a coincidence based upon
12 Mr. Vanisi's statements,
i3 Another problem Mr. Bosler has, the robberies.
14 . The robberies of the two grocery stores. How do you argue
15 that? Because there's one major aspect of those robberies
16 that flies in the face of their theory. His demeanor. His
17 | demeanor. He's cool, calculated. Polite. He knows exactly
18 what he's deing there Is that evidence of someone
18 operating under a mental disease or defect such as Dr.
1}
20 Thierhaus said they would be incapable of planning or
21 formulating any rational thought?
22 Cool; catmand collected is—what both those
23 witnesses said. Yet, incredibly we now have an argument to
24 you that doesn't analyze his behavior;, because they can't
25 ‘answer that question. It flies in the face of thelr theory.
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= 1 But what they now argue to you is, ladies and gentlemen,
% 7 that's a mifigating factor The wvictim of an armed robbery
§ 3 and the fact that he did not kill them because they were
% 4 white isa mitigating factor because, quote, he showed
E 5 compassion by not killing the victims.
; o He said = Mr. Bosler — that the State probably
£
7 wouldn't agree with that. It's not whether the State agrees
8 or doesn't agree with you. 1 ask you, ladies and gentlemen
9 of the jury, is that a mitigating factor?
10 Mr. Rosler says this process of the death
11 penalty, that we quickly dispatch the defendant with a
12 decision of death. He says several different things that
13 attempts to shift the burden on your shculders relative to
14 the death penalty, whether you decide to kill Siacsi Vanisi.
15 Ladies and gentlemen, your death verdict in
16 this case, as the instructions clearly state, you are to
17 presume that sentence will be carried out. And there is no
18
19
20
21 put us in this situation today. There's only one —-
22 MR. BOSLER: I'm going to object, Your Honor,
23 teo anything that implicates that the jury has any other duty
24 other than to impose death —— any comment that Mr. Vanisi 1s
25 the person who chose death by his conduct is improper,
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"p
E 1 because ultimately the jury is the people who have to decide
% 2 whether Mr. Vanisi lives or dies
§ 3 THE COURT: Overruled.
% 4 MR-—STANTON Thepositionof veou making this
E 5 decision is solely because of him and no one else. Let's
3 6 get one thing straight about this case and about
L
7 responsibility. This case isn't about drugs. It's not
8 alcohcl. It's not mental illness. How many people suffer
9 from depression? Manic depression? How many people of
10 thosé use methamphetamine? Yet, the question begs itself,
11 why kill and why kill in this fashion? The only explanation
12 that remains is that Siaosi Vanisi, in his heart, in his
13 soul and in his mind is the basis for his behavior and
14 nothing else.
15 "Quickly dispatch Mr. Vanisi." This is a legal
16 process You heard evidence, facts and instructions of law.
17 A civilized society. That's how the impesition of
18 punishment in all criminal cases 13, and the most sovere of
19 all, a first degree murder, capital murder case. He tries
20 to compare with two wrongs don't make a right argument:
21 Sergeant Sullivan was tragically killed, he concedes, but
22 what are we going to do by sentencing Mr. Vanisi to death?
23 We're going to compound the tragedy by inflicting the trauma
24 that the Sullivans had to the greater Vanisi family.
25 There's a major problem with that argument. The problem is
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=
E 1 this: George Sullivan didn't have a jury. He didn't have
70
T 2 evidence. George Sullivan was an innocent man, That's the
,1"
E 3 difference between this process. That is what an ordered
% 4 society does.— They follew the rules.— They have a trial
E 5 before a jury of his peers.
- R .
=] o Manic illmess —- besides the mumber of people
.
7 | that have the discorder that con't do what Mr. Vanisi did,
8 what was Dr. Thienhaus' answer apbout the question where does
9 violence play in a manic depressive order? In other words,
10 are manic depressives violent?
11 Dr. Thienhaus' testimony was it's only in an
12 “ acute stage of manic that someone can be violent. And
13 acute, he says, is when somecne cannct process c¢r think at
14 all; olan. We've already proven to you, I would submit,
15 |I the evidence in this case about how he killed and what he
16 did after directly ﬁnnfradirfq‘any assertion that he was
17 Il operating under a manic or severe manic episode.
18 Ccunsel argues the following: Guess what,
19 Siaosi Vanisi 1s a cop killer. You've seen what's happened
20 to him at iail and prison. Sentence him to Iife withoutthe
21 possibility of parcle and that's really going to punish that
22 man. Because, as Mr. Bosler argued to you, the Jail
23 deputies and the prison deputies have been unfair to him.
24 They've beaten him up, shoved him down, viclently assaulted
25 him. Why? Because on two occasions he didn’t listen to
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N
E 1 orders quick enough.
% 2 That's not what the testimony was. The
§ 3 testimony was conclusively in every single cell extraction
% 4 Mr. Vanisi had multiple opportunities to respond to those
g 5 jail deputies' orders after the Detention Response Team or
Pt
é 6 distract team was called:
(o] |
7 That's Mr. Bosler's job, he's a defense
8 gttorney, to make some argument to you. But remember, look
9 at the entirety of the facts when you evaluate those
10 assessments of counsel.
11 And if life in prison is going to be so tough
12 for Mr. Vanisi, why argue for it? If 1tT's that tough Ior
13 him, why would you want to argue for that? It's because
14 ultimately the most valuable thing is life itself..
15 Mr. Bosler says that Mr. Vanisi was walking in
16 I a drug-induced manic depressive state at the campus of UNR
17 on January 12th into January 13th, 1998. What's the
18 evidence to suggest that?
19 What's the evidence before you that suggests
20 | that he was suffering from any mental disease or that he was
21 under the influence of some drug-induced stage? We have
22 Brenda Martinez, whose observation was he staggered;
23 I possibly, as she put it, drunk. Does she know whether he's
24 drunk? She has no idea. None whatsocever. And thét he
25 followed the lights down the street. There's no evidence of

i
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>
= 1 what Mr. Vanisi did from when Brenda Martinez saw him.
% 2 The next piece of evidence and the only piece
§ 3 of evidence you have is what Carl Smith saw, not of a
% 4 staggering drunk; but—of Mr-—Vanisi—glaringathim
E S Mr. Bosler says, look, these are the State's
§ 6 witnesses; they want you to believe the State witnesses
i
7 because they carry the message of what Mr. Vanisi said and
8 did. ILadies and gentlemen, those witnesses were called by
) i the State. They're not my witnesses. They're the people
10 that have evidence to support criminal charges. Whe are
11 these witnesses? They're not my choice. If I had my choice
12 to be able to go walk out into the community and to pick
13 witnesses to testify in a criminal case, Lord knows it
14 wouldn't be Renee Peaua. I am left with the witnesses that
15 || he chose, the defendant, to bear his soul to, who he said
16 things to, where he dropped the evidence, where he put his
17 blood stained clothing, that's who I'm left to call. Am I
18 endorsing their credibility because I called them? No. I'm
19 not endorsing their credibility whatsocever. That's your
20
21
22
23 Do they say that Siacsi Vanisi changed in his
24 behavicr? 1 think everybody did. David Kinikini believed
25 as well, with several other witnesses, that he looked
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E 1 different. Dressed different, whatever. Is that borne out
% 2 of mental illness because somebody looks different from the
§ 3 last time they've seen him several years ago? No. Not
% 4 necause Mr. Vanisi has now embraced, done his research about
E 5 his racist views on whites. Now he's different.
= 6 Remember the testimony of what he does in the
h 7 van, where he takes the hatchet and hits in the back cf
8 FMs.Kauapaiuaﬁdtheﬁstafesa%hefaf%efshete%ishigp
9 "Wanting to kill somebody is wrong.” Just glares at her.
10 In that van, Mr. vanisi says, "I want to go get—my Tongan
11 mats." And the witness told you what a Tongan mat is. It's
12 a garb dress like the warriors. This ism't some superherc
13 comic book character. This is Mr. Vanisi's viewpoint that
14 he wants Lo be a Tongan warrior to kill whites.
15 Ask yourself when you think about that racist
16 angle in this .case, how is it any different substantively
17 from a white supremacist who hates minorities? And as I
18 || said in my opening statements to you in this case, there is
19 no distinction between it. It's morally offensive no matter
20 'fwhatfaeeyeu%hatxedlstaggeted+
21 Mr. Bosler talks to you about the priscn
22 escape well, it's an escape in quotes You're either
23 pregnant or you're not. It's either an esCape or it's not.
24 The guards aren't shooting weapons—at-him
25 because they're going to sit there and say, hey, Bob, don't
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"
E 1 worry about it, once he gets through the next fence he's
% 2 going to get to a more secure area, we'll pblast him then. — +
,1"
E 3 It's not a sign of mental illness. It's a sign of him
% 4 showing the dangerous person that he is; attempting to
E 5 escape and mentally, as part of this game, playing with
3 & correctional officers, his hatred, his disrespect; his
L
7 despise of those officers and what they represent.
8 There is a photogrzph in evidence, a photograph
S of the weapon of Sergeant Sullivan in Salt Lake City. The
10 testimony in the guilt phase iIs that it was taken iIn the
11 laundry room area after the hostage situation was taken
i2 over. There's an important piece cof evidence in that
i
13 photograph, one that was never menticned by Mr. Bosler in
14 his closing today. Why it wasn't mentioned? Because it
15 doesn't fit their theory. Remember, the defendant is in a
16 hostage situation in his own relative's house, which he
17 tries to burn down by starting a fire in the garage. And
18 what does Mr. Vanisi say at the beginning of the hostage
19 situation according to the witness, Keith Stephens, Craig
20 Meyer? He tells the SWAT officers that there's children in
21 the house, to buy himself time, to manipulate them. Is that
22 the sign of a man who can't think? He doesn't know what
23 he's doing? No. It's precisely consistent with everything
24 else that this man has done, and That is attempt O
25 manipulate the system to his best advantage.
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"
E 1 What else does he do? He takes a cutting
o0
f‘ 2 board, a wooden cutting board that's in that photograph, and
'11 . 1] » 0
E 3 he stuffs it down his shirt when the police are coming in.
o
= 4 Remember, I -asked the SWAT officer that went into that home,
L
1a
O 5 what concern that had to him as a SWAT oificer being
|_l
~] . ] : . .
) 6 fnvolved ina potentially deadly use of force. He said that
L
7 board protects the center mass, just like a police officer's
8 vest, I35 that the signm of a crazed, drug=induced person
9 that can't think, or is that the sign of a person who is
10 wily, cunning, intelligent, beyond his years im school?
11 That's exactly what it is. He's doing what any person
12 reasonably could do that could think under those
13 circumstances. And he was acting just like he did in those
14 two stores: calm, cool, collected.
15 Mr. Bosler mentioned some things about
16 statements to Detective Jenkins. He has the testimony
17 wrong. Detective Jenkins testified about statements that
18 Mr. Vanisi made to him when he was in handcuffs Those
19 statements were made about his mother should be wearing
20 these same chains for bringing him over to the United
21 States. The same mother, either his aunt or his biological
22 mother, who did nothing but love him all his life. And
23 that's what he has to say about them.
24 What he's relating is the statements made to
25 Vainga Kinikini, "I want to kill this white mother fucker."
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"p
E 1 "T want to kill Jesus Christ.” "I want to kill this white
70
T‘ 2 mother fucker," pointing to each one of the presidents of
= : : .
E 3 the Mcormon church. 1It's not the sign of a drug-induced,
E 4 crazed man. It's induced by hatred, racial hatred and
L
i1 . .
o) 5 nothing else. Pure and simple.
|_l
ﬁ 6 Hemade comments—aboutCarolyn—Sullivan's
-
7 comments about her children. The children are told not to
8 hate because they're children. It's the healthy way to
9 improve.
10 The function of a jury in a capital murder
11 case, your sworn ocath is to apply the law and the facts and
12 to make a reasoned moral judgment. There's a great
13 distinction and no parallel exists between those two.
14 Ladies and gentlemen, Siaosi Vanisi deoesn't
15 deserve yocur sympathy. He doesn't deserve your pity. He
3 ! W He doesn't deserve your
17 compassion. He doesn't deserve your mercy. He doesn't
18 deserve your leniency. Justice in this case demands death
1% Thank you very much.
20 THE-COURT Counsal stipulate to the alternates
21 remaining in the custody and care of the officers?
22 MR GREGORY The—defensewould—so btlyulatc,
23 Your Honor.
24 MR, GAMMICK: The State would too, Your Honor.
25 THE COURT: Thank you.
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0
5
E 1 Ladies and gentlemen of the jury, at this time
% 2 our—alternates remain, Mrs Carmichaﬂl, Mr. Costello and
§ 3 Ms. Frazer. You will not begin your deliberations on this
% 4 matter at this time.  You will be held separately as was the
E 5 case before. And if there is a vacancy on the jury, cne of
E 6 you would be substituted in for the juror who had to be
7 relieved and the jury will begin their deliberations anew.
8 Therefore, you must follow the admonition during this break
% that I've given you at all other breaks. You must follow it
10 diligently and remember it carefully.
11 It is your duty not to discuss this case among
12 yourselves or with anyone else. You may not form or express
13 any opinion with regard to the ultimate decision in this
14 case. You may not look at, listen to or view in any way or
15 read any news media accounts regarding this case. You may
16 not—allow anyone to attempt to influence you with regard to
17 it. If anyone should attempt to influence you with regard
18 o1t you mus 2P0 o—the office who Wi be—3in
19 cnharge of you.
0 going o 1e YOO Leave 3 st momen
21 with the rest of the jury, proceed into the jury room,
22 gather up your personal belongings, and leave with
23 Mr. Anderson. Do not discuss anything with your fellow
24 jurcrs as you walk through the jury room.
25 Ladies and gentlemen of the jury who will be
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E 1 deliberating this phase of the case, you will have with you
T z in the jury room all the evidence that has been admitted in
§ 3 this case. In additicn, you'll have a copy of the jury
% 4 instructions that I've given you and you may take your notes
E 5 with you.
E 6 The clerk will now swear the officers to take

7 charge of the jury.

8 {Rai1liffs sworn).

9 THE COURT: Gentlemen, will you please escort

10 the jury and alternates intoc the jury room.

11 (Whereupon the jury was excused.}

12 {Whereupon, the following proceedings were held

in open court, ocutside the presence of the

13 jury.)

14 THE COURT: Counsel.

15 MR. GREGORY: Just a couple matters.

16 Instruction No. 8 and Instruction No. 5

17 THE COURT: Ckay.

18 MR.—GREGORY:Instruction No. 8, Your Honor, we

19 use the term "firearm." I believe "hatchet" should have

22U

21 before it's given to the jury.

22 THE COURT: Or “deadly weapon.™ That's what

23 the jury found.

24 MR. GREGORY: Fine.

25 THE COURT: I did notice that as I was reading
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E 1 it but counsel didn't object so I kept reading.
T2 MR-—GREGORY: I didn't want to-do—it—in froat
5 .
c 3 of the jury.
% 4 THE COURT: Mr. Stanton
E 5 MR, STANTON: The instruction number that the
E 6 Court 1s referring oY
7 THE COURT: It's 8, "Any person who uses a
8 firearm.” The jury found a deadly weapon in this particular
9 case.
10 MR. GREGORY: 1It's in two places. AlsO on line
11 I eight.
12 THE COURT: Do you have a position?
13 ’I MR. STANTON: No obiection, Your HOnor.
14 | THE COURT: Then the Court will, by
15 r interlineation, change the word "firearm" to "deadly
16 weapon
17 MR. GREGORY: Thank you, Your Honor.
18 THECOURT In Beoth places
19 MR. GREGCRY: Instruction No. 53, line nine,
20 | "doubt, to be reasonable.”
21 THE COURT: I think I read it "to be
22 I reasonable.”
23 MR. GREGORY: You did indeed.
24 | MR. STANTON: No objection, Your Honor.
25 MR. GREGCRY: Thank you, four Honor.
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"p
E 1 THE COURT: Those changes have been made.
0
T2 Anything further?
,1"
£o3 MR. GREGORY: No, Your Honor.
'm: 14 THE COURT: Have the alternates been removed?
E 5 THE BAILIFF: Yes, Your Honor.
é 6 THE COURT: I want to remind everyone who has
s
7 participated in the trial in terms of family members of both
8 sides and observers, that while the jury is deliberating,
9 it's my policy to keep the floor clear of interested
10 participants. Therefore, the family members on both sides,
11 friends and family, and friends, and anyone just interested,
12 I'm going to ask you leave the fourth floor immediately.
13 You can remain in the courthouse. It's free to you, but 1
14 don't want you on the fourth floor during the deliberations
15 and if you want to stay someplace where you can be notified
16 ‘ by counsel, Just tell them where you are. They will notify
17 you if we have a verdict.
i8 Counsel; it's vyour responsibility to stayin
19 touch with the clerk of the court and the administrative
20 assistant with regard to your whereabouts.
21 I¥ Court's in recess subject to the call of the
22 JuEy.
23 {Noon recess taken at 12:06 p.m.}
24
25
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E 1 RENO, NEVADA, WEDNESDAY, OCTOBER 6, 1999, 2:30 P.M.
70
T‘ 2 -000—
5
- 3
o
= 4
L
1a
0O 5
|_l
-]
~ 9]
i
7 (Mr. Stanton was not present for this hearing.)
8
g THE COURT: Counsel, the bailiff has handed me
10 a question from the jury. I think you've been handed a copy
11 of the question which reads: "Do we have to be unanimous on
i2 the aggravating factors on either the "Yes" or "No"?
13 Counsel have any position with regard to the
14 answering and how the answer should be made?
15 MR. GAMMICK: Your Honor, I think this can be a
16 very simple answer I think the Court can simply state, if
17 you want to make it a little longer, but "Refer to Jury
18 InstructionNo-—319"
19 MR. GREGORY: We would agree, Your Honor.
20 Although we don'tthink it has to beany longer
21 " MR, GAMMICK: "In answer to your question, you
22 may refer to Jury Instruction No. 157" if you wantto throw
23 in a few extra words.
24 MR. GREGORY: Court's indulgence.
25 THE COURT: The concern that I have is I'm not
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"
E 1 sure if the jury is asking if they have to ke unanimous as
o0
T‘ 2 o the answer on each aggr:—nrat‘ipg circumstance or whether
'11 1 [} "
E 3 they are asking if they must be unanimous as to all of the
o
E 4 I—aggravating circumstances In—other words; doethey have to
1a
B 5 decide the same thing as to each aggravating factor.
-]
|_l
o
7 analysis, different directions of this question, I might
g suggest to the Court you send an answer pback "Refer to Jury
9 Instruction No. 19 at this time.” If that does not -- if
10 i they want to rephrase it a different way, if that doesn't
11 answer it, then I think they can send it back out again. As
12 to the question right now, I wouldn't want to try to
13 || second-guess or read much into it; take it on face value and
14 tell them to refer to Instruction No. 19.
15 MR. GREGORY: I believe Mr. Bosler has
16 something to add
17 u MR. BOSLER: I don't read the question the same
18 as you. My coneern is that if they are confused about the
19 unanimous requirement for each aggravator, they already have
§ : .
20 the instructions.— If that hasn't resclved the issue; then
21 I'd rather not have tham resolve this issue in a manner that
22 is incorrect or done with a misunderstanding of the taw.—So
23 I mean the question -- the Court may perceive this as
24 problematic. 1 know normally I say Just refer to the
25 instructions, but I think the Court would not ke unwise to

SIERRA NEVADA REPORTERS (775) 329-6560

SA01885

TQUALLSO1716




a 1850
"
E 1 say you must find unanimously the existence of each
% 2 aggravator
§ 3 MR. GAMMICK: I'm goling to object to that at
% 4 this time, giving them any further instructions I think
E 5 we've already instructed them. No. 1% says, "When you
ﬁ 6 retire to consider your verdict, you must first determine
=]
7 whether the State has proven beyond a reasonable doubt that
g an aggravating circumstance or circumstances exist in this
S case. &All of vyou must agree as to each aggravating
10 circumstance.”
11 THE COURT: But do you understand that it's
12 possible to read that as meaning that they must agree that
13 all the circumstances exist or that none of the
14 clrcumstances exist?
15 MR. GAMMICK: Give me just a minute, Your
16 Hnnér I thought we addressed that in another instruction
17 that says they must find at least one aggravating
18 circumstance I see what you're saying now
19 THE COURT: When I read that -- I think it
20 meant something to all of us;, but I'm not sure it meant the
21 same thing to the jury.
22 MR. GAMMICK: If the suggestion is to say |
23 something to the them to the effect you must find at least
24 one aggravating circumstance peyond a reasonable doubt and
25 you must be unanimous, I'd have no objection to that. Does
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"
E 1 that answer what the Court's concern was?
% 2 THE-COURT:+— Kindof—I'mthinking.—It's
§ 3 always problematic for the Court to answer jury questions
% 4 after we've already instructed them as to the law.  So I
E 5 appreciate your input. Give me a minute and I'll see if I
E 0 can come up with something.
7 Counsel approach.
8 {Bench conference between Court and counsel.)
9 THE COURT: Let the record reflect I'm having
10 counsel read the proposed answer. I'll read it into the
1] record after they've had an opportunity to look at it. The
12 question about whether or not I would refer to another
13 instruction, I'd rather not in case -- there may be many
14 || s - ] 11 nould 13 ron !
15 imply that one particular instruction is the only one that
16 answers—their guestion
17 H MR. BOSLER: I think 19 is the one that deals
18 withthis specific issue:
19 THE COURT: Parts of it. So the answer I
20 propose is "You must decide on each alleged aggravating
21 factor separate from the others. You must be unanimous as
22 to any aggravating factor you respond "Yes" to on the
23 verdict form.
24 MR. BOSLER: No objection.
25 THE COURT: Anybody have an objection to that
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N>

answer?

4

THE COURT: Then the clerk will type that

BTLTOET TSl -9 SINFAS

handed to the jury in a few minutes.

copies?

THE CCURT: Yes.

The Court's in recess.

10

(Recess taken at 2:

35 p.m.)

11

12

13

14

£YU

21

22

23

24

25
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E 1 RENO, NEVADA, WEDNESDAY, OCTOBER 6, 1999, 4:00 P.M.
70
T‘ 2 —olo—
5
- 3
v . .
- 4 {Whereupon;—the following proceedings were held
S in—open court, outside the presence of the
o) 5 jury.
= jury.)
-]
) o
-
7 THE COURT: Deputy, do we have a verdict?
8 THE BAILIFF: Yes, Your Honoc.
9 THE COURT: Please bring the jury in.
10 (Whereupon, the following proceedings were held
in open court, in the presence of the jury.)
11
12 THE CQURT: The clerk will now call the roll of
13 the jurors.
14 {(Roll call taken.)
15 THE COURT: Mr. Ayers, has the jury reached a
16 verdict?
17 JURCR 10: Yes, it has, Your Honor.
18 THE-COURT Would you please hand the verdict
19 to the bailiff, whe in turn will hand it to the Court.
20U The defendant will please rise. The clerk will
21 read the verdict of the jury.
22 THE CLERKT In the Secornd Judicial District
23 Court of the State of Nevada, in and for the County of
24 Washoe, the State of Nevada, Plaintiff, versus sSiacsl
25 Vanisi, also known as "Pe", also known as "George",
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"
E 1 Defendant, Case No. CR98-0516, Department No. 4.
% 2 Verdict: We the Jury, in the adbove-entitled
,1"
E 3 matter, having previously found the defendant Siaosi Vanisi
% 4 also known as "Pe", also known as "George", guilty of murder
E 5 in the first degree, find that the following aggravating
§ © circumstances exist, Lo wit: Number one, the murder of
7 Sergeant George Sullivan was committed by Defendant Siacsi
8 Vanisi, alsoc xnown as "Pe”, also known as "George™, in the
9 commission of, or attempt to commit, the crime of robbery
10 with the use of a deadly weapon. Yes.
11 Number two, the murder of Sergeant George
12 Sullivan was committed by Defendant Siacsi Vanisi, also
13 known as "Pe", also known as "George", upon a peace officer
14
15
16
17 The murder involved mutilation of Sergeant
18 George Sullivan.—Yes:
19 Number four, the murder of Sergeant George
20 Sullivan was committed by Siaosi Vanisi also knownas "Pe';
21 also known as "George", because of actual or perceived race,
22 color, religion or national origin of Sergeant George
23 Sullivan. No,
24 The jury further finds That there are no
25 mitigating circumstances sufficient to outweigh the
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E 1 aggravating circumstance or circumstances found and
% 2 therefore set the penalty to be imposed upon the defendant
,1"
E 3 at death
o
;:‘ 4 Dated this 6th day of October, 1999, James L
E 5 Ayers, Foreperson.
g 6 THE COURT: You may be seatsd.
7 Ladies and gentlemen of the jury, is this your
8 verdict say you one and say you all?
9 (A1l Responded Affirmatively.)
10 THE COURT: Deces elther party wish the jury
11 polled?
12 MR. GREGORY: We dc indeed.
13 THE COURT: The clerk will now poll the jury.
14 THE CLFRK: Juror No. 1, is this your verdict
15 as read?
16 JURCR-NO. 1 Yes
17 THE CLERK: Juror Ne. 2, is this your verdict
i8 as read?
19 JUROR NC. 2: Yes.
20 THE CLERKT  Juror No. 3; is this your verdict
21 as read?
22 JUROR NO. 3. Yes.
23 THE CLERK: Jurcr No. 4, is this your verdict
24 as read?
25 JUROR NC. 4: Yes.
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E 1 THE CLERK: Juror No. 5, 1s this your verdict
0
T 2 as—read?
,1"
£ 3 JUROR NO. 5: Yes, it is
o
i 4 THE-CLERK:—Juror No. 6, s this your verdict
1
O 5 as read?
|_l
~1 = "
(%] 6 JUROR NO. b Yes.
L
7 THE CLERK: Juror No. 7, is this your verdict
8 as read?
9 JURCR NO. 7: Yes.
10 THE CLERK: Juror No. 8, 1s this your verdict
11 as read?
12 JUROR NO. 8: Yes.
13 THE CLERK: Juror No. 9, is this your verdict
14 as read?
15 JURCR NO. 9: Yes.
16 THE CLERK: Juror No, 10, is this your verdict
17 as read?
18 JUROR—NO-—10+—Yes
19 THE CLERK: Juror No. 11, is this your verdict
20 as read?
21 JURCR NO. 11: Yes.
22 E u ;
23 as read?
24 JURCR NO. 12Z: Yes.
25 THE COURT: The verdicts of the jury will be
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> .
= 1 recorded by the clerk. Ladies and gentlemen of the jury,
% 2 vour job here is finished. I Join wiltn the officers of the
§ 3 ( court and my staff in thanking you. It has been several
E 4 weeks, and you've worked very diligently.— We appreciate
E 5 your service. Jury service, as I tcld you in the beginning,
g 6 is at best inconvenient and many times it creates hardships.
e
7 You've worked through thoss hardships and that
8 inconvenience.
9 With our appreciation, you are now released
10 from the admenition that T've given you all along. You may
11 i talk about the case with anycne you so desire to speak of it
12 with. However, vyou're not obligated to speak of the case.
13 No one can force you to talk about it. It is your choice
14 and your choice alone. If you have any difficulties in this
15 regard, please feel free to contact me. If I can answer any
16 gquestions for you or assist you in any manner, please feel
17 free to call me at a later date
8 Ladiesand gentlemen—of the jury and
19 alternates, with our thanks, you are released at this time.
20 tWhereupon the jury was excused.)
21 {Whereupon, the fol;owing proceedings were held
in open court, outside ¢ pres
22 Sury.)
23 THE COURT: The jury having found the defendant
24 guilty, the defendant will be remanded to the custody of the
25 I sheriff. The clerk will give us a date for entry of
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5
E 1 judgment and sentencing on those charges that the jury did
T 2 not—reachanappropriate sentence for the defendant:
§ 3 THE CLERK: November 22nd at 10:00 a.m.
% 4 MR, GREGORY: Thank you. Your Hdonor, if I
E 5 might. We're willing to waive a presentence report. We're
g o wiliing to allow the Court tTo i1mpese The maximum consecutive
7 sentence at this time. If the Court does not wish to do
8 that, we're going to ask that Parole and Probation not have
2 any contact with Mr. Vanisi.
10 MR. GAMMICK: May we have just a moment?
11 Your Honor, we're in total agreement with that,
12 with one exception. We'd ask that the Court canvass the
13 defendant personally to ensure that this is his wishes. But
14 if he wishes to have the maximum sentence imposed on Counts
15 II, III, IV and V, consecutive to the death sentence, we
16 have no objection to that-
17 MR. GREGCRY: I'm his counsel, Your Honor. I
18 speak for him.
19 MR. GAMMICK: Your Honor, we would like to have
20 & personal canvass, please.
21 THE COURT: I have a question first: Is this
22 a -- 1s your concern the investigatlion that would be
23 conducted by the Department of Parcle and Probation or the
24 interview of your client that would be conducted as part -~
25

MR. GREGORY: I don't want my client talking to
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u
E
E 1 Parole and Probation, first of all. And secondly, I believe
T Z it s g useless exercise— I kmow what—their recommendation
§ 3 is going to be, and I suspect what the Court will do.
% 4 THE COURT: It's the Court's opinion that the
E 5 investigation conducted by the Division of Parole and
§ 6 Probation i1s never a useless exerclse. A criminal defendant
7 has an absolute right to have that investigation. 2&nd the
8 Court should have the value of having the Divislon of Parole
9 and Probation evaluate the facts and circumstances., I, at
10 this point had, although I've sat through the entire trial,
11 am very familiar with it, I had not anticipated sentencing
12 your client
13 Furthermore, I don't know if your client is
14 going to want to make some statements at his sentencing on
15 the other charges that might be addressed to the Court,
16 something different than what he might address to-a jury-
17 MR. GREGORY: I can ald the Court. He will not
18 make any statements either to the Court or to Parole and
19 Probation.
20 THE COURT: Mr. Vanisi, your attorney has
21 indicated that you wish to waive your right to have a
22 presentence investigation in this matter. Do you waive that
23 right?
24 THE DEFENDANT: I'm represented by counsel
25 and ~-
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e
E 1 1 THE COURT: That's true, Mr. Vanisi. However,
T‘ 2 this—isa very sigmificantright that counsel does notwaive
§ 3 for nimself. He can only waive it if you request that it be
% 4 waived: It Is nota determinationthat he can make onhis
E 5 Ii own., If you agree with that determination and want to wailve
g © that right, you may do so. If you do not agree with that

7 determination, I will deny his request. If you want to

8 stand mute on the decisicn, you may do so and I will rule

9 accordingly.

10 MR. GREGORY: Court's indulgence.

11 THE DEFENDANT: Yeah, I understand the

12 questions, the admonishment that you have given me, but at

13 this point he's my counselor. He's going to make that

14 decision

15 | THE COURT: Okay. The Court will deny the

17 set it. We will have a presentence investigation.

18 Certainly you have a right—to deny the interview with the

19 Division of Parcle and Probation. However, it will be

20 ureferredtctheBivisionofParoieandeebatisﬁf6f<%
21 presentencing investigation.

o2 ; .
23 indicated to him he has a right to deny to see Parole and
24 Probation. Unfortunately, at the jail, what happens when
25 the P&P officer comes up, they usher the defendant down to
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E 1 him and they in effect force the defendant on the Parcle and
% 2 Probation oificer I'm advising the Court -and the sheriff's
§ 3 department he will not talk to Parcle and Probation. So
% 4 itts ot necessary forthem to even go down there:
E 5 Thank you, Your Honor.
§ 6 THE COURT: The Division of Parcle and
7 Probation will make contact with the defendant through the
8 shift supervisor at the jaii. If Mr. Vanisi acknowledges to
9 the shift supervisor that he does not wish to speak to the
10 PP officer, no further contact will be made. If Mr. Vanlsl
11 j| changes his mind and wants to talk to the P&P officer, the
12 P&P officer will conduct the personal investigation. The
13 shift commander will make a written report with regard to
14 report on counsel for both sides.
15 Anything further?
16
17 again, please, Your Honor.
18 THECOURT Yes
19 THE CLERK: That is November 22nd at 10:00 a.m.
20 THE COURT: That will be also the time thatthe
21 death warrant will be issued at the time of sentencing.
22 MR. GAMMICK: We will prepare all the necessary |
23 paperwork and have it to the Court before then as well as
24 defense counsel, Your Honor.
25° MR. GREGORY: A 250 matter. Certain
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E 1 allegations were made against me in front of the press. The
T 2 Court did not allow me Lo at that time offer my explanation.
§ 3 And of course it was reported in the press, as I suspected
% 4 it would be, that I had done something wrong. Now ==
E 5 THE COURT: Do you want a hearing set?
§ 4] MR. GREGORY: No,
7 MR. GAMMICK: I'm going to request a hearing,
8 Your Honor.
9 MR. GREGORY: Okay. I was going to suggest
10 that I provide the Court with an affidavit. They can
11 respond. I'll give them a copy. And 1f a hearing is needed
12 as a result of that, then we can have one.
13 MR. GAMMICK: However we get there, I am going
14 to reguest a hearing on the matter that we left pending
15 THE COURT: Right. There's two questions: Is
16 vour -motion for attorney misconduct—and Rule 1) sanctions,
17 if they apply in this case? Or is your motion for contempt
18
19 regard to whether the Court reeds to hear it if it is a
20 contempt of court motion?
21 MR. GREGCRY: Well, I'm going to file charges
22 or, rather, allegations, Your Honor, and request whaftever
23 appropriate action the Court deems necessary for
24 prosectorial misconduct. I'm not going to get involved in
25 that and perform for the media. But there are several areas
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"
E 1 that I need to bring to the Court's attention.
% 2 THE COURT: Okay What I'm going to do is I'm
§ 3 going to set a briefing schedule, and then we'll have a
% 4 hearing at the conclusionofthat If during your briefings
E 5 you determine that another department should hear part or
3 6 all of your motions, you should put that in your motions
=
7 You will submit your -- each of you will have until October
8 I8th at 4700 p.m. to file your initial pleadings. They must
9 be served on opposing counsel personally. Opposing counsel
10 will have until Octcber ZZna at 5:00 p.m. To respond. Any
11 replies will be submitted to the Court October 26th at 4:00
12 p.m.
13 MR. GREGCRY: Thank you, Your Honor.
14 THE COURT: In vyour replies, if you do file
15 them, or your responses, you should note whether or not you
16 want. to have a hearing.
17 The Court will set the hearing subsequent to
18 that.
19 Anything further?
20 MRE-—GREGORY+—No+—Your Honor-
21 THE COURT: Mr. Gammick?  Mr. Stanton?
22 MR GAMMICK: No, Your Honor:
23 THE COURT: Court's in recess.
24 (Proceedings concluded at 4720 p.m.)
25
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IN THE SUPREME COURT OF THE STATE OF NEVADA

SIAOS!I VANISI, Supreme Court No. 35249
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THE STATE OF NEVADA, District Court Case No. CR9980516
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IN THE SUPREME COURT OF THE STATE OF NEVADA

SIACSI VANISI, Supreme Court No. 35249
Appeilant,
Vs,
THE STATE CF NEVADA, District Court Case No. CRO980516
Respondent.
CLERK'S CERTIFICATE

STATE OF NEVADA, ss.

[, Janette M. Bloom, the duly appointed and qualified Clerk of the Supreme Court of the State of
Nevada, do hereby certify that the following is a full, true and correct copy of the Judgment in this
matter.

JUDGMENT

The court being fully advised in the premises and the law, it is now ordered, adjudged and decreed,
as follows: "Affirmed.”

Judgment, as quoted above, entered this 17th day of May, 2001.

IN WITNESS WHERECF, 1 have subscribed my name and affixed
the seat of the Supreme Court at my Cffice in Carson City,
Nevada, this 27th day of November, 2001.

Janette M. Bloom, Supreme Court Clerk

By: \ m

Chief tMputy Clerk
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b SCOTT W. EDWARDS, ESQ.
) 2 State Bar No. 3400
& 3 7 4.,00’
i, THOMAS L. QUALLS, ESQ.
% 4 Staic Bar No. 8623
P 443 Marsh Ave., Reno, NV 89509
= 5 {775) 333-6633
8 Attorneys for Petitioner, STAOSI VANISI
6

IN THE SECOND JUDICIAL DISTRICT COURT OF THE STATE OF NEVADA
- N ANDFORTHECOUNTYOEWASHOE
8

. * & %k
9 SIAOSI VANISI
10 Petitioner,
11 Vs, Case No. CR98P0516
— 12 EX.McDANIEL, Warden Dept. No, 4

Nevada State Prison, Ely; and

13 FRANKIE SUE DEL PAPA,
DEATH PENALTY CASE

14 State of Nevada,

15 Respondents.
/

16
MOTION FORSTAY OF POST-CONVICTION HABEAS CORPUS PROCEEDINGS
NG FOR

17 AND FOR TRANSFER OF PETTTIONER TO LAKES CROSSK

. PSYCHOLOGICAL EVALUATION AND TREATN[ENT (HEARING REQUESTED)
13 :

T COMES NOW appointed counsel, SCOTT W. EDWARDS AND THOMAS L. QUALLS,
19
and on behalf of Petitioner, SAOSI VANISI, hereby move this Honorable Court for an order:

20

(1) staying post-conviction habeas corpus proceedings; and (2) transferring the Petitioner to-Lakes

Crossing for competency evaluation and any necessary treatment. Further, a hearing is requested prior

22 _ _
— o determination of this Motion.
23 .
This Motion is based upon the Fifth, Sixth, Eighth and Fourteenth Amendments to the U.S.
24 _

Constitution. the attached points and authorities, and the attached Affidavits of Counsel.

DATED this ay o ,

26
27 : SCOTT EDWARDS, ESQ

_ THOMAS L. QUALLS, ESQ,
28 : Attorneys for Petitioner,

SAOSI VANISI
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POINTS & AUTHORIITRHS

o

STATEMENT OF FACTS

It has come to the attention of the undersigned counsel that the competence of Petitioner,

o N

02
-
e
)
o
E_l.
W
I_!-
)
(e
W,
()
o

o0g

6 The question of competence arises from personal observations of both counsel, as well as the reported

hehavior of the Petitioner. {Please see Affidavits, attached). Specifically, the observations of counset

when attempting to interview VANISI for the purposes of these proceedings are that VANISI displays

10 extremely erratic behavior and is highly delusional. Tt is the opimon of the undersigned counsel that

11 gue to his compromised mental state, VANISI may not be competent to assist counsel and to

understand and appreciate these habeas corpus proceedings. However, counsel are not professionally

15 and any recommended treatment -- are sought through the instant Motion.

16 LEGAL ARGUMENT

Although it appears that the Nevada Supreme Court has not addressed this issue, in Rohan y.

20 ofproceedings while incompetent. The Court held that if a prisoner cannot communicate with counsel

because of incompetency, the state must order a stay of proceedings. Id. at 803-804.

26 Court, 163 F.3d 530 (9th Cir. 1998) (en banc).

i

o
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1 In Rohan, the Court also explored the implications of executing an insane prisoner. Id. at 807-

ATS ]

that prior competence evaluations and/or heanings in this matter determined that VANIST was

competent to stand trial and that those determinations should guide this Court’s decision as to the

TOZ202ALZE ESTUERNAS

[ =a S L R

mstant motion. Rohan is both instructive and or point on this issue.

~ath nens lf}! for rnmmiﬂing murder At the

time of trial, through testimony of neighbors and a psychologist, the jury found Gates competent and

10 sentenced hun to death. 1d. at 803. After his conviciion, however, (rates” mental condition

11 geteriorated. He suffered from a number of delusions, including that he was an heir to a huge fortune

and therefore, the government was trying to assassinate him to get his money. Due to these delusions,

15 during further proceedings because of his insanity. Id. Gates' attorneys also claimed that their ability

16 ' ¢lai as impaired by their inability to communicate coherently with him.
1

RS |

As aresult, the state sent Gates to the California Departinent of Mental Health so mental health

o]

i
L8

19 PO essionals could examine him. Rohan, : -806. ) termmined

20 Gates was not malingering and that he was indeed mentally ill. Further, they determined that Gates'

21 mental incompetence interfered with the understanding of his surroundings and his ability to

22 ) o
——communicate with counsel.

] i
[

The district court heard testimony regarding Gates' competency and determined Gates' mental

25 condition would impede his counsel from protecting his rights. Rohan, 334 F.3d at 806. However,

26 the district court refused to stay further proceedings and instead appointed Colieen Rohan ("Rohan™)

(8]
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5

E I Gates and was unable to present an adequate defense. Still the district court refused to stay the
u 2

b proceedings. Id

b 3 T

- =

g 4 On appeal, the Ninth Circuit evaluated the consequences of Gates' incompetence. The Court
¢ :

S 5 reasoncd that competence (or sani

=

b2 6 abjlity to relay information which could result in exoneration. Roban 334 F.3d at 807-808.
" Accordingly, the Ninth Circuit ruled that the right to competency did not expire with the jury's verdict,

8

but extended from judgment to execution. Id. at 808.

11 guringa habeas corpus proceeding, the common law implied such arequirement. The Court explained

that those who challenge convictions in capital cases have the right to counsel, which carries with it

15 therefore concluded that Gates had a right to be competent at his habeas proceeding. Id. at 817.

16 Accordingty, the Ninth Circuit determined the court should stay proceedings in Gates' case until Gates

returned to a competent state. Id. at 819,

20 us to sometimes take extraordinary measures to assure the guarantees of constitutional due process.

21 Courts have traditionally recognized this requirement in capital cases:

William v. Florida, 399 U.S. 78 at 103, 90 S.Ct. 1893 at 1907, 26 L.Ed.2d 446 (1970)(emphasis

added).

H

B~
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¢ penalty of death differs froma T i ,not1

but in kind. It is unique in its total irrevocability. It is unique in its rejection of

w

=

]

i 2

b rehabilitation of the convict as a basic purpose of criminal justice. And it is unique,

ﬁ 3 finally, in its absolute renunciation of all that is embodied in our concept of bumanity.

>

G 4 Furman v. Georgia, 409 U.S. 15, 92 S.Ct. 2726, 2760 (Stewart, J.).

S 5

W 6 situation. The difference between cap1tal and non- capitai offenses is the bams of
- differentiation in law in diverse ways in which the distinction become relevant.

10
1" Andres v, United States, 333 U.S. 740, 752, 68 S.Ct. 880, 886, 92 L.Ed. 1055 (1948) (Reed, J.).
12 Mr. Justice Harlan expressed the point sirongly: I donot concede that whatever process
is ‘due’ an offender faced with a fine or a prison sentence necessarily satisfies the
13 rcqulrements of the Constltutlon in a capital case. The distinction is by no means

15 Reid v. Covert, 354 U.S. 1,77, 77 S.Ct. 1222, 1262, 1 L.Ed.2d 1148 (1957} (cbncﬁrring in result).

1 The undersigned counsel are in the process of acquiring relevant medical and other records

from the Nevada Department of Corrections refated to VANISL 1t is the intent of counsel to present
18

—wehesamﬁe{hﬁeema%&hemng on this matter.

20 /11

22
1

23

24

25 777
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E_l.
)
tl:; request that this Court enter a stay of all post-conviction habeas corpus proceedings until the issue of
‘ 3
-
g 4 VANISI’s competence to proceed may be resolved, Additionally, a hearing is requested on this
-
by 5 matter.
] [ B
He 6 RESPECTFULLY SUBMITTED this () day of _@mﬁﬁ{ 2004.
7 =
Y/ /Sl 4
8 C LAY
9 SCOTT EDWARDS, ESQ.
StateBarNo. 3400 0000000000000
10 726 Evans Ave., Reno, Nevada 89512
(775) 786-4300
1 THOMAS L. QUALLS, ESQ.
12 State Bar No. 8623
443 Marsh Ave., Renoc, Nevada 89509
13 (775) 333-36633
Attomeys for Petitioner,
14 SIAOSI VANISI
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
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&

E ] AFFIDAVIT OF SCOTT W. EDWARDS, ESQ.
v 2

I_!-

& 3 STATE OF NEVADA )

g 4 )ss:

o COUNTY OF WASHOE )

kS 5

3

o 6 L, SCOTT W. EDWARDS, ESQ., after being first duly sworn, hercby deposc and statc under

Lo |
i
pgna!hf of periury as follows:
7 r i o

g L That your affiant was appointed as legal counsel for SLAOST VANISI by Order of this

10 Court as for the purpose of assisting co-counsel MARC PICKER in pursuing post-conviction relief

11 for Mr. VANISIL Mr. Picker was aliowed to withdraw as counsel from the case, leaving your affiant

—
S

as sole counsel on the case. In December 0f 2003, this Court approved the appointinent of THOMAS
i

— ., QUALLS asco-counsel onrthe 3
14 CdsC

15 2. That on June (9, 20‘54, your affiant visited VANISI in the Nevada State Pnison in Ely,

L]

16 Nevada with co-counsel QUALLS:
17

3. That the purpose of the visit on June 09, 2004 was to interview VANISI regarding s

18
iy

20 4. That during the visit on June 09, 2004, VANISI’s mental state and erratic behavior

prevented counsel from obtaining any meaningful assistance towards the preparation of his

5. Specifically, your affiant observed VANISI in an extremely manic and agitated state,

25 both verbally and physically. Moreover, VANISI appeared delusional in his statements to counsel;

26 6. Your affiant observed VANISI unable to sit still for any meaningful length of time;

.

SA01909
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5

3 1" along the floor, pacing the room, and extremely animated in his bebaviors;

E_l.

2 2

[ 7. Upon information and belief, VANISI is on forced pyschotropic medication;
b

b 3

=

g 4 8. Your affiant observed YANISI make outlandish claims regarding his own thoughts,
D

b
D
> 6 9. VANISI broke out into song numerous times during the interview, seemingly out of
7
_ the blue and without any relevance to the subject matter at hand;
8

9 10.  Further, VANISI more than once attempted with some success to partially undress

10 during the interview,

1l 11.  Alse, VANISI claimed that he had not slept in 8 days prior to the date of the interview;

12.  VANISI once stated that he would like to be “Dr. Pepper”;

15 lost their authority to govern over him;

16 14.  Also, VANISI repeatedly explained that he had to make the prison guards and others

around himn “understand his ways”;

' 20 running and doing his workouts and is thereby forced to feel his way around. VANISI explained, *T

21 4o my motions; I do my movements.” VANISI also reports to standing on his head in'the yard;
22
16.

23
24 17.  Further, VANISI claims to have been naked in the yard in the snow making snow
25 angels;
26 18 VANISI apparently has new glasses. He explained that they allow him to see things
L8 L .

in “high definition;
28

i)
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0 )

s, Err
E_l.

2 2

[ 1
b 3

-

g A 19.  Additionally, VANISI repeatedly snarled like a wild animal whenever asked to do
=

LOE

6 certain things of him;

20.  VANISI aiso seems to be delusiona] regarding how others view him;

9 21.  VANISI also claimed to have stayed ouiside in the yard all night long in April of 2004

— 10 (forapproximately 24 hours);

11 22.  Further VANISI related that he had a total of six wnte-ups in Apriil of 2004,

23.  Also, several times during the interview, VANISI made random statements which,

15 context, VANISI proclaimed, “My identity itself causes you violence. You hang up my picture in

silence.”

24,  VANIS! further claimed to have gone into the yard in his boxers and tennis shoes, with

- 20 mstead “captured the tier” {the area outside his house);

2 25.  Further, VANISI made several comments regarding the guards “impinging upon hs

22

i ” e Wi ledement of his incarcerated status or the inherent legal
23

24 authority of the guards over him. He stated that he would not “consent to be governed”;

25 777
26

27
=71

28
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0 :
I VT
i 2
b 26. In short, your affiant behieves that VANISI’s current mental state prevents him from
b 3
5
g 1 accurately understanding his situation and from meaningfully assisting counsel 1 the pursuit of his
=
“S—— 5 post-conviction relef.
b
=)
00 6

7 FURTHER YOUR AFFIANT SAYETH NAUGHT .

SUBSCRIBED AND SWORN to before me,

13 the &_&myof !\bVQXYLb@i/ 2004.

1

a
5T~V (-
b Q Robal
16 NOTARY PUBLIC in add for said
17 County and State.

[u—.
L]

18

BBIE A, ROBERTS

Notary Public - State of Nevada
Appcintment Recorded in Washoo Courty
No: 99-25088-2 - Explrns iy 17, 2007 ~

19
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STATE OF NEVADA }

F - T B ¥

)ss:
COUNTY OF WASHOQE )

wh

60CP02ALZTEST

I, THOMAS L. QUALLS, ESQ., after being first duly sworn, hereby depose and state under

penalty of perjury as follows:

NDO@9 |~ O

L. That your affiant was appointed as legal counsel for SIAOST VANISI by Order of this

Il pursuing post-conviction relief for Mr. VANISE:

12
2. That on June 09, 2004, your affiant visited VANIST in the Nevada State Prison in Ely,
13
14 Nevada with co-counsel EDWARDS;
15 3. That the purpose of the visit on June 09, 2004 was to interview VANISI regarding his

20 Supplement to his habeas petition;

5. Specifically, your affiant observed VANISI in an extremely manic and agitated state,

both verbally and physically. Moreover, VANISI appeared delusional in his statements to counsel;

6. Your affiant observed VANISI unable to sit still for any meaningful length of time;

26 along the floor, pacing the room, and extremely animated in his behaviors;
27

3 7. Upon information and belief, VANISI is on forced medication;
2 ,
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o]

El:].

b behaviors, and imagined powers. Your affiant took notes during the visit regarding the same;

b 3

-

I:l;!) 4 9. VANISI broke out into song numerous times during the interview, seemingly out of
Q _

OTE

6 10.  Further, VANISI more than once attempted with some success to partiaily undress

7
during the interview; -

11.  Also, VANISI claisned that he had not slept in 8 days prior to the date of the interview; -

1 13.  Further, VANISI stated that he is an independent sovereign and that certain guards have
2 lost their authority to govern over him;
w&mﬂmﬁmd to make the prison guards and others
15 around him “understand his ways”’;
— 615 VANISI reported that he has taken to blindfolding himself in the yard when he s
17

running and doing his workouts and is thereby forced to feel his way around. VANISI explained, 1

20 16. Also, VANISI claimed that he needed the blindfold to “get his head right”;

] )
< 17.  Further, VANISI claims fo have been naked in the yard in the snow making snow

angels:
L=

18.  VANISI apparently has new glasses. He explained that they allow him to see things

in “Hig nition;

26 ;4

27

=+

111
28
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3
I 19.  Additionally, VANISI repeated

]

B 2 . ) ) . .

IL_?_ something that doesn’t fit “his way” -- including when relating a story, as well as when counsel asked
b 3

= i —

g 4 certain things of him;

g 5 20. VANISI also seems to be delusional regarding how others view him;

b

ﬁ 6 21.  VANISI also claimed to have stayed outside in the vard all night long in April of 2004

7 .
— {forapproximately 24 hours);
.4

9 22 Further VANISI related that he had a total of six writc-ups in April of 2004;

23, Also, several time ing the intervi

11 aithough somewhat poetic in their form, were basically unintelligible. For example, quite out of

12
context, VANISI prociaimed, “My identity itself causes you viclence. You hang up my picture in
13
., silence.”
s
15 24, VANISIHurther claimed to have gone into the yard in his boxers and tennis shoes, with

mstead “captured the tier” (the area outside his house);

25.  Further, VANISI made several comments regarding the guards “impinging upon his

20 life and freedom” -- without any acknowledgment of his incarcerated status or the inberent legal

1
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o]
E_l.
E_ accurately understanding his situation and from meaningfully assisting counsel in the pursuit of his
%) 3
o 4 post-conviction relief.,
]
o
3 5
b
=
b3 6 .’—ﬂﬁ%
7 L
{k S
g THOMAS LA\QUALLS, ESQ.
9

i
Len-}

12

e

: SUBSCRIBED AND SWORN to before me,

ay o

13

T

r;l’n .

14

Pd

o

g
.40\ NOYOn

15

16

NOTARY PUBLI® in and for said

County

and State.

=5
i R
N "_l}
5L
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4 Edwards, and that on this date, I served the foregoing Motion for Stay of Post-conviction Habeas

%
L]—GEPJEQGAIEQESER\QCE:

o

B 2

IL_,']_ Pursuant to NRCP 5(b), I hereby certify that I am an employee of the law offices of Scott W.

3

&

2

]

o

Psych

lopical Evaluation

A
S 6 and Treatment on the party(ies) set forth below by:

7

g Placing an original or true copy thereof in a sealed envelope placed for

5 collecting and mailing in the United States mail, at Reno, Nevada, postage

prepaid, following ordinary business practices.
160
1" Personal delivery.
0 Facsimile (FAX).
13 Federal Express or other overnight delivery.
o x.'?ﬁ Reno/Carson Messenger service.
15
—————16 ;4dressed as follows:
17
Terry McCarthy
18 Appellate Deputy District Attorney
19 50 W. Liberty St., #300
P.O. Box 30083
20 Reno, Nevada 89520
21 i) - '
» DATED this Ao day of Novgouber 2004
: Vi N

5 iy £ 1 Do s
y 0w A Ko
25
26
27
28
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. SCOTT W. EDWARDS, ESQ. by
2 2 IState Bar No. 3400 T
] - da 89512 2RO T PH 36
i b - i)

4

(775) 786-4300

THOMAS L. QUALLS, ESQ.
State Bar No. 8623

143 Marsh Ave., Reno, NV 89509

LA

(775) 333-6633

g8T202I

o

=]

Attorneys for Petitioner, SIAOST VANISI
IN THE SECOND JUDICIAL DISTRICT COURT OF THE STATE OF NEVADA

8 w % %
9 ISIAOSI VANIST,
10 Petitioner,
11 vS. Case No. CR98P0516
wmﬂwmn Dept. No. 4
Nevada State Prison, Ely; and
13 [FRANKIE SUE DEL PAPA,
—AEDDB?LGQDQ@.! of the DEATH PENALTY CASE
14 [State of Nevada, '
15 Respondents.,
16
- REPLY TO RESPONSE TO MOTION FOR AY OF DNV} DN HABEAS
17 CORPUS PROCEEDINGS AND FOR TRANSFER OF PETITIONER TO LAKES
CROSSING FOR PSYCHOLOGICAL EVALUATION AND TREATMENT (HEARING
wl "  REQUESTED)
19 COMES NOW appointed counsel, SCOTT W. EDWARDS AND THOMAS L. QUALLS,
20 {and on behalf of Petitioner, SAOSI VANISI hereby submit the following reply to the State’s response
- 21
22

24 1Constitution and the attached points and authorities.
25 DATED this /_/ day of 4. g sy
» 7 A=A

CO DWARDS, ESQ. :
37 THOMAS L. QUALLS, ESQ.,

Att itioner
28 SAOSI VANISI
SA01918
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&1 POINIS & AUTHORITIES
W2
tI:’J' The State rejects the holding in Rokan v. Woodford, 334 F.3d 803 (9th Cir. 2003), and instead
£ 3
=
g A elies on an obscure and somewhat dated precedent from the state of Washington. (Matter of Hews,
D
]
= 5
0 -
0 6 post-conviction case of the Petitioner. If the Court rules in favor the State, the Petitioner will be
' compelled to have the matter reviewed by the Nevada Supreme Coutt in an extraordinary writ
8
9 proceeding. 1t is unknown whether the State is as sincere in its commitment that Rohan should be

10 [rejected.

11 Basically, the State rejects the existence of a constitutional due process right to competency
12 : : :

rin postconviction proceedings or a stay of proceedings until competence is regamed. See, Kohan v.
13
1 in Rohan is controlling on the

15 lthe issue of federal constitutional law. The State bas cited no authority for its assumption that Ninth

Circuit precedent should not guide this Court’s determination 01 1€ 1SSUE. ,

maintains that the federal appellate court is wrong. Itis respectfully submitted that the State’s position

lshould not be adopted and instead this Coust should stay proceedings until the Petitioner regains

20 competence. .

Tn the instant motion, the Petitioner does not seek appointment ol a "next friend™ to THAintain

is merely asserted that considerations of due process

4 [watrant a stay of proceedings until the Petitioner can exercise his right to collateral review as a

25 lcompetent witness and litigant. 1he ate’s citation to ingt —Distri .

Nev. 961, 964 P.2d 794 (1998), seems to support the Petitioner’s position rather than undermine it.

taing ' isi etentthen he is unavailable to litigate on his own
28 l

2
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2

behalf” why take the position that habeas proceeding should proceed with an inc litigant?

lin the absence of next friends or guardians, should a habeas court be wallowing in the lunacy of

G

02A0ZE ST

|

allegations and claims made by incompetents? The State thinks so. The Petitioner respectfully

06T
o v

=~

instant motion for stay would prejudice other prisoners in their quest for post-conviction relief. No

9

other proceeding will be stayed as a result of such a ruling by this Court. However, if post-conviction

itigation in other cases draws upon the Rohan precedent and results in staying those proceedings,

10
11

what 15 the harm? If other attorneys i other ¢ ' 1 i i i i

lare incompetent to proceed and assist counsel, why should the law demand that those cases proceed

b

)
1

1

L¥

with incompetent litigants? The State’s position makes no sense. If the State agrees with the

i g a o i ald p p ey oonte x = hi oproceed with las

post-conviction litigation? Ifhe does not prevail, his executionis still stayed. The State gets no closer

to the uitimate finality in the case by forcing an incompetent litigant to litigate. The State’s position

is wrong. The State cites no authority for its argument that the right to be competent at the time of

execution is somehow different from the right to be competent at this stage. Rohan speciiicaily holds

that the Petititoner has a right to be competent at this stage.

| 1t should be noted that in the instant motion does not seek an actual “commitment” of the

Petitioner to Lakes Crossing as the State would have this Court believe. (Response, page 2, lines 10-

11) There has not been a medical determination of incompetency. Only if such a determination 18

made would the appropriate action be commitment. For now, all that is réquested is that the Petitioner

be evaluated and treated and observed over time by appropriate mental health professionals.

Finally, a word about the State’s argument that the petition should be dismissed. After much

debate, undersigned counsel have withheld a filing of a supplement to the petition pending resolution

L
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] 1
E_l.
IL_,']_ 2 |be construed as a concession that a competent petitioner was not required to litigate the case. The
4%,)% ssolve habeas claims
Q 4 lon the merits, there is, inter alia, a very complex issue of international law (Vienna Convention) for
S 5 but not forthcoming
= 6 . . . . . : .
because of his apparent incompetence. Additionally, resolution of the issue will require the attendance
’ of one or more diplomats. Securing the attendance of those diplomats is a matter of some delicacy
8
and rather than issuing a subpoena for the day before the Thanksgiving holiday, your undersigned
9
- elected to hold off until the Rokan motion is resolved. If that tactical decision is abhiorrent to this
1 Court and results in the dismissal of the Petitioner’s habeas action, it must be considered ineffective
. lassistance of counse! and this Court must afford relief to the Pe itioner by according hi
L4
13 begin his habeas proceedings anew with new counsel.
14 WHEREFORE, the undersigned counsel, on behalf of Petitioner STAOSI VANISI,
15 |hereby request that this Court enter a stay of all post-conviction habeas corpus proceedings until the
16 Hssue of VANISI's competence to proceed may be resolved.
17 ) 9/ ‘7)*1
RESPECTFULLY SUBMITTED thi day of 72004,
18 '-
4 c—
19 Zé’ %.—/’: ;
20
21 State Bar No. 3400
22 729 Evans Ave., Reno, Nevada 89512
23 (7755 786-4300
THOMAS L. QUALLS, ESQ.
24 Statc Bar No. 8623
25 443 Marsh Ave., Reno, Nevada 89509
26 (775) 333-36633
Attorneys for Petitioner,
27 STAOST VANISE
28
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Pursuant to NRCP 5(b), I hereby certify that 1 am an employee of the law offices of

L

Scott W. Edwards, and that on this date, I served the foregoing Reply fo Response to Mation for Stay

of Post-conviction Habeas Corpus Proceedings and for Transfer of Petitioner to Lakes Crossing

ZETR202ALTTE STURAS

[= 2SIV

1

for Psychological Evaluation and Treatment on the party(ics) set forth below by:

’ll'

O 1) £

8 collecting and mailing in the United States mail, at Reno, Nevada,
9 postage prepaid, following ordinary business practices.
10 :
Personal delivery.
il
12 Facsimile (FAX).
13 ) i
Federal Express or other overnight delivery.
i4 -
15 K%_ Reno/Carson Messenger service.
16
17 addressed as follows:
18
5 Temry McCarthy
Appellate Deputy District Attorney
20 50 W. Liberty St., #300
1 P.O. Box 30083
Reno, Nevada 89520
22 _
23 '
24 DATED this | D dayof _ NO@Mbet” 2004,
25 D e W D £y
26 oW KBnedn -~
27
28
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5

6 IN THE SECOND JUDICIAL DISTRICT COURT OF THE STATE OF NEVADA
7 IN-AND FOR THE COUNTY OF WASHCE

8 THE HONORABLE CONNIE STEINHEIMER, DISTRICT JUDGZ
5 —o00—

10] STATE OF NEVADA, )

11 Plaintiff, }  Case No., CR98P0L16
12 vs. !

13l STAQSI VANIST, Y Dept. No. 4

14 Defendant. }

15 ]

16

17 TRANSCRIPT OF PROCEEDINGS

18 ) POST~-CONVICTION

19 MONDAY, NOVEMBER 22, 2004

20 REN(O, NEVADA

21

22

23

24| Reported By: MERCIA FERRELL, CCR No. 797

CAPTIONS UNLIMITED OF NEVADA, INC. (773) 746-3334

[REY
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3
4 APPEARANCES;
5
6] For the Plaintiff: TERRY McCARTHY
7 DEPIITY DISTRICT ATTORNEY
8 75 Court Street
5 RENO, NEVADA 89520
i0 For the Defendant: SCOTT W, EDWARDS
11 ATTORNEY AT LAW
12 729 Evans Avenueg
13 RENO, NEVADA 89512
14 THOMAS L. QUALLS
15 ATTORNEY AT LAW
i6 443 Marsh Avenue
17 RENO, NEVADA 89509
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
2
CAPTIONS UNLIMITED OF NEVADA, INC. (775) 746-3534
SA01924
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T RENO, NEVADA, MONDAY, NCVEMBER 22, 2004, 10:00 A.M.
2 --00o--
3 THE COURT: This is the time previousliy set for
4| post-conviction hearing. There's a motion to continue and
sl—for psycheval-—Counsel?
6 MR. EDWARDS Yes, your Honor., As you've
1 noticed, we have filed a motion pursuant to the Ninth Circuit
8| precedent in the case of Rohan. What that precedent holds is
e — o = i n, an
10] actual finding of incompetency of the habeas petitioner, the
~_3:| proceedings must be stayed pending evaluation, treatment, and |
12| return to competency.
13 The Nevada Supreme Court has never addressed this
14| issue, we don't have any Nevada law on this. The Rohan case
15 is of recent vintage, 2003,
16 What I have for you today are matters that need
17 to be placed in the record so you can make a factual
18} determination of what to do. So in anticipation of this
18] hesring, I have subpoenaed records relative to disciplinary
_%9_mPF99??§%9??_§E_the prison regarding my client, as well as
21 medical records that are now produced for the“ég;;g“;;;g"“"“'
22| today. Relative to the psychological treatment, medications,
23] Mr, Vanisi is receiving.
24 I don't know whether you can actually make a

CAPTIONS UNLIMITED OF NEVADA, INC. (775) 746-3334
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IN THE SUPREME COURT OF THE STATE OF NEVADA

EE S S S

SIAOSI VANISI,
Electronically Filed

Clerk of Supreme Court
VS.

RENEE BAKER, WARDEN, and
CATHERINE CORTEZ MASTO,
ATTORNEY GENERAL FOR Volume 1 of 9
THE

STATE OF NEVADA.

Respondents.

APPELLANT’S SUPPLEMENTAL APPENDIX
Appeal from Order Denying Petition
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It is subject to this Court's supervision at all times. If

ou go bevond wha i e rmi ibhle e OUFE IS A e ala|

&39g0IALg TEIVENS

take corrective action.

. .
he 0 = = A On a

comment on your statement to the jury, that the prosecutor

sometimes possible is even the reopening of the case for the

. .
- gfa =y b W ¥ T
Si2s ocn—to s

nay-comment -on-your statement to the jury, or what is

1 T ALY
CUILL LIS YA

Your statement must be one of mitigation.

chagrin, plans and hopes for the future.

jury of your innocence or to rebut facts in evidence, or to

deny your guilt.

Do you understand the specific parameters of

your right to make a stetement to the sentencing authority?

THE DEFENDANT: Yes, I do.

THE COURT: Then we will take:our afterncon

- recess. You can tell me after the recess your decision

about making the statement.

MR. GREGORY: Thank you, Your Honor.

" THE COQURT: Court is in recess.

(The afternoon recess was taken at 3:03 p.mm}_

SIERRA NEVADA REPORTERS (775) 325-6560
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that the Court admonish the audience that there should not

be any outbursts while Mr, Vanisi makes a statement.

L
§ 1718
z. RENC, NEVADA, TUESDAY, OCTOBER 5, 1999, 3:25 p.M.
[
§ —o00-
=
>
-
=
il'_ - LI ] L1 Rt '¢'C L2 L "‘.I. w = {11 03
| in open court, out of the presence of the
1 Jury.}
[ H JOURT : nans QL Please be gseaited,
l Mr. Vanisi, have you had an opportunity to
consylt Wit vour attornays?
| T R e ek e o wd b }V'-lud- “‘-"-\Jkii\-}l—i—
1 THE DEFENDANT: Yes.
I 4] OURT: ARG our—cle e—to-make 3 EE—
. statement in mitigation?
THE DEFENDANT:—Yes !
| - - :
]
} THE COURT: Okay. !
l MR T ‘ urally, I ask:
|

Secondarily, certainly the prosecutor can argue that it was

an unsworn statement. 1 would ask, however, that this Court

make no special effort to put a spotlight, unusual spotlight

on the fact that he is making a statement.

THE COURT: Like what?

MR. GREGORY: Well, iike: Iadies and

gentlemen,.Mi.'vahisi'is going to stand up at counsel table.

He is not going to take the stand. He is ncot subject -to

cross—-examination.  He's going to be ~~ you know, he has a

STERRA NEVADA REPORTERS (775) 329-6560
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right to allocute in front of this jury. And I think all

na heedad na At ¥ e wl N - Eha Fhe Court

129303407 1=1YeEnS

- = e Ty
L L

R RE o " 3 B ad 150 4

the jury-

affirmative, then allow him to do so.

OURTr Fine with me-:

MR. GREGORY: That would be our request.

THE OURT® Wha outbur dovou anticinate®

MR, GREGORY: I dorni’t know, Your Honor. 1

don't know. But L[ do know that I have seen that happen. I

don't anticipate anything. I just want them te be told to

please maintain the courtroom decorum.

THE COURT: All right. T haven't noticed there

being any problems. If there is a problem, we will clear

the courtroom.

This is a statement in mitigation and I can't

foresee it's any problem, as long as the defendant is not

tryving to rebut facts in evidence or deny his quilt, or

claim his innocence. Qkay?

Please bring in the jury.

{(Whereupeon, the following proceedings were held

in open court n the presence of the jury.}

THE COURT: Counsel stipulate to the presence

MR. GAMMICK: Yes, Your Honor.

SIERRA NEVADAR REPORTERS (?755 323-6560

2JDCO207]
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MR. GREGORY: Yes, Your HOnor.

THE COURT: Mr. Vanisi, we have come to the

¢ludoIqrg rEIUENS

stage in the proceedings when you may make a statement to

the jury, if you so desire.

THE DEFENDANT: Yes.

THE COURT: You may do so.

THE DEFRENDANT: I want to say that I'm sorry

ha S i 17an ami nas gone i—hrnng’h this. I'm Sorry that

my family has gone through this. If I had known that I was

2 Wit

Y=L P . AL S i e §

This is not an excuse, but a reason. I fell

4 g ] ey -

* . - r ¥
away frommy churchand my v

»'hlg gre Of drugs and despair. Maybe igwi oot

opportunity, I hepe to try to help others avoid the

Sullivan family and my family with their grief. Thank you.

PHE, COURT: adies and ge emen of the jury,

we worked late last night after you left and I have not been

able to finalize the jury instructions. 1 anticipate that 1

have another half an hour at least in order to finalize

them. And that's very conservative.

Then counsel will be able to present their

closing arguments to you on the penalty phase.

I'm very coﬁcemed about the lateness of the

SIERRA NEVADA REPORTERS (775) 328-6560 ' : '

2JIDCOZOT72
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hour and keeping you here all afterncon while we finalize

these instructions and then begin closing argquments late in

£293034L7 TEIVENS

the day. For that reason, although I really told you I

thought we were going to go to the jury today, T think it's

better that we do it tomorrow morning.

So, in spite of the fact I know everyone wants

to move forward with this case, I don't want you beginning

your deliberations at 8:00 tonight. I think everyone will

be tired at that peoint and you will be able to more

. . . .
- = ials, QT o Clo no arcuments O ole NOEE)

you are fresh in the morning.

Hepbv 28— P0-——O i nings scheduled fLom T OwW

morning. We will begin sharply at 9:00 a.m. in the morning.

- +
O i - e oy Y 3 (=) - = "y ¥ ale:y: Ba

prepared to hear the instructions of the Court, closing

ST AT 0 ounsel,;, and begin your deliberas ions-

Now, that's 9:00 a.m. tomorrow morning.

During this evening’s recess; do-

the case among yourselves or with anyone else. Do notiallow

anyone to attempt to influence you with regard to this case.

It is your duty not to express or form any opinion about the

ultimate outcome. And do not read, look at, or listen to

any news media accounts regarding this case.

Ladies and gentlemen of the jury, you are

axcugsed until 9:00 a.m. tomorrow.

STERRA NEVADA REPORTERS (775) 329-6560

2JIDCOZOT73
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{The jury was excused at 3:32 p.m.)

(Whereupon, the following proceedings were held

in open court, outside the presence of the

FLOTOIQALT TEIVENS

jury.)

THE COURT: Counsel, T have a couple of

different instructions that you all have given me. I want

Oy £10) hrough those and make sure yl all received Cﬂpipq

= i = N o

before we begin settling the instructions again. We will be

*
- - L = - Y (] Al O ol S Tl | = = k1 ] ars
e =

+

begin settling instructions.

P e

SIERRA NEVADA REPORTERS (775) 329-6560

2JDCO2074
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JA

- RENO, NEVADA, TUESDAY, CCTOBER 5, 1999, 3:50 P.M.

A

= -o0o-

[ )

P

vl

Ln
NN e X ewoor e - oWwing proceeding sere held
in open court, o ide the presence of the
jury.)
HE- COURT': hank you. Please be seated. Lek

the record reflect we have convened outside of the presence

rF = r r ’ 3 L3 L)
of the jury for the purpose of finalizing jury instructions

| A= = il §

and verdict forms. The defendant is present with counsel.

a couple that we prepared in our office. I think there’s

some that T received from the State and the defense. Let's —

go through the pile and put them in the same order as each

other.

"Ladles and gentlemen of the jury.®

*If in these instructions any rule, direction,

or idea."

“"There are two kinds of evidence.®

"The evidence presented during the trial."

"The State has the burden of proving beyond a

reasonable doubt.”

"You have foamd the defendant in this case to

be guilty of murder in the first degree.”

"A prison term of 50 years with eligibility of

parole;”

SIFRRA NEVADA REDPORTERS (775) 329-6560
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in the first degree may be mitigated by any of the following

L
< 1724
= :
z "Any person who uses a firearm in the
E‘ .
= comnission.,”
=
§ "The following are the aggravating factors.™
This has been retyped.
MR. BOSLER: Retyped?
THE COURT: ight
| URT: ~Right.
i MR. STANTON: Aggravating or mitigating?
HE, COLRT: afa 'm o Y i O0KS i ke he
I
l same. You can tell I'm tired.
3 Ly oo vy wraaded ] ey TF
| Ll
1 Okay. Now, this 1s the one that was a
; -l = ] » = rendls S =1l . = - A —Rrae ————

circumstances.

I asked the defense to prepare it, but we

preparaed it also. So is this in the form as what you want?

MR. BOSIER: Let me double-check with the

Court's copy with what I have. I believe the District

Attorney received a copy also.

THE COURT: Yes, that's it. Does everybody

have that? Do you have it?

MR. GAMMICK: We have received one from the

defense in the packet this morning. I don't believe we have

seen the Court's. My understanding, it's the same language.

TﬁE COURT: 1It's what we talked about.

SIERRA NEVADA REPORTERS (7753) 325-6560

2JDCO2076
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Sometimes I don't always get it from the defense. I thought

we might be going guick. We went ahead and retvped it this

£24930qrg TEIVENS

morning. I don’t think we received anything frem the

defense.

Oh, Mrs. Stone says she thinks maybe the packet

MR. BOSLER: I believe it was, Your Honor

THE COURT: Did you draw up a packet?

MR. BOSIER: It was not-a packet, but we — |

provided some of the things we talked about today to the

™ A
el

THE COURT: We'll see what we've got.

Right

‘MR. BOSLER: We ask that you allow Mr. Vanisi

THE COURT: Yes.

MR. BOSLER: Thank you, Your Hcnor.

THE COURT: Okay. S0, we have the "Murder in

the first degree may be mitigated by any of the following

circumstances.” We have, "Cne, the defendant has no

significant history of prior criminal behavior."®

"f'wo, the murder was committed while the

defendant was under the influence of extreme mental or

emotional disturbance."

SIERRA NEVADA REPORTERS (775) 329-6560
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"Three, the youth of the defendant at thne time

of the crime.™

8493034rg TEIYENS

“"Four, any other mitigating cilrcumstances,” and

the last paraaraph from the statute.

MR. BOSLER: Yes, Your Honor.

THE COURT: Okay. "Mitigating circumstances

are things which to not constitute a justifiication or excuse

of the offense in cuestion, b which in fairness and mercy

may be considered as extenuating or reducing the degree of

moral culpability.”
il -

MR. BOSLER: I believe that's the evidence

inetructkion. didn't gat 3 copy o hat from the Court

THE COURT: It is.

- - 0 g
- = - A

THE COURT: Did the State by any chance get two

MR. STANTON: No, Your Honor.

URT: My, Andersorn, would you go i

Ms..Clements and find out why they don't have a copy?

. : at instruction i

what we talked about last night as the Bishop instruction?

THE COURT: No. Last night we talked about

there's two evidence instructions. One is the Bishop

instruction. And that's on page 1204 of the Evans cCase.

And that is the Bishop instruction, but sandwiched_betweeﬁ

SIERRA NEVADA REPORTERS (775} 329-6560

2JDCO2078
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the language that the State was using through Bishop, was

additional language.

62930qLg TEIVENS

Then there was a second instruction in the

Evans case on page 1203. It's cited in a footnote and

approved in the case for an explanation of what mitigation

is. That's the instruction that was not given in the

original packet of instructions, but was given subsequently

f
A aid nNo

understand what mitigation was. The Court defined

Both of those instructions went up on appeal.

e Court approved o Q - L] NS~

MR. GAMMICK: The one you were just reading is

THE COURT: It is in Evans, page 1203,

sub—-footnote 31.

MR. GAMMICK: 1I'm asking about the physical

instruction. How many lines?

MR. STANTON: How many lines?

THE COURT: The one I just read?

Four lines.

MR. GAMMICK: ‘That's four lines, okay.

THE CCURT: Then the next instructicn is the

one we have been talking about, which is the Evans

instruction from page 1204.

SIERRA NEVADA REPORTERS (775) 329-6560

2JDCO2079




1728

appears to be the rest of that instruction?

mrrrT

83ugoIqrg rEIUENS

THE COURT T Yes.

MR. STANTON: 1Is that going to supplant the

State's proirerXed instruction?

THE COURT: For the one you offered and cited

as Bishop?

MR. STANTON: Yes.

THE COURT: Yes.

MR. GAMMICK: We will wind up with two

instructions that talk about mercy?

THE COURT: I'm concerned about that aspect of

it because in the Evans case there were two instructions.

The other part of at in ruction that was approved in the

Evans case, though, is the description of mitigation, which

15 [0 defined anywhere in he packe as submi ad b he

State.

Furthermore, there's subsequent cases to Evans | —

which cite to those specific instructions that were utilized

approves and cites to Bvaas.

KA VPO T, Ly .
MR, GAMMICX:  That's not my guestion, Your

Honor. When we substitute and replace these, we have — we

2JIDCOZO80

MR- STANTON: Your staff has prepared what
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4 wind up with two instructicens that talk about mercy.
[
ey
= THE COURT: So, is your suggestion that it
=
g ) would be appropriate to modify the Evans instruction that
| Ja TR = T hoilan the o approved giving both o
t those instructions in that form?
MR ANTON- as, ] Honor.  once again -I

+¥

think in my argument last evening, I think the Evans

v 03 o

. = -
) = BIKS i LIS L DresSupoosSas L= L1 L] W I (W

going to understand -- the jury is not going to understand

L, . . . . . 4 .
e e T i L wi= - = ol L Ve - =g

instructions.

THBE COURT: Where 1ig it defined?y |

MR. STANTON: According to yours, it's defined -

in that four-line paragraph, mitigation.

And also —-

THE COURT: The one from the Evans case, page

12047 1Is that the one you're thinking of?

MR, STANTON: It's the ritigating

circumstances, four-line instruction.

THE COURT: That's the one that was given after

the jury inquired.

MR. STANTON: Correct. Your guestion to me

was, where is the definition of mitigating circumstances?

SIERRA NEVADA REPORTERS (775) 32%-6560

2JDCO2038]
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which was not given until the jury questioned the definition

&3udoIqrg rEIUENS

of maitigation —-

MR. STANTON: 1In the next Evans instruction

that 1s 14 lines 1in lencth —

u THE COURT: Right.
|

MR. STANTCN: == beginning at line four,

starting with the sentence "any aspect," that's Lhe

definition of mitigation.

MR. BOSLER: I disagree, Your Hbnor. I think

the l4-line instruction doesn't define mitigation. Just

shows how it can be used.

MR. STANTON: In addition, we have the actual

instruction that lists the n&;igatiQnngltlsgnatglikegitlsggf444444,

in a vacuum., The cne that lists the statuiory mitigation

H4444444AAAAAAAAATHE‘GGBRTT“Tf‘WE‘dcn*t‘give*that‘instfﬁétiaﬁj“*“““*

Fate 8 e’ - Iy £y
- of —i T - ] i J L - - 1

statutory mitigation is clearly definad. It's defined in

- e w fr- U = o B e L

+ . N .
- = TIAE Y == W LIS = WOUOLULS L1 L4 A = .

l

i _ .

1 : THE COURT: Well, I don't see anywhere where we
i _ - .

| "aggravation” all the time. We understand what those words

2JDCO2082
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JA
2z mean.
=
= I don't know if our jury had been confused by
[ )
=t those words. But it has happened in numerous cases. It
o
speci fica happened in the arn ase and wen on
appeal.
do ot want to inp a duplicative do

not want to give two instructions that are the same. I

A

“ - - -
O An O—continua y h L] ZOou-—na Q

mercy, mercy, mercy because that also gives the wrong

Impression.

e T e e et e o A et e et —rria

I want to be completely accurate in how we

have told them what the statutory ones are. I think perhaps

we could join the two Evans instructions into one

instruction. The State's concern would be alleviated. I

would be instructing the jury in a form that has besen

approved by the Supreme Court.

MR. GAMMICK: If that results in the 14-line

instruction, striking the language which starts at line

gix —— excuse me, starts at line five "including any desire

you may have to extend mercy to the defendant," because -

_+that's the duplicative language. Strike that and you

already talk aboat mercy and fairness in the shorter

SIERRA NEVADA REPORTERS (775) 329-6569

2JDCO2083
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instruction. T don't believe we would have any problem

doing that.

F2UT0IALT TEIVENS

THE COURT: So you'’re suggesting we could have

it read, "Anvy aspect of the defendant's character or recoxd,

and any of the circumstances of the offense which a jury

lieves is a basis £ ng a sentence less than dea

may be considered a mitigating factoxr™?

MR. GAMMICK:. Yes,.

MR, BOSLER: Then the four-line instruction?

THE COURT:  Right

MR. GAMMICK: In cenjunction with the four line

MR. BOSLER: No objection from the defense,

a JARTOYS, de inttio 0 T Etgatio 7 anc - tThern e OnCE

Evans instruction?

(714 OURT: B " [fe ogre dalo 4 tHhe

duplicative language which dealt with mercy.

MR. BOSLER: Thank you, Your Honor.

"THE COURT: 2And my Administrative Assistant

will be typing that.

Now, the next potential instruction is, "Your

determination that an aggravating circumstance exists must

be unanimous. You need not be unanimous, however, on you

SIERRA NEVADA REPORTERS (775) 328-6560

2JDCO2034
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Iincding o a mitigating circumstance. Your unanimous

finding that an aggravating circumstance exists must be

SZUdoIqrg TEIVENS

beyond a reasonable doubt, but such is not the case on your

determination that a mitigating circumstance exists."

That's given to you today by me. Now -- yes?

MR. BOSLER: T think we have dealt with

these issues. I think we have come to an agreement on the

instruction that was a bone of contention last night, I

ocbject to this instruction because I think that it isn't

specific enough to guide the jurors. = ¢

THE COURT: You object? It’'s not going to be

given
-

"The State has alleged aggravating

1T} ANCe AR TITesdarn - . o W

a = = iy ™ = = S hi |

= = Tiw v L] ry

EY s roy LIPS 1]

()
]
L
Fil
x|
[ ]

Your client did not testify. But he did assert

his right of allocution. Do you wart the constitutional

right of a defendant no: to testify? Do you want to modify

it? Do you ¢ffer something different? Do you not want this

at all? You two can talk.

MR. BOSIER: We don't need the Fifth Amendiment

L]

instruction, Your Honor.

STERRA NEVADA REPORTERS (775) 329-6560

2JDCO2085
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THE COURT: You specifically do not want that

given?

239¢0IALT TEIVENS

MR, GREGORY: We do not.

MR. 'BOSLER: That's correct, Your Honor.

THE COURT:

the evidence.”

"Although you are to consider only

Then I have the one that you all have played

with and T hav

MR. GAMMICK: The latest version on line eight

should read “may establish. ™

THE COURT: Ckay.

You guys both like this,

we did here, Your Honor, we

some of the language offered by

[y LY 0000
Today I talked to Mr. Hadelstadt about that.— |

the defense.

Even though he and I did not entirely agree on the language,

» = =y . ' - = F--

= AgUage DY Lhe defrensae

better. We changed it back, where now we have inserted the

anguage tind e derense gave

¢ The Cour ast nig

et b e oo bl

verbatim. That's why line eight should read "may establish

the existence.™ That's the dif

ference between the two is

whether it's "present” or “may establish.”

"May establish”™ with the District Judge

signature bleock at the bottom, that’s the latest version.

A S ————;

SIERRA NEVADA REPORTERS (775) 329-6560
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That incorporates what was given Lo the Court liast night im

the shorter instruction we were discussing then about

£3930J4rg TEIVENS

mitigation. You will note we put the aggravators in the

first paragraph, the mitigators in the second paragraph.

ll Third and fourth paragraph stayed as they were. What is

usually the last instruction, we took it and placed it as

the fifth paragraph in this particular instruction.

THE CCOURT: Qkay.

MR. GAMMICK: "When all 12 of you agree upcn a

verdict.,”

THE COURT: Mr. Bosler?

MR. BOSLER: Now that it includes the language

we asked for last night, we have no objection to this

Fyruct i on
EructEIar

= Lo

THE COURT: Okay.

[ useful, because tink this explains a 13 a5 more

about the procedure.

We will go cone more time preliminarily before

we number, We are still waiting on the one to be retyped by

Mrs. Clements.

"Ladies and gentlemen of the jury.”

"If in these instructions.™

SIERRA NEVADA REPORTERS (775) 329-6560
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"There are two kinds of evidence.”

"The evidence presented.”

839d0Iqrg rEIVENS

"The State has the burden.”

"You have found the defendant.®

"R prison term of 50 years."

"A person who uses a firearm."

"The following are the aggravating factors.”

"The term wmuitilate.™ - . ]

A murder in the first degree is mitigated by."

"Mitigating circumstances are things which &

not constitute.™

You have a new retyped version of the

mitigating circumstances. Please read that over and make

= - ] ¥ a4 a 13 ~¥a|
= - = = A+

MR. STANTON: Your Honor, was there an

+ . -
. LA LT e Lo e =

2o e ——

THE COURT: VYes, it's the short four-line,

fitigating circumstances are things Y] do 1o onstitute

a justification or excuse of the offense in cguestion, but

which in fairness and mercy may be considered as extenuating

or reducing the degree of meoral culpability.”

MR. STANTON: Thank youa.

- THE COURT: "The State has alleged aggravating

circumstances.”

"The law never compels the imposition.™

SIERRA NEVADA REPORTERS (775) 329-6560
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w "In reaching your verdict.”
% "In your deliberation.”
% "Altaough you are to consider only the
D
evidence.”
"And when you retire.”
Does the State have any additional instructions
to offer?

MR. STANTON: No, Your Honpor,

THE CQURT: Defense have any additicnal

instructions to offer?

MR. BOSLER: HNo additional, other than the ones

.
= SACYy haan o m ey ST = & =a )

Your Honor.

)
-
¥

-
[,
]
L]
-
.
J

=y o' - Ty ! e ™ o
L F PR ] > =

propose to give it? Mr. Stanton or Mr. Gammick?

THE COURT: Any additional objections you have

BCSLER: No, Your Honeor.

THE COURT: We'll go zhead and mumber them.

Before we worry about numbering, why don't we go ahead and

talk about the verdict forms.

We have a proposed verdict, set of verdicts

that the State has propeosed. Then T have arother proposed

verdict, I think from the defense, which is three pages

SIERRA NEVADAR REPORTERS (775) 329-6560
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Tong. Is that correct, Mr. Bosler?

MR. BOSLER: That is, but I apologize to the

B5udoIArg TEIVENS

Court. I actually tinkered with it a little bit since I

offered it to the Court.

THE COURT: You want to coffer a different cne?

MR. BOSLER: Can I read the amendment I cffer

the Court? WMine is handwritten.

THE COURT: Yes. T hate to mark up the exhibit

because we are going to mark it, Why don’t you tell me what

the change is and then we'll mark your handwritten one. = |

MR. BOSLER: The change is on the last page.

h e iret naraaraph savs, "The jnr}r further finds that any

mitigating circumstances do not outweigh the aggravating

o - ST P, | 3 -
LIRS EADN and t£h s ol ld = Z hat

portion, where it says "and," it says "also finds that death

L1

- o s e 3 S I 3 rpyre e o = o Aaftard
= PO ] L) e T L R ) = . = k2t

and then put ®and therefore said pénalty te be imposed is

death. ™

The reason I do that, Your Honor, I think that

those two lines kind of imply it's just a weighing.  That if

you find the mitigators don't outweigh aggravators, death is

the next step.

I think the law is different. Even when they

reach that step, they have the next step: Is death the

appropriate penalty? No matter which aggravators outweigh

SIERRA WEVADA REPORTERS (775} 325-6360
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mitigators. In that sense, I think it's misleading tc the

jury given the instructions that had teen given. I move to

169304Lg T=1UENS

add that language.

tor has an objection to

the whole of my offered instruction.

ME, GAMMICK:; I will confirm Mr. Bosler's

belief. Your Honor, if the Court will pull 175.554,

THE COURT; Yes?

which were found beyond a reasonable doubt.” Both our

proposed instruction and the defense proposed instruction do—

that, by the jury stating yes or no as to whether they Zound

each of the individuzl aggravators beyond a reasonable |

doubt.

Then it goes on to state "and must state that

there are no mitigating circumstances suff;i.cient to ocutweigh

the aggravating circums:tance or circumstances found.”

what the law requires and the statute reguires

and what has been upheld in this state time and again is

simply a statement from the jury saying they find no

mitigating circumstance or circumgtarces that outweigh the

aggravating circumstance or circumstances.

SIERRA NEVADA REPORTERS (775) 329-6560
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we get into with the defense

proffer is that it starts laying out mitigating

eeudoIqrg TEIUENS

circumstances. Now we are right back into the same circle

we got into last night.

If a mitigating circumstance is not included

here, then on appeal time, it's going to be brought up that

they never found this mitigating circumstance or this

mitigating circumgtance, or this mitigating circumstance; or

if the jury does say on these particular mitigating

circumstances, then it wasn't sufficiently covered and it

was over-covered.

We get into, with agogravators hev are

specifically defined. They have to allege them. We have to

. .
b LY LIl LNV o EaS0nanle oy 1€ O L) 0

we know exactly what the target is. With mitigating

. [
- ~“ ST ances AT - = L] i ) AT haye L)

mitigating circumstances. Or you can have cne.” They have.

start outlining mitigators,

+ = . .
| - » = L1 - — - P B . = . B " =

it's not required by the law, has not been required by the

S
R
ot
b g *
] :
!
%
t
O

U5 Supreme Court, h2 ot pee ST Tred Dy e Nevadsa

Supreme Court is getting out there where we get into

argument that we can't win ro matter which way it goes.

If they designate they found others, then the

SIERRA NEVADA REPCRTERS i?.?S.} 329-6560 :
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argument will be made, what were they? If they designate

. + - +
L1 (] Il' ML All LIS LS o WLRIEI-I18 2ioky e ) e

£6U930QLT TEIVENS

made the jury didn't properly deliberate the case.

S50

O

it, nor is it supported by any law to haﬁe specific

universe. We don't really need to be there. Yes, we do

O 1e O PYODo 163 1S3 A e 2% AT STEO -

TIYIE a . P 3 - - - m a .
I win - IRl L NI g vy ule L) ] J =

specific argument that the defense is making with regard to

aVing irctinG 3 ' ome MLt igator X = =INe o,

what about his request to modify the last paragraph? Which

is5 the same in both instructions.

MR. GAMMICK: Again I have probhlems beéause the

statute says specifically "and must state.” Not "may," and

- "must state that there are no ﬁitigating circumstances

sufficient to outweigh the aggravating circumstance or

circumstances found.” That is a finding the jury makes and

then they have to state that.

This is not scmethiﬁg new we are dreaming up

here, These instructions have besen through all the 4udges

in the Second Judicial District Court, through the Supreme

¥ we've evolved.

Now to start doing things differently and start

SIERRA NEVADA REPORTERS {775) 329-65860¢

2JDCO2093
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=
z doing new things just to be doing them in contradiction to
[ .
§ the statute is going to lead us down a rocad T don't
=
§ particularly want to go down, and I uzge the Court not to go
Jdown
THE COURT: The proffered instruction doesn't
tute.
MR. GAMMICK: I'm sorry, I didn't hear you.
- L]
- 7
sometimes.

k¥ n ] i 11,1 i
il WS W 75 1A - * —

THE COURT: My dad can’t hear me either.

statute sexactly.

statute is that it must state that there are no aggravating,

no mitigating circumstances sufficient to ocutweigh the |

aggravating circumstance or circumstances. I don't know if

that makes a difference, but the proifered instruction is

not identical.

MR. GEMMICK: We'll change that line. %We . can

have the word “sufficient." I didn't notice it was not

verbatim.

THE COURT: I hadn't before either, but you had

me read it. As yvou were going over the instruction, I read

it and I saw that.

SIERRA NEVADA REPORTERS (775) 3259-6560
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MR. BOSLER: That kind of gets to the problem I

pointed out, Your Honor. It implies there! [ welighi

S6UTOIALT TEIVENS

process. There isn't the additional step that even though

e ] i ne mitigators don' Outweich e

aggravators, they still have the option of life.

. . . . .
Adooan OO 1 - ak a¥a) =1 ; Mg ot ~ - BTN PO e

reach that point, they still can vote for death -— I mean

- =

Wil - E-il= .= = il RO iR

MR. GAMMICK: Get into the language of 200.030,

{4 a), whic] ate Py death, only 1 one or more

aggravating circumétances are found and any mitigating

circunstance or circumstances which are fownd do not

outweigh the aggravating circumstance or circumstances."

S0 again, basically the same basic language in

175.554 and 200.030, although they don't use the word

"sufficient™ under 200.0337.

THE COURT: Right. I don't believe that the

verdict form is what controls the jury in their

deliberations. I think the jury instructions control the

jury in their deliberations.

The instructions are very clear that the jury

- does not, it is not just a wei hin rocess; that .

has the option to not impose death for any reason, or no

SIERRA NEVADA REPCRIERS (775) 32%-6560
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reason at all. And the instructions clearly instruct the

jury as to that.

6UTOIALT TEIVENS

The mere parroting of the language from the

= = QoeS Mo cate a new instruction to the jur N L=

verdict form. Necr does it make a new implication to the

& in the erdict ST he Are mere 1oV Lded .

convenience of the jury anyway, and T tell them such.

1 . . f
SO alurs allial’ he  ohge on o the anmlage

of the statute is well-founded and I won't modify it.

owever; Mr. Gamm argument arn

presentation of NRS 175.554 sub {4) is clear it must be

o o - o o o PR ot V. o= ey § Py
] =T & (3 = angiagae 0 = - g s Sis OW

if there's really a difference. There may be a semantic

. n o mrre 3
Gl fference O Y - At 3 WhNa o te Save =

= = . 2 SLa{ e

is constitutional, has been found to be constitutional.

15 Court wl IOSTUCT 1n tha Legara.

So the language needs to be modified to read

identically to the statute.

Now, with regard to your request for additidnal

findings by the jury? T rejected that argument in prior

cases. I do not believe it's appropriate to limit in any

way the findings of the jury with regard to mitigation,

although I think you are offering it because you think it

wduld be helpful to the defense. In many instances in the

research I have done, in case law I've read, it is not the

SIERRA NEVADA REPORTERS (775} 329-6560

2JDCO2096




1745

preferred method. WNor has the Nevada Supreme Court ever

adopted it.

26UT0IALT TEIUENS

For those reasons and the potential for the

e Court not choosing to adopt such a format, I will

deny your request to adopt that format.

e
-3
O
=

ake the record, Your Honor, T

believe the statute that has been cited by the prosecutor

. . . A :
i 1 ) e ML LEIm Rt 3 O S Ferol iR 1L QOsesS o)

.
x o - =t SO+ = A (10 '

think by only emphasizing the aggravating circumstances in

the verdict form, you essentially deprive Mr. Vanisi of the |

weight of the mitigating circumstances and do not give a

place where the jurors can actually recognize the existence |

of those mitigating circumstances. In that sense, T think

it deprives him of a fair sentencing. I just note That for

the racord.

MR. GAMMICK: So, modify the verdict form where

it will now read, "The jury further finds that there are no

mitigating circumstances sufficient to outwsigh the .

aggravating circumstance or circumstances found, and

SIERRA NEVADA REPORTERS (775) 329-6580
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therefore set the penalty to be imposed upon the defendant

ath.”

86Ud0Iqrg TEIVENS

THE COURT: The language is fine to the word

should start a new sentence. 1 just am thinking.

L ¥ TR . -

don't have any preferencce. You want te make that a period?

our objections.

THE COURT: We will leave the stock format as

provided and utilized on the Second Judicial District Court.

We will mark the defendant’s proffered verdict

. form next in order.

MR. BOSLER: -We ask the Court to note that it

should reflect some oral amenchoents.

THE COURT: Yes. Actually, do vou want to give

us your oral amendment, the one you read from?

MR, BOSIER:

they should just lock at the record.

THE CQURT: Okay.

. THE CLERK: Deféndaﬁt's proffered Verdict

SIERRA NEVADA REPORTERS (775} 329-6560
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Form P.

THE COURT: And it is denied.

66Ug0IALT TEIVENS

MR. BOSLER: Thank you, Your Honhor.

THE COURT: Do ycu have any problem with the

other verdict forms that have been provided?

MR. BOSLER: Can the Couzt give me a moment? -~ §

THE COURT: Yes.

MR. BOSLER: No, Your Honor. There's three

additional verdict forms?

jury instructions now, the final set. We have, “Ladles and

P P X ‘ 5 3
gency 7 -

*If in these instructions” is two.

"The evidence presented,” four.

"You have found the defendant,“ six.

"3 prison tTerm,” sevemn.

"A person who uses,” eight.

"The following are the aggravating factors,®

nine.

"The term ‘mutilate,’” ten.

"Murder in the first degree,™ 1ll.

"Mitigating circumstances,” 12.

"The mitigating circumstances which I have

SIERRA NEVADA REPORTERS (775) 329-6560
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2 read, " 13.
- :
= "The State has alleged, ™ 14.
=
% "The law never compels,” 15.
"In reaching vyvour verdict," 16
"Your delikeration,”™ 17.
"Although you are to consider,”™ 18,
"When you retire" will be 19. And signed by
myselfs

Counsel have the entire packet?

i - "- i R LN 5

-1
. - all.

THE COURT: You have the entire packet?

MR GAMMICK: Yes, Your Hono

THE COURT: Greakt.

MR, GAMMICK:T 1 should be akle ¢ have the

corrected wverdict form to the Court within the next few

|
i
i
I
‘ THE COURT: No, you don't have them all?
]
I
i
l

minutes,

THE COURT: Great. Anything else that counsel

has before we proceed until tomorrow?

MR. GREGORY: WNo, Ycur Honor.

~ THE COURT: One thing that came up in a

previous trial and I wanted to make sure you all were in

agreement.. And that is the clerk will be giving the jury

all the exhibits that were admitted in the prior case. .

SIERRA NEVADA REPORTERS {(775) 329-6560
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=

z Along with that are the original form of jury instructions
=

g S oy ided » o= Qropel son AS W a5 thNe New oardi

[cn ]

> forms.

MR D NTOMN = at— =
i+ '

~y - ry (=
-~ 3 v - i

THE COURT: T'm sorry, not verdict. The

MR. STANTON: What is the purpose of the

THE COURT: Well, in the last case they asked

- =19t XS W 19 T -y, Ve Mo .',- 7 T o,

5

. STANTON: I would disagree with that, Your

Honox .

MR. STANTON: Sco would we, Your Honor.

THE COURT: By stipulation we will have only

this set of instructions. In this packet there is no

instruction on the relative weight to give testimony of an

individual, or credibility of witness testimony. In the

packet it's provided..

MR. GAMMICK: Could we kick that one around a

lirtle bit?

THE COURT: T am not saying YOu need it in this

pa icular case, by here are general statements in yo

original-packet of jury instructions that we deal with in

terms of "it's the ri ght of an attorney to make objecticns,”

that general statement. We have included a few you've asked

SIERRA NEVADA REPORTERS (775) 329-6560
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me to give, which is number one and number two.

Other than that, we do nct make any comment in |

gaIgoIqrg rEIUENS

these instructions with regard to anything except for direct

We didn't talk about expert testimony. The defense had

MR. GREGORY: That's correct, Your Honor. May

THE COURT: I would like to give you maybe a

- -

MR, GREGORY: That's fine, Judge.

- —
-

Court is talking about the Babbs and Sirex case.

THE COURT: Yes.

MR, STANTON: The jury asked for the previous

instructions?

THE COURT: They got them. I doen't remember,

and counsel stipulated to it. T don’t want to do it without

a stlpulation or agreement of everyone. 1 can't tell you at

this point how thev got them.

But the instructions, the packet is-not a

complete statement of all the law that they can consider in

this case. HNow, scme of the original instructions obviocusly

to the determination of penaltv;- That

would be those that describe the definitions of offenses.

STERRA NEVADA REPORTERS (775) 329~6560
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= (1.5
0 2 =g - . = = P

But you know, it's up to you how you want to do

£81304LT TEIUENS

v ] TS e L] =) ()

i S REGURY AV WS [1ave 5 3 reur?

THE COURT: We need Lthis verdict form anyway.

Why don't you come back here inm 20 minutes, ten minutes of

- 5:00,

{The recess was taken.)

I R B o o e e e e e et — b1 e e 7= = =0 3 et e e

e e e e s ran—r—
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RENQ, NEVADA, TUESDAY, OCTCBER 5, 1999, 4:53 P.M.

-o00—

FBITOIALT TETVENS

misspelling which they are correcting and bringing up, I

N +
I W VU = L = =) Vel (1] ) ’ A =AVL — 2

THE COURT: Okay. ©Ch, did you change

"foreperson”?

MR. STANTON: No, sure didn't. I don't think

30.

THE COURT: I didn't see it the first time

arcund,

MR. STANTON: Nor did we.

THE COURT: So we will need all of them changed

to "foreperson.”

MR. GAMMICK: Okay.

THE COURT: We don't have a foreman, s¢ it

ouldn't matter.

MR. GAMMICK: We've already called downstairs.

correction, we can do it again, if the Court wishes.

SIERRA NEVADA REPORTERS (775} 329-6360
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z l
. } THE COURT: We told them they have a
[
§ [ foreperson. Now we have it zaving "foreman."
[ )
= i MR. STANTON: 1I'll take care of it.
Ln
l THE COURT: Yo a 15 the phone in the
‘ courtroom.
| MR ANTON = 4 2a3ie QO e o do it this
) way.
b, (COURT - Cikeas?
l

L QY

Now, you all had an opportunity to think about

MR. GAMMICK: You're back. Go for it.

AT LA AT

+
1o =1 AN . L] B 1RLE. r L~ =V e ] L]

original jury instructions. 1 have a State's copy here.

erYe are four, potentia 7 Jo Ty notions ths

think might be either relevant or of assistance to the jury

in the penalty phase. I can c¢ite to them by number or

however the Court wants to proceed.

THE COURT: What is your idea, that you want me

to just give a few of the imnstructions or give the whole

packet and let them flnd out the ones they want?

MR. STANTOM: I don't think that the vast

majority of the instructions are relevant. Therefore, I

would not Suggest'that the entire packet be given to the

SIERRA NEVADA REDORTERS (775).329-6560.
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THE _COURT: ir. Boaler?

i +

91¢0IQALg TEIVENS

MR. BOSLER: Your Honor, I don't think any of

.
=H—A 0 2 ¥ 18- T b nil hesy &S caddyv have Deesn 1S 2

o L L}

as to the issues in the trial. They know what an expert

“ o ® »
1
!

we've already settled for the penalty phase.

Py

AT T L L. - ol s ’
WLy M TR L i VLT -

about the'five that the State wants to use?

- wY=RY; - L= Ao Walll.S L

use them. If that's the impression, I need to correct that.

e e e ———rsa ST
2
L
L]
J
!
Tl
ul
L]

THE COURT: Okay.

MR. STANTON: Potentially there are five that

could be relevant. I don't think they are necessary. 1o

some extent I would agree with Mr. Bosler as to the result

"of his analysis, but not how he got there. Not that they

remember it from the previcus instruction, but merely that

I'm not sure that any of that is relevant at this juncture.

There is one that I think is probably the most

relevant and that is the assessment of witnesses. That

would be jury instruction number 12 that begins "to the jury

alone."

THE CQURT: 1 don't understand —— I'm a little

(]

‘to allow the foreperson Lo

have a complete set of fhe instructions.' They get all the

SIERRA NEVADA REPORTERS (7735} 329-6560
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evidence, all the evidence in the case, and they have had

the packet of instructicons. T don't understand what the

281304Lg TEIUENS

e e P ——

concern is about that.

MR. STANTON: Well, for example, there's

instructions about the elements of the crime that I don't

» I3 - » :
AATeL | 7 = | eVl = i [ — 3

THE COURT: Tt is if we tell them that it is

s . .
& ) @ty ST sl= =i O Cl1E e [

MR. GREGORY: It's adding to the confusion. We

. .
~y 3 o 3 ) Iy = -
3 a0 = Py - ¢ Y ala N

e ——————— ke S P el A e ————_ A ST

MR. BOSLER: Juries already have a difficult

MR. GREGORY:@ There are instructions we've

N : . .
AJreEea O i Jdive - = WA 3 L 1] 21 5C o1

penalty phase.

R, GANMMICK?: i kY » = 15 Y O Ho IO

also have an instruction that says you are not to consider

the penalty. The set of instructions is replete with

instructions like that.

THE COURT: Okay. You speélflcally had an

opportunity to review the packet of instructions and the

instructions that were given in the first trial. The State

has no further instructions to offer for the penalty phase

at this time; is that corfact? e x

MR. STANTON: That's correct, Your Honor.

SIERRA NEVADA REPORTERS (775) 329-6560
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T Y X T - - Ag— = - S :
] L) - = 1S (= — IO Fall |1 1= LFE A L) i ¥,

to review the original packet'of instructions as well as the

g81doIqrg 1EIUENS

proposed instructions. The defense ha o 1 roctions to

offer; is that correct?

MR. GREGORY:. That's correct.

MR. BOSLER: That's correct, Your Honor.

THE COURT: Your assessment wlth regard to This

instruction, with regard to a potential instructicn as to

how to utilize expert testimony is a decision that you have

made, you've talked about it, and you specifically asked me

not to include it in the packet?

MR. GREGORY: That's corredt.

THE COURT: Then we won't change the packet.

} ] verdict forms and when we get _

them, I will use the originals. Anything else?

MR. BOSLER: No.

MR, GAMMICK: Nothing.

L]
HE, COURT: Sea Ol LOmo OW MOorning a M s Y

a.m. Court is in recess.

LR
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)
C

-
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Wk, DENISE PHIPPS and KAREN YATES, Certified

Shorthand Reporters of the Second Judicial District Court of

the State of Nevada, in and for the County of Washoe, do

hereby certify:

That we were present in Department No. 4 of the

above-entitled Court and took stenotype notes of the
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. 4 (Whereupon, the following proceedings were held
1 in open court, outside the presence of the
O <
5 5 Jury.)
(o)
b 3
Hs
7 THE COURT: Counsel.
8 MR. GREGORY: Yes, Your Honor, just a couple of
9 requested admonishments. We're golng to ask that the Court
10 admonish the prosecutor from charging counsel table or
11 screaming at our client or any other demonstration of that
12 sort.
13 We're also going to ask that the Court admonish
1A EEV S R P P SR T Famt+ ol e eyt e e e o e — e )
L3 Lo Al LT Y I AR B w | Y W) W LYWL L Lol clial Ul
15 Court seal the court at the beginning of the closing
16 arguments.  &nd the reason for that, Your Honor, Is when
17 Ms. Sullivan was giving her heart-wrenching testimony, there
18 were several people who got up, couldn't control themselves,
19 walking in front of the audience, distracting the jury. We
20 wonld ask that the audience be admonished to remain seated,
21 to keep their emotional demonstrations to a minimum, and
22 that the Court not allow people to come and go during the
23 closing arguments.
24 Thank you, Your Honor.
25 MR. GAMMICK: 1 believe the first request is
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E 1 premature. If anything is done that is not appropriate by
T 2 prosecution in the closing, am objection canm be made and the
3
E 3 Court can rule on it at that time.
% 4 Secondly, we have specifically asked people,
E 5 knowing how the Court feels about disturbing the courtroom,
§ 6 that if they feel their emotions are getting away from them,
7 to leave the courtroom so they do not put a display on here.
8 It's getting rather old, the chant from the defense, about
9 how Mrs. Sullivan had her emotional -— well, let's talk
10 about defense witnesses and how they were crying and how
11 people were crying in the audience when defense was putting
12 on-their case. That's natural, This is a very highly
13 emotional case. We have asked people to leave here if they
4 feel they cannot control their emctions We'd ask the Court
15 to continue with that so we don't have a disruption.
16 Also, I was watching the jury during
17 Ms. Sullivan’s testimony. I don't believe the Jjury, any of
18 the jurors were paying any attention to the audience.
19 MR. GREGCRY: Your Honor, I do have a response.
20 I'm a little concerned. Is the prosecutor planning to
21 charge defense table and scream at my client? Is that why
22 he's inviting me to make the objection in front of the jury?
23 THE COURT: Mr. Gammick -- actually, I don't
24 even know which one is going to make which closing argument,

or both, so whoever the prosecutor is I'm sure will not

.||
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E 1 commit prosectorial misconduct. If they behave

T 2 inappropriately, I will sanction them and taks the

§ 3 appropriate steps. Counsel should object 1f there's a

% 4 problemn.

E 3 Second, I'm not going to hold the audience

§ 6 Il captive. I'm not going to do that. I think that that is
7 not tne policy in this department. However, if during
8 closing arguments somecone leaves, which has always been my
9 policy, 1s that they can stay outside until we're through to
10 the next break I do not like people coming in and out and
11 in and out. And that has not been going on in this case,
12 and it won't go on this morning. So if someone has to
13 leave, they leave and they'll stay out until the next break.
14 Wewon'thave a revolving doer
15 I have not seen the jury be disturbed by any of
16 the emotion in the courtroom. I have believed én both sides
17 it's been pretty well contained. I have at times heard
18 people crying, but it's been minimal. And I have not seen
19 it to be disruptive at all. If it does become disruptive, I
20 will control it. And they will be excused. My balliffs
21 both understand. They're experienced, and they know how to
22 remove people in a very quiet manner.
23 MR. GREGCORY: And that's all we want; we just
24 FW don't want it to get disruptive. Thank you, Your Honor.
25 THE COURT: Now, counsel, there is a
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"
E 1 typographical error on Instruction No. 7, line four. I'm
T 2 sorry; rine three.— The court reporter found it for me-
§ 3 Line three. "Does not mean that the defendant would be
% 4 parocle after 20 years.’ It should be "paroled.™ I've
E 5 corrected that on mine. And I will read it as paroled.
% 3 Anything further?
7 MR. GAMMICK: Not from the State.
8 MR. GREGORY: No, Your Henor.
9 MR, BOSLER: No, Your Honor.
10 THE COURT: Bring the jury in, please.
11
12 {(Whereupon, the following proceedings were held
.3 in open court, in the presence of the jury.}
14 THE COURT: Counsel stipulate to the presence
15 of the jury?
16 MR. STANTON: Yes, Your Honor
17 MR. GREGORY: The defendants would sco
18 stipulate, Your Honor:
19 THE COURT: Thank you. Ladies and gentlemen of
20 Hfﬁejury,weﬁavecometotﬁép@iﬁtintheseprcceedings
21 when it is my responsibility to give you the law as it
22 applies to the penalty phase. Again, T wish I could just
23 tell you the law in conversaticnal tones and terms, but I
24 cannot do that.
25 As you remember from the last phase, I will be

SIERRA NEVADA REPORTERS (773) 329-6560

SA01796

TQUALLS01627



& 1761
= 161
E 1 reading you a set of jury instructions. You will have a
o0
T 2 copy of those instructions—im the jury room to review. —&And
3
E 3 if you become lost on any particular instruction, do not
% | " become concerned. ReNember, you do not have to take notes
1a
8 5 during the course of my reading of the instructions, because
g 6 you will have them with you in the jury room.
7 Ladies and gentlemen of the jury, it is my duty
8 as judge to instruct you in the law that applies to this
9 penalty hearing. It is your duty as jurors to follow these
10 instructions and to apply the rules of law to the facts as
11 you find them from the evidence.
12 ncerned with the wisdom of
13 any rule of law stated in these instructions, regardless of
14 anyopinion you may have as to what the law is or ought to
15 be
16 If in these instructions, any mle, direction
17 ll or idea is repeated or stated in different ways, no emphasis
18 thereon is intendsd by me and none may be inferred by you:
19 For that reason vyou are not to single out any certain
20 sentence or any individual peint or instruction and ignore
21 the others, but you are to consider all the instructions as
22 a whole and regard each in the light of all the others.
23 The order in which the instructions are given
24 has no significance as to their relative importance.
25 There are two kinds of evidence: direct and
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E 1 circumstantial. Direct evidence is direct proof of a fact,
?: 2 such as testimony of anmevewitness. Circumstantizl evidence
3
E 3 is indirect evidence, that 1s, proof of a chain of facts
% 4 from which you would find that ancther fact exists, even
E 5 though it has been proved directly. You are entitled to
§ 6 consider both kinds of evidence. The law permits you to
7 give equal weight to both, but it is for you to decide how
8 much weight to give any evidence.
9 It is for you to decide whether a fact has been
10 proved by circumstantial evidence. In making that decision,
11 you must consider all the evidence in the light of reason,
12 commen sense and experience,
13 You should not be concerned with the type of
14 evidence but rather the relative convincing force of the
15 evidence.
16 Theevidence presented both during the trial
17 and during this hearing may be considered by the jury in
18 deciding the proper and appropriate sentence in this case:
19 This evidence consists of the sworn testimony
20 of the witnesses, both on direct and cross-exXxamination,
21 regardless of who called the witness; the exhibits which
22 have been introduced into evicdence and any facts to which
23 the lawyers have agreed or stipulated.
24 The State has the burden of proving beyond a
25 reasonable doubt the aggravating circumstances in this case.
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E 1 A reascnable doubt is one based on reason. It
“f: 2
3
E 3 govern or control a person in the more weighty affairs of
% 4 life. If the minds of the jurcors after the entire
E > comparison and consideration ©f all the evidence are in such
E 6 a condition that they can say they feel an abiding
7 conviction of the truth of the charge, there is not a
8 reasonable doubt. Doubt, to be reasonable, must be actual,
9 not mere possibility or speculation.
10 You have found the defendant in this case to be
11 guilty of murder in the Zirst degree; therefore, under the
12 law of this state, you must determine the sentence to be
13 imposed upon the defendant.
14 First Degree Murder is punishable {1y by
15 death, only if an aggravating circumstance is found and any
16 mitigating circumstance or circumstances whichare found to
17 not outwelgh the aggravating circumstance, or
18 {2y by Impriscrment in the Nevada State Prison
19 for life without the possibility of parole, or
20 {3} by lmpriscnment in the Nevada State Priscn
21 for life with the possibility of parole, with eligibility
22 for parole beginning when a minimum of 20 years has been
23 served, or
24 {4) for a definite term of 50 years, with
25 eligibility for parecle beginning when a minimum of 20 vears

SIERRA NEVADA REPORTERS (773) 329-6560

SA01799

TQUALLS01630




% 1764
E 1 has been served.
T Z A-determinationof whether-anaggravating
§ 3 clrcumstance exists is not necessary in the event you
'm: 4 determine to impose a senternce less tham death.
E 5 A prison term of 50 years with eligibility for
$ 6 parole beginning when a minimum of 20 years has been served
7 does not mean that the defendant would be parcled after 20
8 years but only that he or she would be eligible for parole
S after that periocd of time.
10 Life imprisonment with the possibility of
11 parole is a sentence of life imprisomment which provides
12 that the defendant would be eligible for parcle after a
13 period of 20 years. This does not mean that he or she would
| be parcled after 20 years but only that he or she would be
15 eligible for parcle after that period of time.
16 Life imprisonment without the possibility of
17 parcle means exactly what it says, that the defendant shall
18 notbeeligible for paroles
19 If you sentence the defendant to death, you
20 must assume that the sentence will be carried out.
21 Any person who uses a firearm in the commission
22 of a crime, shall De punlished by 1mpriscnment 1n the Nevada
23 State Prison for a term equal to and in addition to the term
24 of impriscnment prescribed for the underlying crime, and
25 said sentence shall run consecutively with the sentence
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E 1 prescribed for the underlying crime.
% 2 Becauseyou-have found-the defendant committed
,1"
E 3 the offense with the use of a firearm, i1f you sentence him
% 4 to life in prison with the possibility of parcle, his
E 5 earliest parole eligibility would be 40 years. Likewise, if
E 6 you sentence nim to a term of 50 years, his earliest parole
7 || eligibility would be 40 years.
8 The following are the aggravating factors as
9 alleged in this case:
10 it 1. The murder was committed in the commission
11 of or attempt to commit the crime of Robbery With the Use of
12 a Deadly Weapon:
13 2. The murder was committed upon a peace
14 officer, Sergeant George Sullivan, while engaged in the
15 performance of his official duty and that the defendant knew
16
17 officer;
18 3.—The murder involved mutilation of the
19 victim;
20 4. The murder was committed by the defendant
21 upon a person because of the actual or perceived race,
22 color, religicn or national origin of tThat person.
23 The term "mutilate” means to cut off or
24 permanently destroy a limb or essential part of the bedy, or
25 to cut off or alter radically s¢ as to make imperfect, or
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E 1 other serious and depraved physical abuse beyond the act of
?: 2 killing ttself.
3
E 3 A murder in the first degree may be mitigated
% 4 by any oL The foilowing circumstances:
E 5 1. The defendant has no significant history of
E 6 prior criminal behavior.
7 2. The murder was committed while the
8 defendant was under the influence of extreme mental or
9 emotional disturbance.
10 H3.Theyouthofthedefendantatthezimegi
11 the crime.
12 4 Any other mitigating circumstance
13 This list of mitigating circumstances is not
14 I meant to be exclusive You may <onsider any other
15 mitigating circumstance or circumstances you believe is or
16 are appropriate as individual mitigating circumstances-
17 Mitigating circumstances are things which do
18 not constitute a justification or excuse of the offense in
19 question, but which in fairness and mercy may be considered
20 as extenuating or reducing the degree of moral culpability.
21 The mitigating circumstances which I have read
22 for your consideration are given only as examples of some of
23 the factors you may zake into account as reasons for
24 deciding not to impose a sentence of death on the defendant.
25 Any aspect of the defendant's character or record and any of
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E 1 the circumstances of the offense, which a jury believes is a
T 2 basis for imposing sentence less than death may be
§ 3 considered a mitigating factor. Any one of them may be
% 4 sufficient, standing alone, to support a decision that death
E 5 is not the appropriate punishment in this case.
E & In balancing aggravating and mitigating
7 circumstances, it is not the mere number of aggravating
8 circumstances or mitigating circumstances that controls.
9 You must consider each separately and carefully to determine
10 what weight should be given.
11 The State has alleged aggravating circumstances
12 are present in this case The defendant has alleged certain
13 mitigating circumstances are present in this case. It shall
14 be your duty to determine:
15 (a) whether an aggravating circumstance has
16 been proven bevyond a reasonable doubts
17 (b) whether a mitigating circumstance or
13 Ccircumstances are found to existy and,;
19 {c) based upon these findings, whether the
20 defendant should be sentenced to death, or cne of the
21 alternatives less than death.
22 The jury may impose a sentence of death only if
23 you find an aggravating circumstance and further find there
24 are no mitigating c¢ircumstances sufficient to outweigh the
25 aggravating circumstance or circumstances fcund.
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- 1 The law never compels the imposition of the

o0

T 2 deatn penalty. Even if you find that the aggravating

,1"

E 3 circumstances have been proven beyond a reascnable doubt,

o

= 4

L

1a : . :

B 5 circumstances exist, you are noft required to return a

o

) 3}

i
7 instead sentence the defendant to one of the alternatives
8 less than death.
9 In reaching your verdict, you may consider only
10 the testimony of witnesses and the exhibits received into
11 evidence. Certain things are not evidence and you may not
12 consider them in deciding what the proper and appropriate
13 sentence should be in this case.
14 nd statements by lawyers are not
15 evidence, The lawyers are not witnesses. What they have
14 said in their opening statements, closing arguments and at
17 other times is intended to help you interpret the evidence,
18 but is not evicdence. If the facts as you remember them
19 differ from what the lawyers have stated, then your memory
20 controls.
21 Questions and objections by lawyers are not
22 svidence. Attorneys have a duty to object when they believe
23 a question is improper under the rules of evidence. You
24 should net be influenced by the objection or the ccurt’'s
25 ruling on it.
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E 1 Testimony excluded or stricken by the court or
T 2 testimony which you have been instructed to disregard is not
3
E 3 evidence and must not be considered.
% 4 Anything you may have seen or heard when the
E 5 court was not in sessicon is not evidence. You are to decide
§ 6 the proper punishment solely on the evidence received at the
7 trial and at this hearing.
8 In your deliberation you may not discuss or
S consider the subject of guilt or innocence ¢f the defendant,
10 as that issue has already been decided. Your duty is
11 confined to a determination of the punishment to be imposed.
12
13
14
15 judgment as reasonable men and women. Thus, you are not
16 imited s ' it
17 testify. You may draw reasonable inferences which you feel
18 are justified by the evidence, keeping in mind that such
19 inferences should not be based on speculaticn or guess.
20 A verdict may never be influenced by sympathy,
21 passion, prejudice or public copinion. Your decisicn should
22 be the product of sincere judgment and sound discretion in
23 accordance with these rules of law.
24 When you retire to consider your verdict, you
25 must first determine whether the State has preoven beyond a
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E 1 reascnable doubt that an aggravating circumstance or
T 2 circumstances—existinthis case—Allof yoxrmust agreeas
,1"
E 3 to each aggravating circumstance. Then you must determine
% 4 whether a mitigating cilrcumstarnce or circumstances exist in
E 5 this case. A single jurcr may establish the existence of a
g 6 mitigating circumstance. A mitigating circumstance can be

7 established if any juror finds that some evidence has been

8 provided as to its existence.

9 Based upcon your findings in the verdict you

10 must then determine whether the defendant should be

11 sentenced to death, life without the possibility of parole,

12 life with the possibility of parcle or 50 years in prison.

13 During your deliberations, you will have all

14 rne exhibits which were admitted into evidence during the

15 trial and during this hearing, these written instructions

16 and forms of verdict which have bheen prepared for your

17 convenience.

18 When all 12 of you have agreed upon a verdict;

159 the foreperson should sign arnd date the same and request the

Z0 pailiff to return you to court,

21 Signed District Judge, Connie J. Steinheimer.

22 Any objection to the reading of the

23 instructions?

24 MR. STANTON: No, Your Honor.

25 MR. RBOSLER: No, Your Honor.
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E 1 THE COURT: Ladies and gentlemen, as with the
% 2 first case, the State has the burden of proof -and they make
§ 3 their opening statement first. You may prcceed.
% 4 MR STANTON:— Thank you, Your Honor.
E 5 Ladies and gentlemen of the jury, in the
E & penalty phase, as the judge has just instructed you, the
7 focus and purpose of your listening to the evidence and the
8 deliberation that you're about to undertake is a completely
9 different focus than in the guilt phase.
10 The sole function at this juncture, the
11 evidence that you've heard, the entirety of the evidence
12 that was admitted in the guilt phase is now available for
13 your consideration to determine what is the proper
14 punishment in this case
15 The first analysis that you must do as a jury
16 is to-assess whether the State has met its burden of proof
17 in the penalty phase. The judge has read to you the
18 nstructiomrof law that the State—the Bistrict Attorney,
19 Richard Gammick and myself, notice specific aggravating
20 factors.
21 There are four in this case. They're listed
22 efore you 1in
23 was committed during the commission of a robbery. It's
24 self-evident and has already been found by you beyond a
25 reascnable doubt pursuant to your guilty verdict in Count II
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E 1 of the Information in the guilt phase.
T 2 Number two, murder was committed upon a peace
§ 3 officer while on duty. And the defendant knew or reasonably
% 4 should have known that indeed he was a police officer in his
E 5 official capacity.
E 6 While not an issue as far as a finding in the

7 guilt phase, I would submit to you that that evidence has

8 been proven beyond a reascnable doubt. TIt's been proven

9 beyond any doubt.

10 The evidence -- two fundamental areas: Number

11 one, is Sergeant Sullivan himself, that is, he's dressed in

12 a uniform. His patrol vehicle is duly marked. There are

13 several photographs better than this one admitted during the

14 guilt phase that is evidence to a reascnable perscn that

15 approached Sergeant Sullivan indeed he was a uniformed

16 police officer on duty in his official capacity. Second,

7 and probably much more relevant at this juncture, is the

18

19 words repeatedly. To who? To friends and associates,

20 family members, relatives, children; Saia, his cousin;

21 William Louis, his brother, at the Rock Boulevard address,

22 present when Mr. Vanisi tells them repeatedly tnat he wants

23 to kill a cop.

24 In fact, the testimcny in the guilt phase was

25 that Saia, in the wvan, says, "No, you're not." Recall the
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"
E 1 testimony and the answer to that, what he said right after
o0
T‘ 2 Saia told him you'lre not going to kill a cop "Watch me.
,1"
L 3 Watch me."
5
E 4 Aggravator number two:—Beyondany doubt——The
1a
o) 5 marder involved mutilation of the victim. That, ladies and
|_l
o
iy 6
-
7 given to you a few moments ago. "The term "mutilate" as
8 defined in this case in the penalty phase means to cut off
3 or permanently destroy a limb or essential part of the body,
10 or to cut off or to alter radically so as to make imperfect,
11 or other seriocus and depraved physical abuse beyond the act
12 of killing itself."
13 The Exhibit 4 series admitted in the guilt
14 phase -— these are not pleasant to look at, but they have
15 very specific forensic items of value to answer the question
16 relative to this aggravator and the definition that was just
17 given to you.
i8 It comes not only from these photographs and
19 the evidence, but in combination with certain other
20 witnesses' testimony-
21 I direct your attention to the lower right,
22 this is Exhibit 4=C. That is the almost completely severed
23 fingers of Sergeant Sullivan. You notice what hand they
24 | are., You recall Dr. Eller Clark's testimony about defensive
]
25 wounds, and you recall the testimony of Vainga Kinikini of
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E 1 what that man, Siaosi Vanisi, told him about how the murder
0
>
5
c 3
L \
= ]
i
8 5 vehicle and knocked on that window, that Sergeant Sullivan
o . o - - - . "
e 5 greeted him with a smile and "Can I help you?”
7 Exhibit 14-A, Sergeant Sullivan's glasses.
8 Take a close locock at tThe left temple on those glasses. And
9 what lens is missing? The left lens.
10 That left hand of Sergeant Sullivan was the
11 l first blow. The first blow to his head. His hand goes up,
12 | almost severs the fingers, smashes his glasses. And as that
13 ‘ man told his cousin, he knocks him out. There's a brief
14 l ggle Mavbe Sergean llivan ge in cne punch And
15 I he's knocked out. What happens next? I don't have a
14 ' dectape for vou o his murde L ol can piece
17 together almost perfectly so that you don't need a
18 videotape-
19 | Exhibit 17-D, the blood letting event, the
20 beating of Sergeant Sullivan, occurred while he was down;
21 while he was helpless, while he was defenseless.
22 He took this hatchet, the one that's admitted
23 into evidence, and he then crushed Sergeant Sullivan's
24 skull, not once, not twice, repeatedly. He wanfted to Kill
25 Sergeant Sullivan. He had been thinking about it for a long
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E 1 time. Maybe not Sergeant Sullivan, but who Sergeant
T 2 Sullivan represented: A white police officer Hehated
§ 3 both those concepts.
% 4 Thisexhibit; the entirety of the 4 serties;
E 5 shows you conclusively that aggravator. This is not just to
E 6 kill, this is to mutilate. This is an expression of his
7 anger. Why? Because 0Z one other piece of evidence, and
8 that scurce once again is the defendant, Siaosi Vanisi.
9 I  what does he tell Vainga Kinikini he does after he brutally
10 beats Sergeant Sullivan? He stomps on him. He stomps his
11 head.
12 And you remember the examination by Mr. Gammick
13 Il of Dr. Clark relative to especially what you see here in
14 4-1 Sergeant Sullivan's upper mandible, his upper jaw, is
15 crushed. His teeth are knocked out, down his throat and off
16 his body. The force and violence that was perpetrated
17 against Sergeant Sullivan as depicted in those pictures was
5 = Ve s—phevond—tne act—o e
19 ‘ He tells several witnesses that he wants to
20 | 1 a cop to take his gun, his belt, his radio. And he
21 ‘ does. Sergeant Sullivan is lying dead on that pavement.
22 | What does Mr. vVanisi do? He strips him. KRips his belt off.
23 MR, BOSLER: I'm going to object to that. I
24 think that's a misstatement of the evidence, because I
25 believe that Mr. Ciocca testified that he thought Officer
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"
E 1 Sullivan was still alive when he apprecached him. This is
T2 wellafterthe beltwastaken:
§ 3 THE COURT: 1I'll let the jury make a
% 4 determination of the weight of the evidence.
E 5 | MR. BCSLER: Thank you, Your Honor.
E 6 MR. STANTON: Thank you, Your Honor.
7 Mr. Vanisi strips him. Rips off his belt. You
8 recall the photegraphs, go back to the trial photographs,
9 that scene photograph outside the vehicle and the scene in
10 the video te show you the belt buckle that held that Sam
11 Brown together off of Sergeant Sullivan's body.
12 Finally, ladies and gentlemen, the forensic
13 value of this evidence, besides the extent of the wounds,
14 the severity of them, reflecting the force
15 There's one cther thing that has very
16 significant value in this case, where the wounds are
17 They're on his face. They're on his head. Why? And why
18 use a hatchet? Because he wanted to mutilate Sergeant
19 Sullivan. It was part of his design, his goal, his intent
20 and purpose. Not formulated im an instant, formulated over
21 a period of months, if nct years.
22 The only thing that needed To be answered tTo
23 formutate or to finish that plan was who? There are, as you
24 have heard, at least one Reno police officer and one Sparks
25 police officer that are lucky to be alive today, because
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E 1 that man, Siacsl Vanisi, stalked and chose his target, not
T 2 at random—in the sense of why he did it; but certainlty at
,1"
E 3 random as who it was. It didn't make a difference as long
% 4 as it fit two criteriar It was a police officer and he was
E 5 white, because that's who he hated.
o x -
E 6 The murder was committed pbecauss ol The aCtual
7 or perceived race, color or national origin of the victim.
8 The testimony in this case has been replete, I
9 would submit to you, respectfully, of evidence suggesting
10 and satisfving that bevond a reasonable doubt.
11 There was a witness that was called in the
12 guilt phase, the only time this witness was called. Her
13 name was Maria Louis. She was also known as Losa. She was
14 asked "Did Mr., Vanisi tell you why he wanted to kill a cop?"
15 "Yes, he wanted to kill them because they took so much.
16 Well, he wanted to kill a white cop because they took so
17 much from the Polynesians." "Did he say what he wanted to
18 take from a white police officer once he killed them? "Their
19 radic and their gun."
20 r.
21 series of questions about whether or not she ever used the
22 word "white™ before. On redirect examination, "Ms. Louis,
23 when you met with the District Attorney's Office, the
24 question Mr. Gregory didn’t ask you, did we ever ask you to
25 say the word "white"?
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1 "ANSWER: No
2 "Why 1s it your testimony that he said a white
3 cop teoday?

GFOTOET TS L -9 SINFAS

5 discussing it and talking amongst ourselves with other
6 witnesses. "
{

7 "Is that because that's what he, Mr. Vanisi,

8 said?”

S "Yes., "

10 There was another witness that testified to
11§ Mr. vanisi saying he wanted to kill a white cop. That's
12 Ms. Maveni. You heard the interchange that tock place.

13 Ms. Maveni, according to her penalty phase testimony, indeed
14 he didn't say that. That is one of the prerogatives and

15 duties of you as a juror to attach credibility and weight to
16 each one of the witnesses that have testified before vou in
17 the penalty phase.

18 It really is not an issue. There's one

135 uncontroverted witness testifying that Mr. Vanisi put two
20 words together, "white cop. ™ Do you even need that to put
21 that together? No, because it's not contested whatsoever
22 that he made repeated statements about killing police

23 officers and his hatred of white people.
24 The four aggravatoers are proven beyond a
25 reascnable doubt.
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"
E 1 At that juncture, ladies and gentlemen, the
o0
T 2 defendant is death eligible, meaning he is g person that the
,1"
E 3 death penalty is an appropriate sentence. And I submit to
o
L
m .
O 5 analysis.
|_l
= 6 The next step of your analysis is to determine
o
7 whether any mitigating circumstances have been shown in this
8 case. And then, 1f there have been any, or if there are
9 J none, you must determine whether or not the aggravation
1
10 outwelghs the mitigating evidence. Then a second weighing
11 i process by you occurs, and that is if the aggravation
12 outweighs the mitigating evidence, is the death sentence the
13 appropriate punishment? And I submit to you that without
14 guestion or without doubt it is. Why? The evidence before
15 you and the law. That's the guidelines that take you to
16 “ that decisicn
17 The evidence that the State presented to you in
18 the penalty phase began with testimony, uncontroverted
19 testimony of the defendant and his behavior. When? Not
20 li—during the murder.— Not initially after the murder.—But——
21 think apout this, ladies and gentlemen, what the defendant
22 15 doing and where he's doing It:
23 You heard from correctional officers Molnar and
24 Wiley from the Nevada State Prison. That man is sitting in
25 I  prison awaiting murder charges. And what does he do? He
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"
E 1 purposely, willfully, intentionally, premecitated, confronts
T 2 physically correctional officers. There's more than the
§ 3 confrontation: The details of how he does it. BAll the cell
% 4 sxtractions you've heard, there's one prevalling piece of
E 5 evidence that exists in each one of those cell extractions.
g © They're not done by surprise. Every single witness
-

7 specifically told you how those cell extractions occurred.

8 ‘They're done in the sight of that man. They're not done

9 instantanecusly. He knows what's going on before it

10 happens. He can see the crowd gather outside his door,

11 dressed, as you heard each witness pursuant to my direct

12 questioning, how each of them was dressed.

13 He knew what was going on. And what was his

14 response during virtually severy single one of those? He was

15 ready to do battle. He got ready preparing himself with

16 towels, with water, for the gas that he knew was coming in

17 Or don't forgot, this is the person that has the mental

18 itinessthat ecan'tthink,—that can't cognicize,that he

19

20

21 You want to look into this man's mind?

22 Remember the testimony of the correcticnal officer while he

23 was attempting to escape and what Mr. Vanisi was doing while

i :
24 he was shooting at him. ©On more than one occaslon
25

Mr. Vanisi was laughing at him. He wasn't laughing at him
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E 1 because he was mentally ill, he was laughing at him because
T 2 he was plrayinga game with the guards.— You fheard that from
§ 3 Lieutenant Gecoff Wise, who interacted with him on numerous
% 4 occasions, who told you he was a very intelligent mam, 1is
E 5 conniving.
E 6 What about the defendant when they went and did
7 the cell extraction in prison? What did the defendant do?
8 He charged at them. He had a bucket as a shield and went
9 after the five officers that came into the cell.
10 You want to know who he is énd what he's like?
1l Think about how he killed Sergeant Sullivan. And think
12 about those cell extractions. I told you at the beginning
13 of this case in the penalty phase that actions speak louder
14 than words. Those speak volumes
15 Next you heard from Deputy Ellis. Deputy Ellis
16 told you about a cell extraction. More importantly, ladies
17 and gentlemen, he told you how it occurred and a very
8 iy
19 of that man right there.
20 Deputy Ellis is six four, 285 pounds. As he
21 testified to you, that during the cell extraction, after he
22 slid by, there were two To three deputies on Mr. Vanisi's
23 back and he was continuing to get up, even despite repeated
24 orders to stay down. And you saw Deputy Ellis stand before
25 vou not 10 feet from you and demonstrate the knee drop that
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"
E 1 he did. The knee drop of a six foot four, 285 pound man.
% 2 and remember what happened to Mr, Vanisi when he began to do
,1"
E 3 those knee drops. They had no effect. He was hitting him
% 4 in—the shoulder It—wasn'tuntil the blows came to the back
g 5 of the neck and the head that they stopped that man.
Pt
i 5] Think about the strength of that man when you
L
7 think about why those phetographs are so graphic in series 4
8 as they are. 1t's part of that videotape to play in your
S mind., If you want to know what lurks between his ears, in
10 his mind, think about that.
11 The testimony before you of the family,
12 friends, Carolyn Sullivan, Meghan Sullivan, emoticnal
13 testimony, as was a leot of the testimeony in the penalty
14 phase, both sides, but it's evidence, ladies and gentlemen.
15 Just like those autcopsy photcgraphs are evidence, the
16 rpq?imnnyffrnm Sue Mallard, Steve Sauter and Carolyn
17 Sullivan, Meghan Sullivan are evidence for you to consider
18 in that final weighing process; does this man deserve death?
19 Think of the evidence that they gave you, not
20 inmthe context of the emotion, per se, think of it in the
21 context of how much damage he has docne. That's the evidence
22 before you regarding those people's testimony.  How this
23 man's misquided, racist, violent views destroyed those lives
24 forever.
25 Racist. That's what it is. It's not the
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"
E 1 typical one that you may hear or know about, white
T 2 i stpremacists having distorted hateful viewsof minorities:
§ 3 But it's no different. 1It's no different in its context,
% 4 its severity or 1ts abrogation of the normal fabric of our
E 5 community. That's what that man is.
E 6 The testimony you've heard is that he was at
7 one peoint a nice person. George Tafuna. Siaosi Vanisi is
8 what this penalty phase is about.
S I'm going to talk to you finally about a series
1¢ of pieces of evidence to assist you in your deliberation of
11 the evidence when you consider that final weighing process
12 of aggravating versus mitigating and then concluding whether
13 or not the death penalty is eppropriate, considering all the
14 evidence in this case
1% What you see there is a statement from
16 | Mr.—Vanisi That statement came through the testimeony of
17 Detective David Jenkins, who told you several things that I
i i Telieve were extremely relevant in your consideration Qf the
19 penalty phase witnesses that you've heard, especially from
20 the defense in this case.
21 Mr. Vanisi stated that he had led a very normal
22 and straight life as a teenacer. I don't think anybody
23 would dispute that that's what the evidence shows in this
24 case. That now he was "havirg the time of his life and
25 . running around.” Comes from the defendant's own mouth.
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"You know, I den't care about living anymore,
2 I'm o frec. And this is what [ want o live Once—T—kiltl—TF

gotta kill some more to keep my high.” "Once I'm killing, I

le g

5 = gt e e T
JUuSsbL Youlld rROThy ULl LIRGV LI, Py

on moving so they won't know where I'm at, you know, I gotta

keep on killing to keep this rush.™

TS9O TORETTERGL -9 SINFAS

7 Where does that come from? The defendant,

8 Siaosi Vanisi, from his own mouth. 7To who? To his

9 relative, to his cousin, Vainga Kinikini. Remember the

10 testimony of Mr. Kinikini. What was the defendant's

11 demeancr when he was saying that? Was it remorseful? No
12 emotion? He was excited about it. Excited about it.

13 The State would submit to you, ladies and

14 gentlemen, that the proper punishment in this case is death
15 for all the reasons that I've just mentioned and the

16 evidence in-this case

17 Mr. Vanisi should not be permitted the

18 opportunity tokill again He is an incredibly viclent,

19 racist person who has shown no compunction whatscever to
z0 carry out his desire, hatred, revenge. This 1s not borne by
21 any mental illness, alcohol or drugs. It's borne by cold
22 il blooded premeditated thought that's done not once but

23 repeatedly over a period of several months, if not years,
24 both 1n the murder of Sergeant Sullivan and his performance
25 in prison.
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E 1 Ladies and gentlemen, the death penalty in this
T A case is a decision for vyou as a unanimous Jury.—But don't
§ 3 ever lose sight of the fact that the death penalty is borne
% 4 by his behavior and his conduct alone. Make him face his
E 5 responsibility with that verdict.
E 6 Thank you for your time and attention.
7 THE COURT: Counsel, you may proceed to make
8 your closing argument.
9 MR. BOSLER: Thank you, Your Honor.
10 Ladies and gentlemen, why? Why kill Siaosi
11 Vanisi? What are we going to accomplish by that killing?
12 What is it about cur society that we all flock to movies
13 where people are killed en mass, gratuitous violence? What
14 is it about our society that we can easily dispatch someone
15 as if there is no humanity left in them?
16-
17
18 ouseholds; o ildren grow up,; go to school; do
19 l everything to make their parents proud. Both children
20 | married early, have children, care, cherish, love fo ose
21 l children, and then suddenly these two paths are so close,
22 | they're split apart. And what splits them apart? We find
23 out it's the mental illness of one, and that same mental
24 illness, ironically, is the thing that brings them both back
25 together and causes the death of the cother.
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"
E 1 How 1ronic it is or what a statement it makes
% 2 about cur community that phnnp—in sSuUrveys, we're so oasily
§ 3 led to say this person did a terrible crime, he should die,
% 4 without ever—thinking about—well—what lS.thlS person
E 5 about? What qualities do they have? What brought them to
g 3 the point that they've actuaily killed another human being?
0
7 2ll those people who clamor for the death penalty, they've
8 never had the chance, like you, to sit through a sentencing
9 hearing and actually hear that -- well, this is the dirty
10 little secret, ladies and gentlemen, abouf the criminal
11 justice system: The defendants that the State tries to
12 kill, the defendants the State asks you to kill for them,
13 they're human beings. They're people. They're children who
14 were raised with mothers, fathers, went to school, have
15 cared for their family, have done things that everybody has
16 done. They're not so inhumar that you can easily dismiss
17 them as if it's some casual decision: Well, you know, the
18 judge gave us-a mathematical formula, we're going to welgh
19 that and we'll plug in the facts, and if Mr. Vanisi needs to
20 ; !
21 society is about. That's not even what the law 1s about.
22 The personr who sitsat that table is <2 human
23 being. And I think you've heard a little bit about that
24 through the witnesses that were called at the penalty phase
25 and you heard about that from the witnesses who were
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"
E 1 actually called by us that were earlier the State's
% 2 witnesses, Lo show that
,1"
E 3 i Ladies and gentlemen, I don't pretend I'm the
% 4 type of person who can say evervthing that needsto be said
E S to show you why Mr. Vanisi doesn’'t need to die. There are
% 6 so many reasons why he doesn't need to die for this crime, I
e
7 can't hope to tell yocu all of them. I can only ask, because
8 I only have this one opportunity -- the State will get Up to
9 argue again. I don't get a chance to rebut what they say.
10 But when you go back in the jury room, you've heard the
11 testimeny, you've heard enough facts about this case, that
12 J] vou ladies and gentlemen of the jury can go through that
13 evidence and see each of these little things, each of these
14 little threads that you can pull together that say there's
15 more reascns not to kill Siaosi Vanisi than there are
16 reasons to kill him
17 I guess 1f somecne would convince me that by
13 killing Siacsi Vanisi we would bring George Sullivan back to
19 his loving family, then maybe there's a reason to support
20 the death penatty.— But that's notwhat's going to be
21 accomplished when we decide to kill Siaosi Vanisi. You have
22 o7 one Side of the courtroom a family who has lost & loved
23 one, essentially the leader of that family, a father who
24 Ioved his children, loved his wife, loved his job. If
25 killing Siaosi Vanisi was to bring George Sullivan back
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E 1 again, maybe there would be an argument in faver of the
% 2 deathpenalty-——But—that's not what's accomplished What—is
§ 3 accomplished is you have on one side a family who has
% i experienced a tragedy and lost a loved one; now the State's
E 5 asking vou to visit that tragedy on the other family.
% 6 If that's equity, if that's what we're
£
7 accomplishing with the death penalty, then I think there's
8 scme problems with the way we view punishment and crime in
9 our community.
10 Mr. Vanisi had the same loving family that
11 George Sullivan had. And I think it's abundantly obvious
12 that this person whe grew up, played sports, took extra
13 classes in high school so he could be with teachers and
14 learn, would be the teacher's aide, do everything he could
15 to help his friends with their lives, to keep pecple from
16 fighting and engaging-in viclence, is it really an arqument
17 that something significant had to have happened to him to
18 make those things change?
19 The argument that this isn't a mental illness
20 belies all the evidence that you've heard. &nd that's
21 evidence that comes from the State's own witnesses.
22 IT you were going to tell me that the death
23 penalty acted as some sort of deterrence, then maybe I could
24 agree that the death penalty is appropriate in this case,
25 But let's look. Are we really supposed to expect that
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70
5
E 1 killing Siaosi Vanisi 1s going to deter other manic people
z 2 who haven't been diagnosed from having manic episcdes?
E 3 Again, I ask you to look, why would we kill Siaocsi Vanisi?
E 4 i What are we accomplishing by that? Because it's not going
B 5 to help other people who haven't been diagrosed with the
§ 6 illness, because, as we know from Dr. Thienhaus, that you
7 don't get bipolar or manic depression, you don't get that
8 illness until late teens, early 20s. Siacsi Vanisi. And
9 unfortunately that i1llness isn't diagnosed until something
10 catastrophic happens and you actually figure out, well, my
11 mind is not working, enough of my friends have said
12 something to me, it's time I need treatment.
13 Killing Siaosi Vanisi is not a deterrent to
14 other manic people who haven't been diagnosed because it
15 just is logically impossible.
1o If you were going to tell me that by killing
17 ll Siaosi Vanisi we've exacted the extreme, the greatest
18 punishment that we can impose upon a person, I would ask
19 you, killing Siaosi Vanisi, is that more punishment than
20 " actually looking at him and his life, the way he loves his
21 children, the way his family loves him, having to sit in
22 prison for the rest of his life without an opportunity to
23 ever qget oub, to see those people, to be with them? Which
24 is the more extreme punishment? It isn't death.
25 For Siaosi Vanisi and what you know about him
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"
E 1 from the people who have spoken about him, the more extreme
T 2 punishment is life imprisonment without the possibility of
3
E 3 parole. And based upon the facts of this case I can't stand
% 4 here and say, you Know, whal happened to'George Sullivan is
E 5 a typical murder, it's a first degree murder. 1It's a tragic
E b event. It's beyond the words that any law schoocl or any

7 dictionary could teach me. There's no way to explain that

g or describe it. And for that Mr. Vanisi deserves the

9 ultimate punishment. That ultimate punishment isn't death.

10 Not only for the reason it isn't going to accomplish

11 anything, but because really if you sit down and take

12 vourself away from this emoticnal —— T don't know if it's a

13 roller coaster or whatever that's thrown our society to this

14 1

15 accomplish thirgs, if you step away from that emotional

16 decision—making process, you'll see that really the greater

17 punishment for Siaosi Vanisi is life in prison.

18-

19 -- it doesn't happen very often -- if you look at the way

20 that Mr. Vanisi is going to be treated in his custodial

21 status, you know that even prison for him isn't going to be

22 the prison that a normal prisoner suffers. As the person

23 who has been convicted of killing a peace officer, you

24 already know what goes on at the jail. Twice he's been late

25 returning to his cell. I know it's important that people
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E 1 obey orders in the jail, but if we judge the response by the
% 2 jail—to-him going tohiscell late and kind of griping that
§ 3 he's not had enough time on the tier, their response, go
% 4 into the cell with six people; beat himinto submission; tie
E 5 him up, hog tie them, whatever you want to do, let him sit
g 6 and then release him, 1f that's the type of response that
0
7 Mr. Vanisi is going to receive in a custodial status, then,
8 ladies and gentlemen, you'fe giving him the worst punishment
9 by making him sufifer the rest of his life in prison.
10 The State spoke to you about the four
11 aggravators that are necessary before you can even considexr
12 whether vou should kill somebody. The first two, robbery.
13 You've already found that in the guilt phase. The second
14 one, killing of a police officer. I'm not going to insult
15 your intelligence and argue that those things aren't really
16 what the facts show. However, the other aggravators, 1'd
17 - ask you to take a little closer look at them.
18 What we have is the aggravator of mutilation
19 I'11 wait for the screen. The aggravator of mutilation.
20 “Phe term ‘'mutilate™ means to cut off or permanently destroy
21 a limb or essential part of the body, or to cut off or alter
22 radicaily so as to make imperfect, or other serious and
23 depraved physical abuse." This is where T want you to look.
24 "Beyond the act of killing itself.”
25 As the judge told you, it's the whole
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E 1 instruction that is the thing that carries the weight for
% 2 you as jurors. George Sullivan died a terrible, a painful
§ 3 death. I'm not going to show you those pictures. I don't
% 4 think you need to took at them again. T think that they
g 5 would have an emotional impact upon you if you only saw them
et
o & for five seconds. But the issue really isn't the type of
- 7 death George Sullivan died. If anybody is killed with a
8 hatchet to the face, their body is going to look badly
9 disfigured. If you killed somebody with a hatchet, that's

10 probably -- by the nature of that instrument that's how the

11 death is going to occur. But the issue is, is this

12 instruction satisfied? 1Is what Sisosi Vanisi did beyond the

13 act of killing itself?

14 What do we know? We know that Dr. Clark

15 testified that she believed -- Dr. Ellen Clark. Questioning

16 by Mr. Gammick. "But were all these wounds caused before

17 death, before the cessation of his heart?"

18 Ellen Clark. "Yes. The wounds were caused

19 before death."

20 This is by Mr. Gammick. "You cannot make a

2] statement about whether or not he was conscious when these

n him, can you:

23 Ellen Clark, "I cannot."

24 "Just to make sure for the timing of the

25 wounds, " Mr. Gammick says, "the timing of the wounds, whén
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E 1 they were delivered, do you make a determination based upon

70

o} p) hleod Flouw hacymal ]2
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'11 3

E 3 Ellen Clark, "Relative to your question about

v

;lj 4 when—the heart—was beating; all the wounds had evidence—of

1a

O 5

|_l

o)

h 9]

-
7 What else does Ms. Clark say, most importantly,
g8 i "The wounds were all acute and of The same age.”" What doces
3 that mean?
10 That means when George Sullivan was attacked
11 with a hatchet, all the wounds were acute, as you would
12 expect from a hatchet, and ¢of the same age. We know from
13 Andrew Ciocca that George Sullivan was still breathing when
14 he arrived., This is after Siacsi Vanisi had left. Why is
15 that important? Ladies and gentlemen, the term "mutilation”

i

16 doesn't mean just that a body is disfigured by the killing
17 It means something is done that is dene beyond the act of
18 | ng—itse he & ng itself wasn't even
19 ‘ accomplished by Mr. Vanisi. So for the State to say that
20 | = 3 s L OW I o 3 TvETT S SJCe Were Devord Te 3¢
21 l of killing itself isn’t the truth.
22 l Ellen Clark would have said Sergean
23 Sullivan has all these wounds to his face and later it was
24 determined that his fingers were almost severed affer his
25 heart had stopped, you have mutilation. If Ellen Clark
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E 1 would have testified that after all these blows were
70
h 2 delivered fto Mr. Sullivan, and as he laid bleeding to desth
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E 3 on the ground other blows were administered, a limb was
v
;lj 4 Chupycd off, something was done other than the act of Trying
1a
O 5 to kill Gecrge Sullivan with a hatchet, then vyvou would have
|_l
n . e
n 6 mutilation:
ol
7 And this may seem like a hypertechnical way to
8 Iook at what mutilation is, but ladies and gentlemen, we're
9 all asked to follow the law. You've been specifically
10 instructed that the instructions are taken in totality. 3o
11 you don't stop with has been radically altered body parts or
12 is this abuse severe, seriocus and depraved. It is. But is
13 that the issue? The issue is when Siaosl Vanisi attacked
14 George Sullivan with a hatchet with the intent to kill him
15 and attacked him and made wounds to his face, were these
16 wounds to his face done for anything more than to just
17 simply kill George Sullivan? Even 1if you believe —-- and
18 ~his ovidence isn't uncontradicted -- even if you actually
19 believed he kicked or stomped George Sullivan, none of that
20 was done after he died.—So none of the acts; although they
21 seem like it's a little bit more than necessary, none of the
22 acts were done beyond the killing itself.
23 The other factor I would ask ycu to consider is
24 that George Sullivan was chosen because he was a wnite
25 police officer. Again, I'm not going to insult your
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E 1 intelligence and say that Siacsi Vanisi made his way up to
% 2 rhe kiosk not to attack a police officer, because I think
§ 3 the evidence shows that. But what do we know about that
% 4 whole evening? Tt's Brenda Martinez, who is the young lady
E 5 who came in very early in the case. She goes to the
E 6 university to pick up nher, I think it's grandfatner or her
7 father. She sees Siaosi Vanisi staggering through the
8 parking lot with a dog. We know Siaosi Vanisi is the persocn
S who walks the dog, Doobie, who is owned by the Peauas.
10 Siaosl Vanisi isn't stalking anybody at that
11 point. He is in the grips of a drug-induced, drug
12 .agaravated, manic episode, where he's walking around with a
13 hatchet maybe looking for trouble, maybe even looking for a
I
14 police officer to kill. But whether it's a white police
15 officer or officer of any other color isn't proven by the
16 H evidence
17 What we have is Mr, Vanisi staggering around
18 Honepaftef%heeampas,ashem&keshiswaydgwgﬁizginia
19 Street. Unfortunately, we find out later, for Mr. Sullivan
20 he's made a stop. Siaosi Vanisi inm this manic thing focuses
21 on the lights, walks over to where the lights are. Is
22 Siaosi Vanisi planning this event? What does Siaosi Vanisi;
23 according to Carl Smith, do? Tries to get Carl Smith, who
24 is in a police car, & marked pcolice car, driving, to get him
25 to attack Siaocsi Vanisi. Siacsi Vanisl isn't deliberate.
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E 1 Je's not worried about who the target is. He is trying --
T 2 in his mind he's thinking T have to kill a police officer, I
§ 3 have to kill a police officer. As the car drives by, he
% 4 tries to get the police officer to engage himina
E 5 confrontation. Can Siaosi Vanisi even see inside the car at
E 6 night as he's traveling down the strest? No.
7 Unfortunately for Officer Sullivan, when Siaosi
8 r, Vanisi later sees the car drive up the streel and goes up
9 the street, George Sullivan is white. Dces that mean that
10 Siaosi Vanisi went there to kill a police officer? It means
11 that Siacsi Vanisi went there to kill a police officer and
12 by circumsﬁance that officer was white. But to say that
13 this whole episode of him staggering through the parking lot
14 way up the hill to the
15 kiosk is motivated by race - it's not motivated by race.
16 ' O rated by a person who had fo b =t ceen 3
17 l respectable, decent, loving, caring human being, who, after
3 | e beyd o—suffe O A ness, pegin o—ta -‘; Bleds
19 l in order to help himself but does the exact opposite. And
20 as he sutffers this maric episode, he gets drawn towards
21 lights and ultimately towards Mr. Sullivan, who dies.
22 W But ladies and genclemen, to simply say that—— [
23 that evidence proves beyond a reasonable doubt that the
24 reason George Sullivan was chosen was because e was white
25 isn't supported by the evidence. That is a tragic chain of
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E 1 circunstances that happened. George Sullivan was white, but
% 2 that wasn't the reason for the violence
,1"
E 3 ‘| There's been so much this witness said that,
% 4 they say something different omr cross—examination; they say
E 5 something different on direct examination. What we know and
E 6 what Mr. Stanton has told you is that a lot of the peopie
7 who hang out at Sterling Drive, Rock Boulevard, they heard
8 Siaosi Vanisi talking. "The whites have taken a Iot from
9 [' the Polynesians. The whites are bad for this. The whites
10 are bad for that.”" Later, "I need to kill a cop. I want to
11 kill a cop." 1It's those people who put those two phrases
12 together, the white cop.
13 And what do we hear from the witness the State
14
15 been talking about this amongst ourselves,” the Peauas,
16 Maria Lewis and a lot of other people, and there's a lot
17 that live at that Sterling Way address. They talk amongst
18 fhemselves. "Remember when Siaosi Vanisi said he hatoed the
19 white people for what they did to Polynesians when they came
21
21 saying I'm going to kill a cop? Yeah, I remember that.”
22 They begin to talk and now it blends together and mow Siaosi
23 Vanisi wants to kill a white cop.
24 The reason George Sullivan was Killed wasn't
25 pecause he was white. It was a terrible -- words can't
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E 1 describe the chain of circumstances that led to his death.
% 2 But it wasn't because he was white., And all these phrases
§ 3 that we attribute to Siaosi Vanisi are really an
% 4 amalgamation, & blending of separate phrases that other
E 5 people had heard, until it came to the point that Mele is up
? 6 here saying; well, I thought the District Attorney suggested
(o] |
7 to me it was white. No, maybe it was my friends. 1 can't
8 remempber exactly wherr 1t happened. It could have been me.
5 Her testimony is actually I put those two things together.
10 He was mad at the whites, what they had done to the
11 Polynesians; he wanted to kill a cop. Mele said she's the
12 one that put that together. She's the one that testiiled To
13 support the State's aggravator that the reason this murder
14 happened was because Siaosi Vanisi wanted to kill a white
15 cop.
16 Again, I can only ask you -- this is the way it
17 works -— you each are your own judges in this case. As the
18 judge told you, it's up to you each to decide which
19 mitigators are found, any evidence of them. Has the State
26 proved the aggravators beyonc a reascnable doubl? It's up
21 to you to decide each of those questions as indiv:iduals.
22 Bnd I can only ask you to look really at the evidence to
23 show is this instruction really supported beyond a
24 reasona
25 beyond a reasonable doubt, when you look at the facts? And
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= 1 I mean look beyond the disfigurement to Gecrge Sullivan.

o0

T‘ 2 RBecauase that in itself suggests mutilation. But ladies and

,1"

£ 3 gertlemen, the mutilation has a specific definition under

o

= 1 the l1aw.

- 4 o

1a s

8 5 I can only ask you as individuals to look about

R \ N A P 3 1 1

f 9] whnether this violence —— was UIe Murder caused really

o
7 because George Sullivan was white or is that just an
8 unfortunate —— unfortunate is not a good word —-- a tragic
9 tragedy beyond words, a tragic set of circumstances that led
10 Siacsi Vanisi as he was staggering arcund the campus with
11 Doobie to be drawn towards trhe lights and then eventually up
12 to the place where George Sullivan was finishing his report.
13 I told you when I got to speak the first time,
14 there's many more reasons not to kill than there are reasons
15 II to kill. And I would like you to take that into
16 consideration when you think about what mitigating evidence
17 Il is. I'm not offering these things as an excuse for Siaosi
18 Vanisi's behavior I'm not offering them as a defense to
19 the crime. If you think that's what mitigation evidence is,
20 I then please look at the instruction.— That's not why it's
21 ’ offered.
22 People kill. &And rnormally one can attribute a
23 reason why they're in a situation where they kill.
24 Mitigating evidence is only evidence that shows you: Does
25 this person deserve zo die? Is there a reason why this
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E 1 tragedy happened? Is there a reason? We need to consider
T‘ 2 other circumstances besides just the crime before we decide
,1"
E 3 what the punishment is.
0 _
E 4 I took the Liberty of writing down a few
E 5 mitigators for you. Again, collectively or as individuals,
g 6 I'm sure that many more things will comée to you as an
7 important thing in your mind as you make this huge decision.
8 Siaosl Vanisi, no significant criminal history.
9 That hasn't really been contested by the State. What do we
10 know about him? A law-abiding person. When his girlfriend
11 got pregnant at 19, takes her in, cares for her as she has
12 the baby. Probably the person we would believe is like an
13 ideal person, the type of person we'd like to know, until we
14 start to have the first episcdes of manic depression, the
15 violence, the bizarre behavior that ends in him dressing up
16 as—a superhero, wearing wigs, talking to himself.
17 No prior criminal history. That can also be
18 defined.— No prior history involving viclence— You have a
15 man who, up until immediately preceding this event, had not
20 a history o sing convi
21 be considered a mitigator.
22 The fact that he was suffering from extreme
23 emotional or mental disturbance. Again, ladies and
24 gentlemen, I'm not -- T only ask you to look at the evidence
25 about whether this is bipolar disorder, manic depression or
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